
Mastropasqua, Kristina (PAO) 

From: Mastropasqua, Kristina (PAO) 

Sent: Friday, January 22, 2021 2:02 PM 

To: Raimondi, Marc (PAO) 

Cc: Morales, Arlen M . (PAO); DeBonis, Dena I. (PAO) 

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - FW: Media Inquiry from Sameer Rao - Law360 

Attachments: 2021 01 22 Law 360 CapAttack.docx 

-FBI and DC 

I have some suggested edits, and also sent to Ken to clear some language. 

With that said, I'm not sure we shou (b )(5) 

I have been tracking a lot of the themes in med ia inquiries about the riots, and I think I could put together a list of 
questions/topics that would interest a lot of media. I know M ike would help us get th is done. We cou rt§Iij 

I defer to you/Dena. But just a thought. 

Kristina Mastropasqua 
Office of Public Affairs 
Department ofJustice 
(b )(6) 

From: Raimondi, Marc ( PAO (b)(6) 

Sent: Friday, January 22, 20211:11 PM 
To: Mastropasqua, Kristina (PAO (b )(6) 

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - FW: Media Inquiry from Sameer Rao - Law360 

Pis let me know if you have any thoughts. 

Marc Raimond i 
Acting Deputy Director of Public Affairs 
U.S. Department of Justice 
(b )(6) 

Begin forwa rded message: 

From: "Miller, Shelia (USADC) (b)(6) 

Date: January 22, 2021 at 1:07:55 PM EST 
To: "Raimondi, Marc (PAO) (b)(6) (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) per FBI (OPA) (FBI) (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(E) per FBI 
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"Mastropasqua, Kristina (PAO) (WF) (FBI)" 

, "Morales, Arlen M. (PAO) , (WF) 

(FBI) 

Cc: "DeBonis, Dena I. (PAO) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) per FBI

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per FBI

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) per FBI

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per FBI
(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)
Subject: RE: [EXTERNALEMAIL] - FW: Media Inquiry from SameerRao - Law360 

? 

I have reviewed and have no edits. Thanks. 

From: Raimondi, Marc (PAO 

Sent: Friday, January 22, 2021 1:01 PM 

(b)(6)

T (OPA) (FB ; Mastropasqua, Kristina (PAO) 

(WF) (FB ; Morales, Arlen M. (PAO) 

(WF) (FB ; Miller, Shelia (USADC) 

Cc: DeBonis, Dena I. (PAO 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) per FBI(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per FBI
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

Plus Dena for awareness. 

Team WFO/USADC, pl  et me know ifease review the attachment with draft responses to Law 360’s questions and l  

you have any recommended edits, and put them in using tracked changes. 

Pl  ine.ease try to get this back to me by 2PM so I can make the reporter’s deadl  

Kristina, pleas and Arlen, plea (b)(5)(b)(5)

Thanks a l, 

Marc 

From y (OPA) (FB (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) per FBI(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per FBI

Sent: Friday, January 22, 2021 9:02 AM 

To: Mastropasqua, Kristina (PAO (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per FBI(b)(6) (WF) (FBI) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) per FBI; Moral  en M. (PAOes, Arl  (b)(6) ; Press <Press@jmd.usdoj.gov>; 

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per FBI (WF) (FB (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) per FBI; Mi l  ia (USADer, Shel  (b)(6)
Cc: Press <Press@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Raimondi, Marc (PAO (b)(6)
Subject: [EXTERNALEMAIL] - FW: Media Inquiry from Sameer Rao - Law360 

Plus Marc. 

A l  d fa l  so, per my email yesterday, can we please go back to forwarding DOJot of these questions woul  to DOJ. Al  

press requests to the NPO inboxvs. sent directly to me? 

Thank you! 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per FBI

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per FBI

FBI National Press Office 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) per FBI

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) per FBI
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On Jan 22, 2021 8:21 AM, Press <Press@usdoj.gov> wrote: 

-----Original Message-----

From: no-repl  y@usdoj.gov>y@usdoj.gov <no-repl  

Sent: Friday, January 22, 2021 12:03 AM 

To: Press <Press@jmd.usdoj.gov> 

Subject: Media Inquiry from SameerRao - Law360 

Date Friday, January 22, 2021 - 12:02am EST 

Name: Sameer Rao 

Email Address (b)(6)

Topic: Civil Rights 

Media Outlet: Law360 

Deadline: Friday, January 22 at 3:30 PM 

Inquiry: 

Dear DOJ publ  ,ic affairs personnel  

I hope this email finds you we l  ow up on a simil. I'm Sameer Rao, a reporter for Law360. I'm reaching out to fo l  ar 

request from a few weeks ago. I'm writing an articl  ved since I l  egale (whose scope evol  ast reached out) about the l  

context surrounding l  ies, ranging from the 1/6 Capitolaw enforcement's treatment of assembl  insurrection to the 

Bl  owing questions, which you'reack Lives Matter protests of the summer and others. I seek answers to the fo l  

wel  by my deadl  ing mecome to email  ine or address by ca l  . (b)(6)

1) What laws and protocol guides the way your agencies pol  ies and protests, inclice assembl  uding the way arrests and 

charges are made afterwards? 

2) Can you expl  uding some of your agencies, was more hands-off andain why the response to the 1/6 events, incl  

delayed as compared to what happened at Lafayette Square Park over the summer, or to J20 protesters at President 

Trump's inauguration, or to how federal agents handl  and over the summer?ed protesters in Portl  

3) Can you discuss the scope of charges being made against those who participated in the 1/6 events? 

4) Do you feel that there might be a racial  itical  icing of J20 or BLM protesters as compared to theor pol  bias in the pol  

pro-Trump protestors and rioters on 1/6? I'm curious if you see things that way or at l  aims ofeast see any merit to cl  

racia ly and politica l  icing of assembly disproportionate pol  y. 

5) Anything el  ike to add that my questions didn't address?se you'd l  

Thank you, 

Sameer 

Document ID: 0.7.4100.95508 20210609-0000069 
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Inquiry: Dear DOJ public affairs personnel, 

I hope this email finds you well. I'm Sameer Rao, a reporter for Law360. I'm reaching out to 
follow up on a similar request from a few weeks ago. I'm writing an article (whose scope 
evolved since I last reached out) about the legal context surrounding law enforcement's treatment 
ofassemblies, ranging from the 1/6 Capitol insurrection to the Black Lives Matter protests ofthe 
summer and others. I seek answers to the following questions, which you're welcome to email by 
my deadline or address by calling me a @M 

I) What laws and protocol guides the way your agencies police assemblies and protests, 
including the way arrests and charges are made afterwards? 

2) Can you explain why the response to the 1/6 events, including some ofyour agencies, was 
more hands offand delayed as compared to what happened at Lafayette Square Park over the 
summer, or to 120 protesters at President Trump's inauguration, or to how federal agents handled 
protesters in Portland over the summer? 

A: (b)(5) 

~ Comment.cl [MK( 1) 

3) Can you discuss the scope ofcharges being made against those who participated in the 1/6 ==----------------' 
events? 

A. (b)(5) (b)(7)(A) (b)(7)(E) per FBI 

- l....______________________________----1 Comment.cl [MK(2) . 

4) Do you feel that there might be a racial or political bias in the policing ofJ20 or BLM 
protesters as compared to the pro Trump protestors and rioters on 1/6? I'm curious ifyou see 
things that way or at least see any merit to claims ofracially and politically disproportionate 
policing of assembly. 

Document ID: 0.7.4100.95508-000001 20210609-0000070 
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A (b)(5)

5) Anything else  you'd  like  to add  that my questions  didn't address?  

A 

l 

(b)(5)
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Mastropasqua,  Kristina  (PAO)  

From:  Mastropasqua, Kristina  (PAO)  

Sent:  Friday,  January 22,  2021 1:22 PM  

To:  Kohl, Ken (USADC)  

Subject:  Media  inquiry  

Importance:  High  

Can  you  review  below  and  make  sure  it’s  accurate?  

Can  you  discuss  the  scope  ofcharges  being  made  against  those  who  participated  in  the  1/6  events?  

A  (b)(5)

Kristina Mastropasqua  

Office of Public Affairs  

Department of Justice  

(b)(6)

Document  ID:  0.7.4100.131444  20210609-0000202  
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Mastropasqua,  Kristina  (PAO)  

From:  Mastropasqua,  Kristina  (PAO)  

Sent:  Thursday,  January 21,  2021  8:14 AM  

To:  Maisel,  Gregg  (USADC)  

Subject:  R  (b)(5), (b)(7)(A)

Thanks!  

Kristina Mastropasqua  

Office of Public Affairs  

De  nt of Justicepartme  

(b)(6)

From:  Maise  gg (USAD  l,  Gre  

Sent:  Thursday,  January 21,  2021 8:14 AM  

(b)(6)

To:  Mastropasqua,  Kristina (PAO  

Subject:  R  

(b)(6)
(b)(5), (b)(7)(A)

Ye The was some  rage  Daily Be  low  s.  re  cove  in  the  ast (link be  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per FBI

Sent from my iPhone  

On  Jan 21,  2021,  at 8:03 AM,  Mastropasqua,  Kristina (PA  

?  

Kristina Mastropasqua  

Office of Public Affairs  

De  nt of Justicepartme  

wrote:  (b)(6)

(b)(6)

From:  Kohl,  Ke (USAD  n  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent:  We  sday,  January 20,  2021 9:58 PM  dne  

To:  Mastropasqua, Kristina (PAO  ; Sherwin,  Michael (USADC)  

Subject:  F  

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6)

(b)(5), (b)(7)(A)

Hi Gregg,  ar  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) inquirie o  (b)(6), (b)(7last night.  Thanks!  ? I got some  s  

Document  ID:  0.7.4100.130795  20210609-0000391  



From: Maisel, Gregg (USAD (b)(6) 

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 20219:25 AM 
To: Kohl, Ken (USAD 
Cc: Cheung, Den ise (USAD 

Jones, Luke (USAD (b)(6) 

Subjec (b )( 5). (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6) 

; Crabb, John D. (USAD 
Gillice, Thomas (USADC 

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6) 

Ken and Crabb, 

(b)(5), (b)(7)(A) per EOUSA; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) per FBI 

Document ID: 0.7.4100.130795 20210609-0000392 



(b)(6). (b)(7)(C). (b)(7)(E) per FBI 

At 2:30 am, we received an email w ith additional evidence from SDNY (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(E) per FBI 

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C). (b)(7)(E) per FBI: (b)(7)(A) 

(b)(5). (b)(7)(A) per EOUSA: (b)(6). (b)(7)(C). (b)(7)(E) per FBI 

Forgive the long email, but I 
thought it would be usefu l for you to have the info and the timeline. 

Gregg 

Document ID: 0.7.4100.130795 20210609-0000393 



  

Qrnngress nf tqe 1ttnite~ §fates 
Wa.sqingtnn, 1DC!t 20515 

The Honorable Christopher A. Wray 
Director 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 
935 Pennsylvania Ave. N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20535 

Mr. Joseph Maher 
Senior Official Performing the Duties 
of the Acting Under Secretary 
Office of Intelligence and Analysis 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Washington, D.C. 20528 

January 16, 2021 

The Honorable Steve Vanech 
Acting Director 
National Counterterrorism Center 
Washington, D.C. 20511 

The Honorable John Ratcliffe 
Director of National Intelligence 
Office of the Director of National Intelligence 
Washington, D.C. 20510 

Dear Director Wray, Acting Director Vanech, Mr. Maher, and Director Ratcliffe: 

The American people continue to learn disturbing details about the horrific insurrection at 
the U.S. Capitol and surrounding area on January 6, and the growing public record is still far 
from complete. The House Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence (the "Committee" or 
"HPSCI"), the Committee on Homeland Security, the Committee on the Judiciary, and the 
Committee on Oversight and Reform (collectively, the "Committees"), in exercise of their 
legislative and oversight jurisdictions, are reviewing the events of January 6 and related threats 
against the Nation's peaceful transition of power. The Committees will conduct robust oversight 
to understand what warning signs may have been missed, determine whether there were systemic 
failures, and consider how to best address countering domestic violent extremism, including 
remedying any gaps in legislation or policy. 

As a first step, and as described in the annex to this letter, the Committees ask that your 
organizations produce relevant documents, and schedule briefings, regarding specific 
intelligence matters associated with the insurrection and threats to the U.S. presidential 
inauguration. 

*** 

Security and logistical preparations before January 6 were not consistent with the 
prospect of serious and widespread violence. Yet, according to media accounts that have surfaced 
in recent days, federal and other authorities earlier on possessed - and may have shared with 
some parties - intelligence and other information forecasting a dire security threat against the 

PRINTED ON RECYCLED PAPER 

Document  ID:  0.7.4100.36863-000001  20210609-0002901  



  

Congress' s meeting to certify the election results. 12 These latter reports, if acted upon, might 
have prompted more extensive planning for the event, and the infusion of far greater security and 
other resources. 

Tragically that did not happen. Emboldened by President Trump' s inciteful rhetoric and 
his false claims of a stolen election - at the National Mall that day and for weeks before - a 
pack of violent insurrectionists forced their way into the Capitol complex with the intent to stop 
Congress from discharging its constitutional duties to certify the results of the presidential 
election. The mob caused extensive damage to persons and property. They assaulted woefully 
under-resourced U.S. Capitol Police officers and other security personnel, a great many of whom 
bravely resisted. They reportedly tried to steal one officer's gun, hoping to kill him with it, and 
injured another causing his death.3 They brought firearms, ammunition, explosives, tactical gear, 
and zip ties to detain potential victims.4 Some of them reportedly planned to take hostages and 
harm lawmakers. Among the riotous mob were suspected domestic violent extremists, including 
neo-Nazis, white supremacists, anti-government militia, and, most shockingly, current as well as 
former law enforcement officers and former military servicemembers. 

This still-emerging story is one of astounding bravery by some U.S. Capitol Police and 
other officers; of staggering treachery by violent criminals; and of apparent and high-level 
failures - in particular, with respect to intelligence and security preparedness. 

The Committees therefore request the records and briefings described in the annex attached 
hereto in pursuit of the following inquiries: 

• What elements of the Intelligence Community ("IC") and federal law enforcement knew 
about threats of violence and destruction before, during, and after the insurrection; 
whether such information was shared with appropriate personnel and if so, how; whether 
any information was paused, delayed or withheld; and whether the insurrection had any 
nexus to foreign influence or misinformation efforts, and to what degree foreign powers 
have sought to exploit and aggravate the crisis; 

1 FBI, NYPD told Capitol Police about p ossibility of violence before riot, senior officials say, NBC News (Jan. I 0, 
2021) ( on line at https://www .nbcnews.com/news/crime-courts/tbi-nypd-to ld-capitol-police-about-possibil ity­
violence-riot-sen ior-n 1253646). 

2 FBI report warned of 'war ' at Capitol, contradicting claims there was no indication of looming violence, The 
Washington Post (Jan. 12, 2021) ( online at https://www.washingtonpost.com/national-secur ity/capitol-riot-tbi­
intelligence/202 1/0 l/12/30d I 2748-546b- I I eb-a8 I 7-e5e7f8a406d6 story.html). 

3 DC police officers sp eak out after US Cap itol siege: 'I thought ... I might die', ABC News (Jan. 15, 2021) ( on line 
at https://abcnews.go.corn/US/dc-police-officers-speak-us-capitol-siege-thought/story?id=75270773). 

4 Stun guns, 'stinger whips' and a crossbow: What p olice found on the Capitol protesters, NBC News (Jan. 13, 2021) 
( onJ ine at https://www .nbcnews.com/news/us-news/stun-guns-stinger-wh ips-crossbow-what-pol ice-found-capitol­
protesters-n 1254 127). 

2 
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• Whether any current or former holders of security clearances and/or of positions in U.S. 
national security, justice, defense or homeland security organizations participated in the 
insurrection; and 

• The policy and other responses to the insurrection, to include any measures to identify, 
apprehend or prevent the travel of those who committed crimes, including any Domestic 
Violent Extremists. 

*** 

The Committees expect and appreciate your full cooperation with this matter - while of 
course recognizing that resources appropriately and immediately must be allocated to efforts to 
counter any continuing threats to the transfer of power, including the presidential inauguration 
and related activities. The Committees stand ready to work with you to arrange for the requested 
production of documents and briefings. 

Should you have any questions, please contact the Committee's Majority Staff at 
(202) 225-7690. 

Sincerely, 

Adam B. Schiff 
Chairman 
Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence 

Carolyn Maloney 
Chairwoman 
Committee on Oversight and Reform 

3 

Bennie G. Thompson 
Chairman 
Committee on Homeland Security 

Jerrold Nadler 
Chairman 
Committee on the Judiciary 
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cc: The Honorable Devin Nunes 
Ranking Member, Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence 

The Honorable John Katko 
Ranking Member, Committee on Homeland Security 

The Honorable James Comer 
Ranking Member, Committee on Oversight and Reform 

The Honorable Jim Jordan 
Ranking Member, Committee on the Judiciary 

4 
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ANNEX - INITIAL REQUESTS FOR DOCUMENTS AND BRIEFINGS 

Documents 

The House Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence (the "Committee" or "HPSCI") the 
Committee on Homeland Security, the Committee on the Judiciary and the Committee on 
Oversight and Reform (collectively, the "Committees") respectfully request that, consistent with 
the protection of sources and methods, the Federal Bureau of Investigation ("FBI"), the Office of 
Intelligence and Analysis ("I&A") and other appropriate components of the Department of 
Homeland Security ("DHS"), and the Office of the Director of National Intelligence ("ODNI") 
and its National Counterterrorism Center ("NCTC") produce to the Committees, at the soonest 
opportunity but by no later than 5 p.m. on February 15, 2021: 

• All intelligence - whether raw or finished - that refers or relates to events that could or 
ultimately did transpire on January 6, 2021, or refers or relates to threats in connection 
with the U.S. presidential inauguration, including all assessments, bulletins, notes, spot 
reports, situation reports, briefing materials for senior officials, or requests for assistance; 
and 

• All documents or materials that refer or relate to events that could or ultimately did 
transpire on January 6, or refer or relate to threats in connection with the U.S. presidential 
inauguration. 

Briefings 

The Committees request briefings from your agencies as follows: 

• FBI, DHS I&A, NCTC and others as appropriate: 

o A joint classified briefing to the Committees the week of January 22-26 regarding 
the extent of the Intelligence Community's ("IC") knowledge of a threat against 
the U.S. Capitol and surrounding area before, during, and after the January 6 
attack; and/or in the days leading up to the U.S. Presidential inaugural. The 
briefing should address whether and how such information was shared with 
appropriate law enforcement and other counterparts; whether any was paused, 
delayed, or withheld; and whether the insurrection had any nexus to foreign 
influence or misinformation. 

o A joint classified briefing to HPSCI during the week of February 1-5 on how the 
Terrorism Screening Center ("TSC") and National Vetting Center (NVC) apply 
screening and vetting to Domestic Violent Extremists ("DVEs"), including 
support from the Intelligence Community to such efforts. 

5 
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• FBI: 

o A briefing to HPSCI during the week of February 1-5, in coordination with the 
National Counterintelligence and Security Center ("NCSC") and any other 
applicable federal department or agency, on whether current or former holders of 
security clearances and/or of U.S. national security, justice, defense, or homeland 
security positions participated in violence or other criminal activity relative to the 
January 6 insurrection and attacks on the U.S. Capitol; and if so, any actions taken 
in response. 

o A briefing to the Committees during the week of February 1-5 to answer 
questions on specific concerns on the FBI's intelligence, information sharing and 
response. 

• DHS I&A and other appropriate components of DHS: 

o A briefing to the Committees during the week of February 15-19 on the threat 
posed by DVEs and targeted violence and prevention programs to counter DVEs. 

• NCTC: 

o A briefing to HPSCI during the week of February 8-12 on how NCTC is 
supporting FBI and DHS on DVEs, including but not limited to the January 6 
insurrection and any transnational links between DVEs and other extremists. 

• ODNI: 

o A briefing to HPSCI during the week of February 8-12 on the efficacy of security 
clearance and background investigation processes intended to identify and 
mitigate threats posed by violent extremists, including the ongoing transition to 
recurrent vetting and the integration of rigorous checks of open source 
information and social media. 

6 
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(b)(7)(E) per FBI

(b)(6)

Donoghue, Richard (ODAG) 

From: Donoghue, Richard (ODAG) 

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 202111:32 AM 

To: David L. (DO) Bowdich (FBI) ( •); Shea, Timothy J; Lombardo, 

Regina; Carvajal, Michael (BOP); Washington, Donald (USMS) 

Subject: Farewell 

Dave, Tim, Reg, Mike and Director Washington, 

At 12:00 p.m., I will hand over the keys, PADAG title, Acting DAG responsibilities, long days and sleepless nights to 
John Carlin. As I walk away, I will look back at this building and recall, once again, how incredibly lucky I have been. 
Serving alongside you and your teams has been the greatest honor of my professional life. 

Through three government shutdowns, a worldwide pandemic, nationwide unrest, two Presidential impeachments, 
contentious elections, and an unprecedented and unwarranted backlash against law enforcement, you have provided 
superb leadership to your teams and safeguarded the American people (including those who were cursing you out as 
you did it). You are patriots, warriors and great Americans. When I left active duty 20+ years ago, I thought that I 
would never again have the privilege of serving with people as selfless, dedicated and spirited as paratroopers. I'm 
glad to say I was wrong. 

I wish you all the best in the days and years ahead. God bless you for what you have done and for what you are going 
to do and may God bless the U -S-A-. 

Rich 

Richard P. Donoghue 
Principal Associate Deputy Attorney General 
Office of the Deputy Attorney General 



     

     
   

   

  

  
   

 

   
  

   

       

                

               


             


               

                  

               

                   

               


             

                  
              


            


        

             

               

                

                 

              

 

  
  

     

 

  

Arizona  State  Legislature  
1 700  Wes t  Washington  

Phoen ix ,  Arizona  85007  

Acting  Attorney  General  Jeffrey  A.  Rosen  

United  States  Department  of  Justice  
U.S.  Department  of  Justice  
950  Pennsylvania  Avenue, NW  

Washington, DC  20530-0001  

Director  Christopher  Wray  
Federal  Bureau  of  Investigations  
FBI  Headquarters  

935  Pennsylvania  Avenue, NW  
Washington, D.C.  20535-0001  

Tuesday, January  12, 2021  

Acting  Attorney  General  Rosen  and  Director  Wray;  

On  Wednesday, January  6, an  armed  mob  of  domestic  terrorists  breached  the  walls  of  the  United  States  
Capitol  to  forcefully  interfere  with  the  certification  of  a  free  and  fair  national  election.  The  terrorists,  
intent  on  executing  a  coup, threatened  elected  officials  and  staff, terrorized  media  professionals, destroyed  

federal  property, and  ultimately  caused  the  death  of  five  people, including  a  Capitol  Police  officer  who  
was  bludgeoned  to  death  with  a  fire  extinguisher.  Many  in  the  mob  wore  military  or  police  tactical  gear  

and  carried  zip-tie  restraints, signaling  a  high  level  of  preparation  and  coordination  for  the  events  that  
occurred.  

This  was  an  attack  on  our  country.  As  the  full  extent  of  the  insurrection  unfolds, we  fervently  urge  you  to  
investigate  the  federal  and  state  lawmakers  directly  involved, as  well  as  those  who, through  words  and  

conduct, aided  and  abetted  sedition, treason  or  any  other  federal  crimes.  

The  events  of  January  6  were  not  spontaneous, nor  were  they  the  random  acts  of  a  diffuse  handful  of  
unconnected  individuals.  For  weeks  prior  to  the  breach, a  group  of  Republican  Arizona  legislators  and  
legislators-elect  publicly  advocated  for  the  overthrow  of  the  election  results  which  encouraged  precisely  

the  kind  of  violent  conduct  that  we  witnessed.  

Their  own  social  media  posts  strongly  suggest  that  Arizona  State  Representative  Mark  Finchem  and  
former  Representative  Anthony  Kern  were  present  at  the  riot  in  Washington  D.C.  on  January  6  and  
actively  encouraged  the  mob, both  before  and  during  the  attack  on  the  Capitol.  See,  e.g., 1-6-21  Twitter  

Post  by  Rep.  Kern  (equating  the  rally  to  D-Day);  photos  on  the  Capitol  steps.  After  the  attack, Finchem  
and  Kern  sought  to  conceal  the  consequences  of  their  conduct  by  falsely  blaming  "Antifa."  
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One  of  the  riot's  organizers, Ali  Alexander, publicly  claimed  to  have  planned  and  organized  the  
insurrection  with  Arizona  Congressmen  Paul  Gosar  and  Andy  Biggs;  stating  in  a  broadcast  that  "[W]e  

four  schemed  up  putting  maximum  pressure  on  [C]ongress  while  they  were  voting..."  1-8-21  Twitter  
Thread  Jason  Paladino.  

They  did  all  of  this  in  public.  What  they  did  outside  of  plain  view  we  do  not  yet  know.  But  there  is  
evidence  to  indicate  that  Arizona  Representatives  Mark  Finchem, Anthony  Kern, Paul  Gosar  and  Andy  

Biggs  encouraged, facilitated, participated  and  possibly  helped  plan  this  anti-democratic  insurrection  on  
January  6.  It  is  vital  to  any  current  or  future  federal  investigations, and  ultimately  to  the  Arizona  public  

they  represent, that  we  learn  what  these  elected  officials  knew  about  this  planned  insurrection  and  when  
they  knew  it.  

We  the  undersigned  members  of  the  Arizona  Legislature, urge  you  to  fully  investigate  the  extent  of  their  
involvement.  Expeditious  timing  of  this  request  is  critical, as  if  you  find  any  evidence  that  these  

individuals  incited, encouraged, or  participated  in  the  lawless  behavior  that  took  place  on  that  day, we  
believe  they  would  be  potentially  criminally  liable  and  ineligible  for  public  office  under  Section  3  of  the  

Fourteenth  Amendment  to  the  United  States  Constitution, as  having  engaged  in  insurrection  and  
rebellion1.  

Signed,  

Athena  Salman  

Ranking  Member, Government  &  Elections  
State  Representative, Legislative  District  26  State  Representative, Legislative  District  27  

Reginald  Bolding  

Democratic  Leader  

Rebecca  Rios  
Democratic  Leader  

State  Senator, Legislative  District  27  State  Representative, Legislative  District  24  

Jennifer  L.  Longdon  
Assistant  Democratic  Leader  

Lupe  Contreras  
Assistant  Democratic  Leader  Democratic  Whip  
State  Senator, Legislative  District  19  State  Representative, Legislative  District  10  

Domingo  DeGrazia  

Victoria  Steele  
Democratic  Whip  

State  

Martin  Quezada  
Democratic  Whip  

Senator, Legislative  District  29  State  Senator, Legislative  District  9  

1 “No Person shall . . . hold any office, civil or military, under the United States, or under any State . . . [if] having  
previously  taken  an  oath, as  a  member  of  Congress, or  as  an  officer  of  the  United  States, or  as  a  member  of  any  State  

legislature  .  .  .  to  support  the  Constitution  of  the  United  States, [they]  shall  have  engaged  in  insurrection  or  

rebellion.” U.S. Const., Section 3, Amendment XIV.  
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Juan Mendez Melody Hernandez 
State Senator, Legislative District 26 State Representative, Legislative District 26 

<../~/'1 ;,,,,,..,.- -,,.,,~&< ·r~~~~ Raquel eran 
State Representative, Legislative District 4 State Representative, Legislative District 30 

~~--J1.~ 4L-~~ 
RosannaG~ Lela Alston 
State Senator, Legislative District 2 State Senator, Legislative District 24 

= bcq,lOk 
Diego Rodriguez 
State Representative. Legislative District 27 State Representative, Legislative District 17 

~1/»j r-s~~ 
Pamela Powers Hannley Randall Friese 
State Representative, Legislative District 9 State Representative, Legislative District 9 

/2lr1~
Lorenzo Sierra Alma Hernandez 
State Representative, Legislative District 19 State Representative, Legislative District 3 

c~ 
Andres Cano Cesare . ez 
State Representative, Legislative District 3 State epresentative, Legislative District 29 

~~~4~-<-1 
Kirsten Engel Richard C. Andrade 
State Senator, Legislative District 10 State Representative, Legislative District 29 

~~?1~ 
Daniel Hernandez, Jr. Sally Ann Gonzales 
State Representative, Legislative District 2 State Senator, Legislative District 3 
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Judy Schwiebert 
State Representative, Legislative District 20 

Jennifer Jermaine 
State Representative, Legislative District 18 

Myron Tsosie 
State Representative, Legislative District 7 

.. 

State Representative, Legislative District 7 

Kelli Butler 
State Representative, Legislative District 28 

Christine Marsh 
State Senator, Legislative District 28 

Andrea Dalessandro 
State Representative, Legislative District 2 

9~~, 
Jamescita Peshlakai 
State Senator, Legislative District 7 

State Representative, Legislative District 18 

Stephanie Stahl Hamilton 
State Representative, Legislative District 10 

Ro;J;J~ ( '114 ~'-
State Representative, Legislative District 30 

Diego Espinoza 
State Representative, Legislative District 19 

State Representative, Legislative District 24 

~~~ 
State Senator, Legislative District 18 

~ a. Ji,~ 
LisaOtondo 
State Senator, Legislative District 4 

{)pr~ 
Tony Navarrete 
State Senator, Legislative District 30 

cc/ Michael Bailey, United States Attorney, District of Arizona 
cc/ Esther Winne, United States Attorney, District of Arizona 
cc/ Sean L. Kaul, Phoenix Field Office, Federal Bureau of Investigations 
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Donoghue, Richard (ODAG) 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Donoghue, Richard (ODAG) 

Tuesday, January 12, 2021 3:45 PM 

-(NSD) 

FW:SIR 

StopTheSteal_Potential_Violence_in_Washington_DC_area_SIR.pdf 

From: Moore, Jennifer L. (WF) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 3:33 PM 
To: Donoghue, Richard (ODAG) 
Subject: Fwd: SIR 

Sir, 

As requested the SIR in question. 

Jennifer 

Special Agent in Charge 
Intelligence Division 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 
Washington Field Office 

office 
cell 

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: ' (WF) (FBI)" 
Date: Jan 12, 2021 3:27 PM 
Subject: SIR 
To: "Moore, Jennifer L. (WF) (FBI)" 
Cc: 

From 
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 3:24 PM 
To:- (WF) (FBI) 
Subject: FBINETto UNET Uploaded Files 

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



OFFICIAL RECORD
UNCLASSIFIED//1:;E;S-

.... llr}Uil'5 nae bee'! W!ffled by a ----­0l!flll!d RI Nlmlib'I ~ 

SITUATIONAL INFORMATION REPORT 
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Potential Activity Alert 
NORFOLK DIVISIO 

Approved for Release: 05 January 2021 

SIR Number: (b )(7)(E) per FBI 

(U//LES) Potential for Violence in Washington, D.C. Area in Connection with Planned 
'StopTheSteal' Protest on 6 January 2021 

SOURCE: (U//FOUO) A collaborative source. 

FBI Norfolk is releasing this Situational Infmmation Report to raise law enforcement awareness regarding the 
potential for violence in the Washington D .C. area in connection with a planned 'StopTheSteal' protest on 6 
Januaiy 2021. 

(U/ft-ESt As of 5 January 2021 FBI orfolk received info1mation indicating calls for violence in response to 

(U) LAW ENFO&CEl\'lENT SENSITIVE: The information marked (U//LES) in this document is the 
property of the Federal Bureau of Investigation and may be distributed within the federal government 
(and its contractors), US intelligence, law enforcement, public safety or protection officials and 
individuals with a need to know. Distribution beyond these entities without FBI authorization is 

prohibited. Precautions should be taken to ensure this information is stored and/or destroyed in a 

manner that precludes unauthorized access. Information bearing the LES caveat may not be used in 

legal proceedings without first receiving authorization from the originating agency. Recipients are 
prohibited from subsequently posting the information marked LES on a website on an unclassified 
network without first obtaining FBI approval. 

(U) Warning: This is an information report, not finally evaluated intelligence. It is being shared for 
informational purposes but has not been fully evaluated, integrated with other information, 
interpreted or analyzed. Receiving agencies are requested not to take action based on this raw 
reporting without prior coordination with the FBI. 

(U) Note: This product reflects the views ofthe NORFOLK Division. 

UNCLASSIFIED/~ 



UNCLASSIFIED//f:;E-S-

(b)(7)(A). (b)(7)(E) per FBI 

(b)(7)(A). (b)(7)(E) per FBI 

(U/~ Figme 1. 

UNCLASSIFIED I/LES 

2 



UN CLASSIFIED/ 11:iE-S-

UNCLASSIFIED/It.ES 

3 

(b)(7)(A), (b)(7)(E) per FBI 



UNCLASSIFIED//LE8 

(U//FOUQ:} FBI Comment. Individuals/Organizations named in this SIR have been identified as participating in 
activities that are protected by the First Amendment to the U.S. Constitution. Their inclusion here is not 
intended to associate the protected activity with criminality or a threat to national security, or to infer that such 
protected activity itself violates federal law. However, based on known intelligence and/or specific historical 
observations, it is possible the protected activity could invite a violent reaction towards the subject individual or 
others in retaliation or with the goal of stopping the protected activity from occurring in the first instance. In the 
event no violent reaction occurs, FBI policy and federal law dictates that no further record be made of the 
protected activity. 

(U) This report has been prepared by the NORFOLK Division of the FBI. Comments and queries may be 

addressed to the NORFOLK Division at 757-455-0100. 

UNCLASSIFIED/fbES-

4 

(b)(7)(A), (b)(7)(E) per FBI 

(b)(7)(A), (b)(7)(E) per FBI 



 

UNCLASSIFIED/&ES-

UNCLASSIFIED//tES-

5 

(b)(7)(A), (b)(7)(E) per FBI 



Donoghue, Richard (ODAG) 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Donoghue, Richard (ODAG) 

Tuesday, January 12, 2021 3:44 PM 

Rosen, Jeffrey A. (ODAG) 

Moran, John (ODAG) 

FW:SIR 

StopTheSteal_Potential_Violence_in_Washington_DC_area_SIR.pdf 

From: Moore, Jennifer L. (WF) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 3:33 PM 
To: Donoghue, Richard (ODAG) 
Subject: Fwd: SIR 

Duplicative Material

(b)(7)(E) per FBI

(b)(6)
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Raimondi,  Marc  (PAO)  

From:  Raimondi,  Marc  (PAO)  

Sent:  Tuesday,  January 12,  2021 3:03  PM  

To:  Donogh  ard  (ODAG)  ue,  Rich  

Subject:  Fw  (b)(7)(E) per FBI

Marc  Raimondi  

Acting  Director  of Public  Affairs  

U.S.  Department of Justice  

(b)(6)

Begin  forwarded  message:  

From:  (CID)  (FBI)  

Date: January 12,  2021  at 2:40:23  PM  EST  

To:  "Raimondi,  Marc  (PAO)  

Subject: Fw: FW  (b)(7)(A), (b)(7)(E) per FBI

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) per FBI(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per FBI

(b)(6)

?  

SIR  N  (b)(7)(E) per FBI
Situational information report federal bureau  of investigation  

Potential activity report  

Norfolk division  

ULES  

Approved for release 05 jan 2021  

FBI Norfolk is releasing th  e potential  is situational information report to raise law enforcement awareness regarding th  
for violence in  theWash  a  eSteal” protest on  6 January 2021.  ington  dc area in  connection  with planned  “StopTh  

(U/LES)  As of 5 january 2021,  FBI  Norfolk received information indicating calls for violence in response t  
to begin  on  ington.  D.  

(b)(7)(A), (b)(7)(E) per FB

(b)(7)(A), (b)(7)(E) per FBI6 January 2021 in  Wash  

(U/LE  (b)(7)(A), (b)(7)(E) per FBI

(U/LE  

(U/LES  (b)(7)(A), (b)(7)(E) per FBI

(b)(7)(A), (b)(7)(E) per FBI
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-
U/LES FBI  Commen  

(b)(7)(A), (b)(7)(E) per FBI

(b)(7)(A), (b)(7)(E) per FBI

U/FOUO) FBI Comment.  Individuals/Organizations named in  th  ave been  identified  participating in  activities  is SIR h  as  
that are protected by th  e U.S.  Constitution.  Th  ere is not intended to associate  e First Amendment to th  eir inclusion  h  
the protected activity with cirminalit yor a threat to national security,  or to infer that such protected  activity itself  
violates federal alw.  However ,  based on  istorical observations,  it is possible th  known  intelligence and/or specific h  e  
protected activity could invite a violent reaction  towards th  ers in retaliation  orwith e goal  e subject individual or oth  th  
of stopping the protected activity from  occurring in the first instance.  In  the event no violent reaction  occurs,  FBI  
policy and federal law dictates that no further record tbemade of the protected  activity.  
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Qtnngress nf tqe llniteil ~fates 
Basf1ingtnn, 111([ 20515 

January 8, 2021  

Vice President Michael R. Pence  

Office ofthe Vice President  

The White House  

1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW  

Washington, D.C. 20500  

Dear Mr. Vice President,  

After the horrific attack on the Capitol yesterday, instigated by President Trump, we are writing  

to you to request you invoke Section 4 ofthe 25th  Amendment to determine the President as unfit  

ifhe “is unable to discharge the powers and duties ofhis office.”  

This week’s events were shocking and unprecedented in our nation’s history.  They amount to an  

attempted coup ofour nation’s legislative body to stop the certification ofthe electoral college  

results and the peaceful transition ofpower from one Administration to the next. President  

Trump’s role leading up to and during the events have made it clear that he is unfit to remain in  

office for the next 13 days and poses imminent danger to our democracy.  

His attacks on you, his own Vice President, his attempts to coerce the Georgia Secretary ofState  

to illegally tamper with election results, his unfounded claims ofwidespread voter fraud  

denounced by Senate Majority Leader Mitch McConnell and not supported by the courts or  

states, and his insistence that he won the election in a landslide, all demonstrate he is a malignant  

narcissist and  demagogue who is incapable ofleading and protecting the country.  

Equally alarming is his response to the rioters, from failing to provide necessary federal  

resources including the National Security Special Event designation; turning down the request of  

the DC Police to have the National Guard participate in the security ofthe event;  failing to  

immediately deploy additional support  once it became clear that the Capitol was breached; and  

calling the violent rioters “true patriots”. Therefore, we urge you to expeditiously step in and  

move forward with invoking the 25th  Amendment. Our democracy is at risk and we must explore  

every measure the Constitution affords us to remove him from office.  

We request an immediate response.  

CC:  

The H  

Sincerely,  

John B. Larson  

MEMBER OF CONGRESS  

onorable Sonny Perdue, Secretary ofAgriculture  
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The Honorable Jeffrey Rosen, Acting Attorney General  

The Honorable Wilbur L. Ross, Jr., Secretary ofCommerce  

The Honorable Christopher C. Miller, Acting Secretary ofDefense  

The Honorable Dan Brouillette, Secretary ofEnergy  

The Honorable Mictchell M. Zias, Acting Secretary ofEducation  

The H  ealth and H  Services  onorable Alex Azar, Secretary ofH  uman  

The H  omeland Security  onorable Chad Wolf, Acting Secretary ofH  

The H  ousing and Urban Development  onorable Benjamin S. Carson, Sr., Secretary ofH  

The Honorable David Bernhardt, Secretary ofthe Interior  

The Honorable Eugene Scalia, Secretary ofLabor  

The Honorable Mike Pompeo, Secretary ofState  

The Honorable Steven Bradbury, Acting Secretary ofTransportation  

The Honorable Steven T. Mnuchin, Secretary ofthe Treasury  

The Honorable Robert Wilkie, Secretary ofVeteran Affairs  

List ofsignatories:  

1.  Rep. Michael Doyle  

2.  Rep. Mark Pocan  

3.  Rep. Brendan F. Boyle  

4.  Rep. Salud Carbajal  

5.  Rep. Danny K. Davis  

6.  Rep. Bill Foster  

7.  Rep. Jim Cooper  

8.  Rep. Rosa L. DeLauro  

9.  Rep. Sanford D. Bishop Jr.  

10.  Rep. Jahana Hayes  

11.  Rep. Marilyn Strickland  

12.  Rep. Jason Crow  

13.  Rep. Susan Wild  

14.  Rep. Steve Cohen  

15.  Rep. Lucille Roybal-Allard  

16.  Rep. Peter DeFazio  

17.  Rep. Linda T. Sánchez  

18.  Rep. Nanette Diaz Barragán  

19.  Rep. Jimmy Panetta  

20.  Rep. Joyce Beatty  

21.  Rep. James P. McGovern  

22.  Rep. Ted Deutch  

23.  Rep. André Carson  

24.  Rep. Judy Chu  

25.  Rep. Grace F. Napolitano  

26.  Rep. Marie Newman  

27.  Rep. Earl Blumenauer  

28.  Rep. Steven Horsford  

29.  Rep. Peter Welch  

30.  Rep. Filemon Vela  
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<lrougr.e.au nf u,.e Unit.ell ~ta.ten 
Wa11f1:i11.g:lon. ilcti i'.!0515 

January  7,  2021  

The  Honorable  Christopher  Wray  

Director  

Federal  Bureau  of  Investigation  

935  Pennsylvania  Avenue,  N.W.  

Washington,  D.C.  20535  

Dear  Director  Wray:  

We  write  to  request  an  immediate  and  urgent  briefing  on  the  steps  the  Federal  Bureau  of  

I  )  is  taking  to  investigate  and  pursue  for  prosecution  the  instigation,  planning,  nvestigation  (FBI  

and  execution  of  the  deadly  terrorist  attack  on  the  United  States  Capitol  on  January  6,  2021,  by  

President  Donald  Trump,  his  supporters,  and  outside  groups,  as  well  as  to  disrupt  any  further  

activity  designed  to  attack  our  government.  

President  Trump  repeatedly  incited  his  supporters  to  travel  to  the  District  of  Columbia  

and  carry  out  violence  against  the  Capitol  and  Members  of  Congress.  On  December  19,  2020,  

President  Trump  published  a  tweet  inviting  his  supporters  to  come  to  D.C.,  stating:  “Statistically  

impossible  to  have  lost  the  2020  Election.  Big  protest  in  D.C.  on  January  6th.  Be  there,  will  be  

wild!”1 

At  a  rally  yesterday  morning,  the  President  told  his  supporters  that  “we  got  to  get  rid  of  

the  weak  congresspeople,  the  ones  that  aren’t  any  good”  and  that  “we  fight  like  Hell  and  if  you  

don’t  fight  like  Hell,  you’re  not  going  to  have  a  country  anymore.”  President  Trump  ended  his  

speech  by  telling  his  supporters,  “We’re  going  [to]  walk  down  to  the  Capitol  …  you’ll  never  take  

back  our  country  with  weakness.  You  have  to  show  strength,  and  you  have  to  be  strong.”2 

The  President’s  personal  lawyer,  Rudolph  Giuliani,  also  spoke  at  the  rally,  encouraging  

the  President’s  supporters  to  engage  in  “trial  by  combat”  to  overturn  the  results  of  the  2020  

Presidential  election.  The  President’s  son,  Donald  Trump  Jr.  warned  Republican  Members  who  

supposedly  do  not  support  the  President  that  “we’re  coming  for  you.”3 

1 Twitter,  Donald  J.  Trump  (online  at  https://twitter.com/realDonaldTrump/status/1340185773220515840)  

(accessed  on  Jan.  6,  2021).  

2 Transcript  of President  Donald J.  Trump’s  Speech  at  the  Save  America  Rally,  Rev  (Jan.  6,  2021)  (online  

at  www.rev.com/blog/transcripts/donald  trump  speech  save  america  rally  transcript  january  6).  

3 Trump Told  Crowd,  “  Weakness,”  New  York  Times  (Jan.  6,  You  Will Never  Take  Back Our  Country  with  

2021)  (online  at  www.nytimes.com/2021/01/06/us/politics/trump  speech  capitol.html).  
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The  Honorable  Christopher  Wray  

Page  2  

Following  the  rally,  thousands  of  the  President’s  supporters  followed  his  direction  and  

marched  to  the  Capitol  with  the  goal  of  preventing  Congress  from  certifying  the  November  2020  

election.  Some  of  the  rioters  were  armed  and  carrying  Trump  campaign  flags.4 

As  the  violent  mob  stormed  the  Capitol,  President  Trump,  who  reportedly  was  watching  

the  carnage  unfold  on  television  and  “was  initially  pleased  by  the  disturbance.”5 When  President  

Trump  finally  released  a  videotaped  statement  several  hours  later,  he  repeated  his  false  claim  that  

the  election  was  “stolen”  and  praised  the  insurrectionists,  telling  them,  “We  love  you.”6 

In  response  to  President  Trump’s  dangerous  behavior,  former  Attorney  General  Bill  Barr  

stated  that  “[o]rchestrating  a  mob  to  pressure  Congress  is  inexcusable”  and  that  the  President’s  

conduct  was  a  “betrayal  of  his  office.”7 

The  attack  against  the  United  States  Congress  resulted  in  the  deaths  of  at  least  four  

people,  endangered  Members  and  staff  and  law  enforcement  officials,  caused  damage  to  the  U.S.  

Capitol  building,  and  disrupted  Members  of  Congress  from  fulfilling  their  constitutional  

responsibility  to  certify  the  results  of  the  2020  Presidential  election.  

Given  the  incendiary  environment  caused  and  exacerbated  by  President  Trump’s  rhetoric,  

along  with  the  upcoming  inauguration  of  President-Elect  Joe  Biden,  it  is  imperative  that  the  FBI  

leverage  all  available  assets  and  resources  to  ensure  that  the  perpetrators  of  this  domestic  terrorist  

attack  and  those  who  incited  and  conspired  with  them  are  brought  to  justice,  and  that  this  

domestic  terrorist  group  is  disrupted  from  further  actions  against  our  government.  

We  request  an  urgent  briefing  for  the  Chairs  and  Ranking  Members  of  the  undersigned  

Committees  on  how  the  FBI is  working  to  investigate  and  hold  responsible  the  domestic  

terrorists  who  incited  and  executed  yesterday’s  attack  on  the  Capitol,  as  well  as  how  the  FBI has  

been  tracking  this  domestic  terrorist  group,  how  it  prepared  for  the  events  on  January  6,  2021,  

and  how  it  plans  to  disrupt  any  further  violent  plans.  This  briefing  should  include  detailed  

information  about  how  the  FBI is  working  to  collect  evidence  and  to  track  these  individuals.  

Please  contact  our  staffs  to  schedule  the  briefing.  

4 Id.  

5 Trump Told  Crowd,  “You  Will Never  Take  Back Our  Country With Weakness,”  New  York  Times  (Jan.  6,  

2021)  (online  at  www.nytimes.com/2021/01/06/us/politics/trump  speech  capitol.html);  White  House  Officials  Weigh  

Exits  After  Trump Incites  Mayhem,  Bloomberg  (Jan.  7,  2021)  (online  at  www.bloomberg.com/news/articles/2021  

01  07/trump  s  deputy  national  security  adviser  pottinger  resigns).  

6 ‘Go  Home.  We  Love  You’:  Trump  to  Protesters,  ABC  News  (Jan.6,  2021)  (online  at  

https://abcnews.go.com/Politics/video/home  love  trump  protesters  75094574).  

7 Former  Attorney General Bill Barr  Says  Trump’s  Conduct  Was  “Betrayal  of His  Office,”  CNN  (Jan.  7,  

2021)  (online  at  www.cnn.com/politics/live  news/washington  dc  election  

riots/h  04d72ac31f3f9ac3e22b52bdf5e8de02).  
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The  Honorable  Christopher  Wray  

Page  3  

Sincerely,  

Carolyn  B.  Maloney  

Chairwoman  

Committee  on  Oversight  and  Reform  

Bennie  G.  Thompson  

Chairman  

Committee  on  Homeland  Security  

Adam  Smith  

Chairman  

Committee  on  Armed  Services  

cc:  The  Honorable  James  R.  Comer,  Ranking  Member  

Committee  on  Oversight  and  Reform  

The  Honorable  Jim  Jordan,  Ranking  Member  

Committee  on  the  Judiciary  

The  Honorable  John  Katko,  Ranking  Member  

Committee  on  Homeland  Security  

The  Honorable  Devin  Nunes,  Ranking  Member  

House  Permanent  Select  Committee  on  Intelligence  

The  Honorable  Mike  Rogers,  Ranking  Member  

Committee  on  Armed  Services  

Jerrold  Nadler  

Chairman  

Committee  on  the  Judiciary  

Adam  B.  Schiff  

Chairman  

Permanent  Select  Committee  on  

Intelligence  

Stephen  F.  Lynch  

Member  of  Congress  
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January  8,  2021  

The  Honorable  Chad  F.  Wolf  

Department  of  Homeland  Security  

Washington,  D.C.  20528  

The  Honorable  Christopher  Wray  

Director  

Federal  Bureau  of  Investi  ongati  

935  Pennsylvania  Ave.  NW  

Washington,  D.C.  20535  

Dear  Mr.  Wolf  and  Director  Wray:  

We  write  today  regarding  the  vi  nsurrecti  st  acts  that  took  place  at  the  Uni  olent  i  oni  ted  States  

Capitol  on  January  6,  2021,  and for information into your agencies’ actions leading  up  to  and  

understandi  gi  ronment  surroundi  le  i s  clear  that  the  mob  of  ng  of  the  di tal  envi  ng  the  attack.  Whi  t  i  

domestic  terrorists,  neo-Nazi  te  supremaci  rectly  i  ted  by  Presi  s,  and  whi  sts  was  di  nci  dent  Trump  

at  hi  ng  rally  on  the  Nati  sts  were  already  s  precedi  onal  Mall,  many  of  these  extremi  

communicating  onli  al  medi  al  vi  ne  and  on  soci  a  about  potenti  olence  and  plans  to  occupy  the  

Uni  tol  bui  ng  i  t  unfolded.1ted  States  Capi  ldi  n  the  days  and  weeks  before  i  

Since  the  president  lost  re-electi  ated  clai  on,  he  has  stoked  false  and  unsubstanti  ms  that  the  

electi  m  and  that  acti  son  was  stolen  from  hi  ons  must  be  taken  to  overturn  the  results.  Thi  

disinformati  gi  ng  a  sharp  upti  n  reacti  on  spread  across  di tal  platforms,  fomenti  ck  i  onary  calls  for  

vi  racy  olence.  Just  from  January  1st,  there  were  more  than  1,250  posts  from  QAnon  conspi  

theorists  on  Twitter  contai ng  terms  of  vi  olence  was  also  speci cally  di  ni  olence.  And  vi  fi  rected  at  

Congress.  For  example,  on  Facebook,  one  user  wrote  i  ght  pri  n  a  far-ri  vate  group entitled “Joe  

Biden  is  not  my President” on January 5,  ll  be  a BIG Ci l War  i“There  wi  vi  f  Congress  allows  the  

election  to  be  stolen.”2 On  TikTok,  vi  th  close  to  279,000  vi  deos  were  posted  wi  ews  that  

promoted  vi  tol,  calli  ng  thei  ve]  guns".3olence  at  the  Capi  ng  for  people  to  bri  r  "mother-[expleti  

Several  threads  on  mainstream  platforms  like  Reddi  tter,  and  alternati  t  and  Twi  ve  platforms  

friendlier  to  those  on  the  far-ri  ke  Gab  and  Parler,  contai  ght  li  ned  content  for  weeks  that  

speci cally  alluded  to  planni  olence  that  took  place  on  January  6.  Those  at  the  helm  fi  ng  the  vi  

1 https://www.bloomberg.com/news/articles/2021-01-07/trump-supporter-rage-simmered-on-social-media-before-dc-violence;  

https://www.cnn.com/2021/01/06/tech/protest-violence-online/index.html  
2 https://www.bloomberg.com/news/articles/2021-01-07/trump-supporter-rage-simmered-on-social-media-before-dc-violence  
3 https://www.cnn.com/2021/01/06/tech/protest-violence-online/index.html  

Document  ID:  0.7.4100.32823-000006  20210609-0009261  

https://www.cnn.com/2021/01/06/tech/protest-violence-online/index.html
https://www.bloomberg.com/news/articles/2021-01-07/trump-supporter-rage-simmered-on-social-media-before-dc-violence
https://www.cnn.com/2021/01/06/tech/protest-violence-online/index.html
https://www.bloomberg.com/news/articles/2021-01-07/trump-supporter-rage-simmered-on-social-media-before-dc-violence


              

           

                


             

             


             


          


            

             


           


            


               


             


                 


   

            


               


              


               


                


              

               


                


 

             


          

              


          


       

            


      

              


             


       

            


             


             


     

  
  

  

  

planni  s  i  on  even  had  enough  ti  se  to  wear  for  the  event  ng  thi  nsurrecti  me  to  create  merchandi  

labeled with things like, “MA  ,  4GA Civil War, January 6, 2021”.  

Whi  s  latest  sharp increase in violent chatter online is  result ofthe president’s stoking of  le  thi  a 

proven  falsehoods,  we  have  seen  a  steady  i  n  onli  st  and  domesti  st  ncrease  i  ne  extremi  c  terrori  

coordi  on  over  the  past  several  years.  In  2019,  the  Federal  Bureau  of  Investi  on  labeled  nati  gati  

fringe  politi  racy  theori  c  terror  threat  and  an  i  gence  bulleti  cal  conspi  es  as  a  domesti  ntelli  n  from  

the A  “anti-government,  identity-based,  and  fringe  political  conspiracy  theories  gency warned of  

very  likely  to  motivate  some  domestic  extremists  to  commit  criminal,  sometimes  violent  activity”.5 

The  Department  of  Homeland  Securi  gati  th  ty  and  Federal  Bureau  of  Investi  on  are  both  tasked  wi  

operations  to  track  online  extremi  r  enacti  st  developments  and  prevent  thei  on.  However,  there  

have  been  some  notable  failures  when  it  comes  to  preventi  olent  extremi  ng  vi  sts  from  

orchestrati  olence,  such  as  at  the  “Unite the Right” Neo-Nazi  ng  events  that  lead  to  vi  rally  that  

occurred  in  Charlottesville,  Vi  ni  n  2017  and  resulted  i  c  terror  attack  whi  rgi a  i  n  a  domesti  ch  

caused  loss  of  li  s  as  another  such  fai  on  of  fe.6 January  6  i  lure,  and  one  that  placed  the  foundati  

democracy  under  threat.  

Fundamentally,  we  are  concerned  that  law  enforcement  was  seemingly  unprepared  for  the  mob  

that  descended  on  the  Capi  te  the  hundreds  of  thousands  of  posts  spread  tol  on  January  6,  despi  

about  i  cly  onli  s  i  ble  that  the  federal  law  enforcement  agenci  th  t  publi  ne.  It  i  mplausi  es  tasked  wi  

defending  the  United  States  agai  sm  would  not  have  been  aware  of  and  tracki  nst  acts  of  terrori  ng  

the  onli  ng  up  to  thi  ne  ecosystem  leadi  s  attack.  To  that  end,  we  respectfully  request  a  response  to  

the  followi  ons  by  January  15,  2021,  and  i  f  necessary,  a  classi ed  addendum:  ng  questi  nclude,  i  fi  

1.  Di  es  anti pate  a  credi  olent  acti ty  based  on  the  soci  ad  your  agenci  ci  ble  threat  of  vi  vi  al  medi  

posts  leadi  nvolved  and  how  were  ng  up  to  the  January  6  attack?  If  so,  what  groups  were  i  

they  organi ng?zi  

2.  Descri  cati  th  the  Whi  ti  ntees  be  the  nature  of  communi  on  wi  te  House  or  any  poli cal  appoi  

regardi  ne  threat  landscape  leadi  ng  the  onli  ng  up  to  January  6.  

3.  Di  es  noti  ti  olence,  d  your  agenci  fy  the  relevant  law  enforcement  enti es  of  the  threats  of  vi  

i  ng  through  the  di  nati  ntelli  ns,  to  other  law  enforcement  ncludi  ssemi  on  of  i  gence  bulleti  

agenci  d  thi  es?  If  so,  when  di  s  occur?  

4.  Have  your  agenci  fted  resources,  personnel,  and  trai ng  to  moni  es  adequately  shi  ni  tor  and  

find  domestic  extremi  n  the  onli  sm  i  ne  ecosystem?  

5.  The  members  of  the  mob  were  li  ng  thei  vi es  on  soci  a.  What  was  vestreami  r  acti ti  al  medi  

the  level  of  monitoring  and  i  on  shari  n  realti  es  provi  nformati  ng  i  me  that  your  agenci  ded  to  

local  law  enforcement  and  other  authori es?ti  

6.  Di  es  have  any  communi  on  wi  ne  platforms  regardi  d  your  agenci  cati  th  the  onli  ng  the  

violent  extremist  content?  If  so,  what  di  s  communi  on  entai  d  i  d  thi  cati  l  and  when  di  t  

occur?  

7.  What  cooperati  f  any,  have  you  recei  ne  platforms  regardi  olent  on,  i  ved  from  onli  ng  the  vi  

extremi  r  si  st  content  shared  across  thei  tes?  

4 https://twitter.com/misstessowen/status/1346932836704653314  
5 https://www.justsecurity.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/08/420379775-fbi-conspiracy-theories-domestic-extremism.pdf  
6 https://www.propublica.org/article/white-supremacists-joked-about-using-cars-to-run-over-opponents-before-charlottesville  
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/s/  /s/  

Earl  Blumenauer  Madeleine  Dean  

Member  of  Congress  Member  of  Congress  

/s/  /s/  

Grace  Meng  Kathy  Castor  

Member  of  Congress  Member  of  Congress  

/s/  /s/  

Abigail  D.  Spanberger  Kweisi Mfume  

Member  of  Congress  Member  of  Congress  

/s/  /s/  

David  E.  Price  Debbie  Dingell  

Member  of  Congress  Member  of  Congress  

/s/  /s/  

Ami Bera,  M.D.  Rick  Larsen  

Member  of  Congress  Member  of  Congress  

/s/  /s/  

Suzanne  Bonamici  Julia  Brownley  

Member  of  Congress  Member  of  Congress  

/s/  /s/  

Terri A.  Sewell  Alan  Lowenthal  

Member  of  Congress  Member  of  Congress  

/s/  /s/  

Mark  Pocan  Steven  Horsford  

Member  of  Congress  Member  of  Congress  

/s/  /s/  

A.  Donald  McEachin  Jake  Auchincloss  

Member  of  Congress  Member  of  Congress  
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/s/  /s/  

James  P.  McGovern  Ilhan  Omar  

Member  of  Congress  Member  of  Congress  

/s/  /s/  

Charlie  Crist  Darren  Soto  

Member  of  Congress  Member  of  Congress  

/s/  

Elaine  G.  Luria  

Member  of  Congress  
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McAllister,  Stephen  (USAKS)  

From:  McAllister,  Stephen  (USAKS)  

Sent:  Thursday,  January  7,  2021  9:58  PM  

To:  Donoghue,  Richard  (ODAG)  

Subject:  Re: DC  Events  

Thanks  Rich.  Will  do.  Glad  you  are  still  where  you  are  for  as  long  as  possible.  

Steve  

>  On  Jan  7,  2021,  at  8:33  PM,  Donoghue,  Richard  (ODAG  

>  

>  Steve  - please  extend  my  thanks  to  your  team.  They  are

wrote:  (b)(6)

 true  patriots.  Rich  

>  

>>  On  Jan  7,  2021,  at  9:10  PM,  McAllister,  Stephen  (USAKS)  <SMcAllister@usa.doj.gov>  wrote:  

>>  

>>  Michael,  

>>  

>  (b)(5)

>>  

>>  Steve  

Document  ID:  0.7.4100.29349  20210609-0010003  
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MMMM! (NSD) 

From: i@HliPiM1WI (NSD) 

Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 9:00 PM 

To: Rosen, Jeffrey A. (ODAG); Donoghue, Richard (ODAG) 

Cc: M oran, John (ODAG); Creegan, Erin (ODAG); Hodes, Jarad (ODAG); Sherwin, M ichael 
(USADC) 

Subject: 2100 update 

Sir, 

Good evening. We are dosely monitoring #1. We will update you if it turns out to be anything. 

1. The White House situation ro (b)(7)(A) (b)(7)(E) per FBI 

. Fu rther details 
developing. 

2. (b)(7)(E) per FBI 

3. National Guard reports t hey are expecting by 2200 arrival of 300 Virginia National Guardsmen which will 
bring total by tomorrow to 2,000, with expectations of a total of 8,300 Guardsmen in DC by Sunday. 

4. (b)(7)(A) per NSD 

(b)(5). (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per EOUSA; (b)(7)(A) per NSD; (b)(7)(E) per FBI 

No reports from other agencies at this t ime. 

Best, 

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C) 

Acting Chief of Counterterrorism 
National Security Division 
U.S. Department of Justice 
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Washington, DC 20530 

1i01N•wii1W• 
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Hur,  Robert  (USAMD)  

From:  Hur,  Robert  (USAMD)  

Sent:  Thursday,  January  7,  2021  8:54  PM  

To:  Donoghue,  Richard  (ODAG)  

Subject:  Re: Coordination  of  Capitol-related  matters  

Understood;  thank  you.  

Stay  safe,  

Rob  

From:  Donoghue,  Richard  (ODA  

Sent:  Thursday,  January  7,  2021  8:

(b)(6)
44  PM  

To:  Hur,  Robert (USAMD  

Subject:  RE: Coordination  of  Capitol-related  matters  

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Rob,  

(b)(5), (b)(7)(A) per EOUSA

Thanks,  

Rich  

From:  Hur,  Robert  (USAMD  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent:  Thursday,  January  7,  2021  11:24  AM  

To:  Donoghue,  Richard  (ODAG  

Subject:  Coordination  of  Capitol-related  matters  

(b)(6)

DAG,  

Happy to participate in a  

conference call if it makes sense to coordinate on the front end.  

(b)(5), (b)(7)(A) per EOUSA

Thanks and take care,  

Rob  

Robert K. Hur  

United States Attorney  

District ofMaryland  
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(b)(6)f

f

Raimondi, Marc (PAO) 

From: Raimondi, Marc (PAO) 

Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 8:28 PM 

To: Je frey Rosen ); Donoghue, Richard (ODAG) 

Subject: FW: USCP STATEMENT: Status of USCP O ficers 

Sir, 

From: Mastropasqua, Kristina (PAO (b)(6)
Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2021 8:22 PM 

To: Kohl, Ken (USAD ; Crabb, John D. (USAD ; Sherwin, Michael 

(USAD 

Cc: Raimondi, Marc (PAO (NSD 

Subject: Fwd: USCP STATEMENT: Status of USCP Officers 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6) (b)(6)(b)(6)

[EXTERNAL] 

PLEASE SEE THE U.S. CAPITOL POLICE 

STATEMENT BELOW: 

Media reports regarding the death of a United States Capitol Police (USCP) officer 

are not some were injured and hospitalized yesterdayaccurate. Although officers , 

no USCP officers have passed away. 

We ask that our officers’ and their families’ privacy be respected at this time. 

Should a statement become necessary  one at the, the Department will issue 

appropriate time. 

# # # 

Document ID: 0.7.4355.11681 20210609-0010011 



 


 


   


             


               


             


            


            


       


  

Eva  Malecki  

Communications  Director  

United  States  Capitol  Police  

The information contained in this communication is intended for the use ofthe designated  

recipients named above.  Ifthe reader ofthis communication is not the intended recipient, you are  

hereby notified that you have received this communication in error, and that any review,  

dissemination, distribution or copying ofthis communication is strictly prohibited.  Ifyou have  

received this communication in error, please notify The Associated Press immediately by telephone  

at +1-212-621-1500 and delete this email.  Thank you.  

Document  ID:  0.7.4355.11681  20210609-0010012  
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Raimondi, Marc (PAO) 

From: Raimondi, Marc (PAO) 

Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 7:57 PM 

To: She  l (USADC); Mastropasqua, Kristina (PAOrwin, Michae  (b)(6) (NSD); 

Donoghue Richard (ODAG), 

Subject: FW: "US Capitol Police  r d following pro-Trump riot"office has die  

CNN told me they heard this from a member ofcongress. 

ws Clips <alert-doj@rendon.com> 

Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2021 7:10 PM 

(b)(6)

From: DoJ Re  Neal Time  

To: Raimondi, Marc (PAO 

Subject: CNN: "US Capitol Police office  d following pro-Trump riot"r has die  

CNN: "US Capitol Police office  d following pro-Trump riot," Kristin Wilson, Evan Pe z, and David Brooks,r has die  re  

January 7, 2021 

https://www.cnn.com/2021/01/07/politics/capitol-police-officer-de  r-riot/indead-afte  x.html 

A US Capitol Police office  d from ve  mming from We  sday's riot at the  sourcer has die  e nts ste  dne  Capitol, thr e  s 

confirm to CNN, in which a side  rs d the  counting ofmob of Pre  nt Donald Trump's supporte storme  building to stop the  

lectoral votes d Pre  nt- le  Bidethat affirme  side  ct Joe  n's win. 

The police  r is now the  rson as re  day's viole  . woman shot and killeoffice  fifth pe  to die  a sult of the  nce One  was d by 

Capitol Police as crowd bre  d the  othe suffe d dical me  ncie that provethe  ache  building and thr e  rs re me  e rge  s d fatal. 

This is a aking story and will be  d.bre  update  

END 

RENDON Media News Alert Notice: 

This RENDON Media News Alert is distributed as part ofa deliverable for DOJ News Clipping Service 

Solicitation 15JPSS18RQZM00005 f (b)(6)

This media news Alertmay not be further distributed to a bulk mailing list, placed on a website/web portal, 

inserted into an RSS feed, or disseminated by othermeans ofmass distribution due to legal restrictions. Ifyou 

were forwarded this message, you are subject to the same bulk dissemination/mass distribution restrictions. 

The original recipient is currently subscribed to alert-doj as: marc.raimondi@usdoj.gov 

Document ID: 0.7.4355.11574 20210609-0010052 
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-

t  (NSD)  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (NSD)  

Sent:  Thursday,  January 7,  2021 6:33  PM  

To:  Rosen,  Jeffrey A.  (ODAG);  Donoghue,  Richard (ODAG)  

Cc:  Moran,  John  (ODAG);  Creegan,  Erin  (ODAG);  Hodes,  Jarad  (ODAG);  Sherwin,  Michael  

(USADC)  

Subject:  1830 update  

Sir,  

Good evening.  Here are the updates…  

INTEL: effort to identify individuals is ongoing.  No specific threats seen for the coming days.  

Capitol Police is on a 24/7 investigation basis until further notice.  Tip line is crimetips@uscp.gov  or call 202-224-

9145.  USCP had 60 injuries yesterday / 15 hospitalized / one in critical condition.  Efforts to construct a perimeter  

fence are almost complete.  

Park Police: Units are checking theMall where there is report of heavy-set Asian male placing posters of the shooting  

victim in the National Mall area.  One of the posters has been recovered.  

Secretary of the Army will visit National Guard troops this evening.  

(b)(7)(A) per EOUSA

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) per FBI

Reward posters will issue tonight for certain subjects who breached the Capitol, with a $50,000 reward.  

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(A) per NSD and EOUSA

The Kansas City Courthousewas shut down this morning as a preventativemeasurewhen police learned that  

protests had been planned at that location.  

Best,  

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Acting  Chiefof  Counterterrorism  
National  Security  Division  
U.S.  Departmentof Justice  
950  Pennsylvania  Avenue,  N.W.  
Washington,  DC  20530  
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Document  ID:  0.7.4100.21275  20210609-0010054  
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Raimondi,  Marc  (PAO)  

From:  Raimondi, Marc (PAO)  

Sent:  Thursday, January 7, 2021 6:12 PM  

To:  Viswanatha, Aruna  

Cc:  Gurman, Sadie  

Subject:  RE: AG didn't sign off on any plan  

Our job isn’t riot control, crow  It is investigating criminal violations of federal law Our role  d control or traffic control.  .  

for this protest w to ensure therew connective tissues betw  the lead law  w  was  as  een  enforcement agencies,  hich  e did  

through the SIOC, WFO Ops Center and MPD Command center.  

You are till hammering the peg.  

From: Visw  anatha, Aruna <aruna.viswanatha@wsj.com>  

Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 5:55 PM  

(b)(6)To: Raimondi, Marc (PAO  

Cc: Gurman, Sadie <sadie.gurman@wsj.com>  

Subject: Re: AG didn't sign off on any plan  

ok  we  are  tweaking  to  this  - we  understand there  was  a planning  call  about this  earlier this  week in  which DOJ  

made  this  decision:  

On a  is week, Justice Department officials includingActingAttorneyGeneral JeffreyRosen,  separate call earlier th  

discussed h  andle th planned protest, and concluded th  emselves in riot control,  ow to h  e  ey saw  little role for th  

according to people familiarwith th matter.  e  

On  Thu,  Jan  7,  2021 at 5:34  PM Raimondi,  Marc  (PAO)  <Marc.Raimondi@usdoj.gov> wrote:  

Yes, that is not accurate to say that the Acting AG w  a  For the reasons I stated below  anted  lighter footprint.  .  

Please stop trying to hammer a round peg through a square hole.  

From: Visw  anatha@w  anatha, Aruna <aruna.visw  sj.com>  

Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 5:01 PM  

Subject: Re: AG didn't sign off on any plan  

(b)(6)To: Raimondi, Marc (PAO  Gurman, Sadie <sadie.gurman@wsj.com>  

When  Barrwas  AG  he  ordered the  clearing  ofLafayette  Square.  BOP officers  have  been  called to  help  

various  protests  in  the  past year.  DEA offered to  send  agents  to  assist.  We  are  told  all ofthis  by law  

enforcement officials,  including  that DHS  wanted to  have  a similar presence  this  time  and DOJ disagreed.  

Do  you  want to  dispute  this  on  the  record?  

On  Thu,  Jan  7,  2021 at 4:54  PM Raimondi,  Marc  (PAO)  <Marc.Raimondi@usdoj.gov>  wrote:  

It wasn’t something for him to  agree  or disagree  with.  We  don’t do  crowd  control.  We  don’t have  

uniformed police,  we  have  mostly  criminal investigators/special  agents.  There  is  not a scenario  where  FBI  

agents  are  assigned to  traffic  control  or crowd  control  as  part ofa  plan,  and they  only  respond  as  such  as  a  

last resort.  Ifyou  wantmore  people  to  do  that,  you  activate  more  national guard or you  leverage  your  

Document  ID:  0.7.4355.11546  20210609-0010059  

mailto:Marc.Raimondi@usdoj.gov
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MOUs  with  other police  departments.  

From: Visw  anatha, Aruna <aruna.viswanatha@wsj.com>  

Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2021 4:44 PM  

To: Raimondi, Marc (PAO  

Subject: Re: AG didn't sign off on any plan  

(b)(6)

the  pointwe  wanted to  make  was  just that both Bowser/MPD  and DOJ  agreed to  go  with  a light footprint  

strategy to  avoid  escalating  any tense  situations  akin  to  what happened in  Portland  or Lafayette  Square.  Is  

that wrong?  This  is  how  we  had planned to  include  it  

Washington  Mayor Muriel  Bowser  had  also  urged  federal  law  enforcement to  maintain  a  light footprint for  
protests,  seeking  to  avoid  the  type  of show  of force  that had  inflamed  already  tense  situations  at  social  
justice  protests  last year.  Acting  Attorney  General  Jeffrey  Rosen  agreed,  according  to  people  familiar  
with  the  matter.  Once  the  protesters  reached  the  grounds  of the  Capitol,  they  were  left in  the  hands  of  
the  quickly  outmanned  Capitol  Police.  

On  Thu,  Jan  7,  2021 at 4:09  PM Raimondi,  Marc  (PAO)  <Marc.Raimondi@usdoj.gov>  wrote:  

There  were  three  distinct areas  with three  agencies  the  lead for each.  The  Elipse  was  the  Park Police  

supported by the  MPD  and National Guard.  

No  significant issues  happened  at the  Elipse.  

The  roads  between  the  Elipse  and the  Capitol  were  the  responsibility  ofthe  MPD,  the  crowd  walked in  

a mostly  orderly fashion  to  the  Capitol  with  no  significant issues.  

The  Capitol,  is  the  domain  ofthe  Capitol Police  and  under the  chain  ofcommand  ofthe  Legislative  

branch leaders.  

Each  ofthese  agencies  made  the  plans  they felt were  sufficient and requested  assets,  ifany,  that they  

thought they  needed to  execute  on  their plans.  

The  Department ofJustice  role  was  to  make  sure  that coordination  and  communications  amongst the  

supporting  agencies  was  being facilitated  and did  so  through the  FBI’s  SIOC,  the  WFO’s  Command  

Center and the  MPD  Operations  Center.  

I am not sure  what your confusion  is  regarding  these  roles?  

From: Visw  anatha@w  anatha, Aruna <aruna.visw  sj.com>  

Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2021 4:00 PM  

To: Raimondi, Marc (PAO  

Subject: Re: AG didn't sign off on any plan  

(b)(6)

we  are  told there  was  a debate  aboutwhat kind  offederal  officer presence  to  have  with the  protests,  and  

the  AG  agreed that they  should avoid deploying  officers  fromDOJ components  to  be  a show  offorce  in  

Washington  akin  to  the  officers  deployed in  the  summer in  Portland  etc.  Who  would be  signing  offon  

that ifnot the  AG?  

Document  ID:  0.7.4355.11546  20210609-0010060  
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On  Thu,  Jan  7,  2021 at 3:55  PM Raimondi,  Marc  (PAO)  <Marc.Raimondi@usdoj.gov>  wrote:  

Where  did you  get your info?  

Marc  Raimondi  

Acting  Director ofPublic  Affairs  

U.S.  Department ofJustice  

Marc.raimondi@usdoj.gov  

(b)(6)
All  correspondence  contained  in  this  e-mail,  to  include  all  names  and  associated  contact  information,  may  be  subject  to  the  Freedom  of  

Information  Act  (FOIA),  5  U.S.C. §  552.  

Document  ID:  0.7.4355.11546  20210609-0010061  
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-~---------------(b)(6)

(b)(6)

t  (NSD)  

From:  (NSD)  

Sent:  Thursday,  January 7,  2021  6:05  PM  

To:  Do ghue,  Richard  (ODAG)  no  

Subject:  A/DAG  co  to  mm  US Attys  

Importance:  High  

Rich  

Let me  

(b)(5)

kno what yo want to  with and I’ll get it o  ugh EOUSA.  w  u  go  ut thro  

*** DRAFT***  

DearU.S. Attorneys,  

(b)(5), (b)(6)

Document  ID:  0.7.4100.29325  20210609-0010062  



  


   


      


    


   


 


         


                

              

              


           


  


          


                

                

  


 


    


   





  

Raimondi,  Marc  (PAO)  

From:  Raimondi,  Marc  (PAO)  

Sent:  Thursday,  January 7,  2021  5:15  PM  

To:  Sherwin,  Michael  R.  (ODAG)  

Cc:  Mastropasqua,  Kristina  (PAO)  

Subject:  Transcript  

Question  Specifically,  it  was  President  Trump,  who  called  on  people  

to  quote  unquote  fight.  And  you  said  that  you  know  you  are. .  e.  anyone  who  may  hav  

played  a  role,  we  will  affect  every  actor  in  all  criminal  charges.  So  specifically,  are  

you  going  to  be  looking  at  the  role  that  President  Trump  played  at  that  rally?  

and  you  know  whipping  up  the  crowd  before  they  went  to  the  

Capitol  Building.  

Sherwin  

Look  again  I  don' t  want  to  sound  like  a  broken  record  

but  but  I'm  going  to  stand  by  my  earlier  statement  we' re  looking  at  all  actors  here,  

and  anyone  that  had  a  role,  and  the  evidence  fits  the  elements  of  a  crime.  They're  going  

to  be  charged.  

Marc  Raimondi  

Acting Dire  of Public  Affairs  ctor  

U.S.  De  nt of Justice  partme  

(b)(6)

Document  ID:  0.7.4355.11244  20210609-0010094  



 


  


      


       


           





  





    

































































  

-~---------------t  (NSD)  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (NSD)  

Sent:  Thursday,  January 7,  2021 4:33  PM  

To:  Rosen,  Jeffrey A.  (ODAG);  Donoghue,  Richard (ODAG)  

Cc:  Moran,  John  (ODAG);  Creegan,  Erin  (ODAG);  Hodes,  Jarad  (ODAG);  Sherwin,  Michael  

(USADC)  

Subject:  1630 update  

Sir,  

Good afternoon.  The latest…  

g  

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(A) (b)(7)(E) per NSD, EOUSA, FBI

Best,  

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Acting  Chiefof  Counterterrorism  
National  Security  Division  
U.S.  Departmentof Justice  
950  Pennsylvania  Avenue,  N.W.  
Washington,  DC  20530  
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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DOJ  Correspondence  (SMO)  

From:  DOJ  Correspondence  (SMO)  

Sent:  Thursday,  January 7,  2021  3:48 PM  

To:  DOJExecSec  (JMD)  

Cc:  Tolson,  Kimberly G  (JMD);  Antell,  Kira  M.  (OLA);  Greer,  Megan  L.  (OLA);  Thorley,  

Charles  A.  (OLA)  

Subject:  FW:  Crist Letter  to Vice  President and  Cabinet Members  

Attachments:  Crist Letter  25th  Amendment Pence  Cabinet_01-07-21.pdf  

Importance:  High  

Pls log attached inquiry,  Acting AG is cc’d; make appropriate info copy distribution  & pls close out.  Thanks.  

From:  Fisher,  Christoph  

Sent:  Thursday,  January 7,  2021 12:40 PM  

Subject:  Crist Letter to Vice President and Cabinet Members  

(b)(6)

Good  afternoon,  Congressman Crist sent the attached letter.  I wanted you  to have an electronic copy for  

convenience.  

Chris  

Christopher  Lyon  Fisher  (he/his)  |  Deputy  Chief  of  Staff  

The  Honorable  Charlie  Crist  (FL  13)  |  Washington  DC  

(cell)  (b)(6)

Document  ID:  0.7.4100.27991  20210609-0010100  



  

CHARLIE CRIST 
13TH 01STRlCT FLORIDA 

www.crist.house.gov 

215 CANNON HOUSE 0F"FICE BUILDING 

WASHINGTON, DC 20515 
(202) 225-5961 

696 1 ST AVENUE NORTH, SUITE 203 
ST. PE"TERSBURG, FL 33701 

(727) 31s--6770 

January 7, 2021 

The Vice President 

(!Congress of tbe 'mniteb ~tates 
J!,ouse ot ll\epre.sentattbes 

mlasbington, 1.BCIC 20515-0913 

Old Executive Office Building 
Washington, DC 20501 

Dear Mr. Vice President and members of the Cabinet, 

APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE 
SUBCOMMITTEES: 

DEFENSE 

COMMERCE, JusncE, Sc1ENCE 

FtNANClAL SERVICES AND 

GENERAL GOVERNMENT 

SCIENCE, SPACE, ANO 
TECHNOLOGY COMMITTEE 

SUBCOMMITTEl;S: 

SPACE AND AERONAUTICS 

ENVIRONMENT 

Yesterday, the President of the United States and his allies sent an armed mob to attack the Capitol of the 
United States of America. Four people lost their lives, and the Capitol was breached for the first time in 
over two hundred years. 

Since losing the election two months ago, the President has been peddling baseless conspiracy theories, 
outlandish rumors, and outright lies, warning his supporters that the election was stolen from them and 
that they are losing their country. fueled by the President's seditious words at the rally in front of the 
White House, armed insurrectionists stormed America's temple of democracy to stop the Constitutionally 
mandated counting of electoral votes. They endangered lives of duly elected lawmakers and staff, 
interrupted the business of the American people, and some even sought to arrest the Vice President for 
treason. Along the way, they physically attacked journalists and injured members of the United States 
Capitol Police. Similar scenes played out in state capitals across our country. The President has 
successfully inspired American extremists to take violent actions in a despotic bid to cling to power. I am 
further disturbed by media reports that the President took pleasure in the events yesterday, as he 
continued to stoke the violence with tweets and a video. 

In the final days of his term, President Trump still retains the awesome powers of the presidency, has the 
nuclear football, and is Commander in Chief of our military. After all, he is still the President. But he 
should not be. You know this. His closest advisers know this. He has surrounded himself with 
conspiracy theorists and has convinced himself of their I ies. The President is unfit and unable to 
discharge the powers and duties of his office. 

If allowed to remain in power, President Trump represents an unprecedented danger to the American 
people and our constitutional republic. You have the power under the 25th Amendment to the United 
States Constitution to defend America from this threat. It is your duty to exercise it. 

arlie Cnst 
UNITED STATES CONGRESSMAN 

PRINTED ON RECYCLED PAPER 

Document  ID:  0.7.4100.27991-000001  20210609-0010101  



  

CC: The Honorable Mike Pompeo, Secretary of State 
The Honorable Steven Mnuchin, Secretary of the Treasury 
The Honorable David Bernhardt, Secretary of the Interior 
The Honorable Sonny Perdue, Secretary of Agriculture 
The Honorable Wilbur L. Ross, Jr., Secretary of Commerce 
The Honorable Eugene Scalia, Secretary of Labor 
The Honorable Alex Azar, Secretary of Health and Human Services 
The Honorable Ben Carson, Secretary of Housing and! Urban Development 
The Honorable Elaine L. Chao, Secretary of Transportation 
The Honorable Betsy DeVos, Secretary of Education 
The Honorable Dan Brouillette, Secretary of Energy 
The Honorable Robert Wilkie, Secretary of Veterans Affairs 
The Honorable Christopher Miller, Acting Secretary of Defense 
The Honorable Jeffrey Rosen, Acting Attorney General 
The Honorable Chad Wolf, Acting Secretary of Homeland Security 

Document  ID:  0.7.4100.27991-000001  20210609-0010102  
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Raimondi, Marc (PAO) 

From: Raimondi, Marc (PAO) 

Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 2:36 PM 

To: Rosen, Jeffrey A. (ODAG); Donoghue, Richard (ODAG); Moran, John (ODAG); Michel, 

Christopher (OAG) 

Subject: FBI Director Statement 

FBI Dire  mector Chris Wray State  nt: 

"The viole  and de  rty at the U.S. Capitol buildingnce  struction ofprope  

ye rday showe a blatant and appalling disregard for our institutionsste  d 

ofgove  nt and the  rly administration of the democraticrnme  orde  

process. As we’ve  ntly, do not tole  violesaid consiste  we  rate  nt agitators 

and e  mists who the  of First Ame  nt-prote  d activityxtre  use  guise  ndme  cte  

to incite viole  and ak havoc. Such be  trays the  s ofnce  wre  havior be  value  

our democracy. Make no : With our partne we will holdmistake  rs, 

accountable those  d in ye rday’s sie of thewho participate  ste  ge  Capitol. 

Let me  the  rican pe  the  ployeassure  Ame  ople  FBI has de  d our full 

investigative re  s and is working close  de  statesource  ly with our fe ral, , 

and local partne  ssive  those involved in criminalrs to aggre  ly pursue  

activity during th e nts of January 6. Our ageve  nts and analysts have  

b en hard night gathe  vide  ,at work through the  ring e  nce sharing 

inte  nce and workingwith fe ral prose  s.llige  , de  cutors to bring charge  

Me  rs of the  lp by providing tips, information, andmbe  public can he  

vide  gal activity at the  -- FBI S eking Informationos of ille  following link 

Related nt Activity at the  We areto Viole  U.S Capitol Building. 

de rmine to find those sponsible  e  justice se  d."te  d re  and nsure  is rve  

Marc Raimondi 

Acting Director ofPublic Affairs 

U.S. Department ofJustice 

Marc.raimondi@usdoj.gov 

Document ID: 0.7.4100.29318 20210609-0010624 
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(b)(6)
All  correspondence  contained  in  this  e  mail,  to  include  all  names  and  associated  contact  information,  may  be  subject  to  the  Freedom  ofInformation  Act  

(FOIA),  5  U.S.C. §  552.  
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(b)(6) (NSD) 

From: (b)(6) (NSD) 

Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 12:33 PM 

To: Rosen, Jeffrey A. (ODAG); Donoghue, Richard (ODAG) 

Cc: Moran, John (ODAG); Creegan, Erin (ODAG); Hodes, Jarad (ODAG); Sherwin, Michael 

(USADC) 

Subject: 1230 update 

Sir, 

G od aftern on. 

. Nothing else to report. (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(A) per EOUSA

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(A), (b)(7)(E) per EOUSA/FBI

50-100 demonstrators ln Memo  up has been dispersed fro the interioinside the Linco  rial. The gro  m r chamber. One 

individual tried to climb the statute and has been arrested. 

National guard co  deplo  l and traffic pontinues to  y at US Capito  ints within the district. 

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(A) per EOUSA

ATF has deplo  nal urcesyed additio  reso  (b)(5), (b)(7)(A) per EOUSA

Agents are in to  f capito  co  o  len.uch with architect o  l and sergeant at arms ncerning any art that was damaged r sto  

The Capitol Policewill have a m peratio  a urs. NSD/CTS and DCUSAO will bewowar r o o  nal within few ho  rkingwith 

USCP to develo  cases.p evidence and 

(b)(5), (b)(7)(A) per EOUSA

Co  nal leadership prongressio  tective details have been augmented. 

Capitol Police issued a media statement abo  mbs fo  rWray has issued a mout bo  und yesterday. Directo  re general 

statement no  y full reso  fo  n.ting FBI will deplo  urces r the investigatio  

. 

(b)(7)(A) per EOUSA; (b)(7)(E) per FBI

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(A), (b)(7)(E) per EOUSA/FBI

(b)(7)(E) per FBI

Document ID: 0.7.4100.21126 20210609-0010794 





















  

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
(b)(6) per ATF

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per FBI (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per FBI

JCC  (JMD)  

From:  JCC  (JMD)  

Sent:  Thursday,  January  7,  2021  12:18  PM  

To:  Abraham,  Jeffrey  R  (JMD  (b)(6) (NSD); Anderson,  Brian  W  (JMD); Andrews,  

Kelli  (NSD); Avery,  Charles  W  (JMD); Barnes,  James  J.  (ODAG  

(USMS); Burns,  David  P.  (NSD); Clarke,  Mark  M  (JMD); Collier,  Isaac  M.; Creegan,  

Erin  (ODAG  (b)(7)(E) per FBI FBI; CTSIntell  (NSD); Curley,  Alexandra  (JMD  

(NSD); DiZinno,  Richard  (ODAG); Donoghue,  Richard  (ODAG); Dubriel,  Laurie  (ENRD);  

Dunlap,  James  L  (JMD); EPG  (JMD); Gadsden,  Paul  S  (JMD); Gibbs,  Trella  N  (JMD);  

Gunning,  Christine  E.  (JMD); Hart,  Rosemary  (OLC); Haufe,  Robert  W.  (OIG);  

Hornbuckle,  Wyn  (PAO); Hovakimian,  Patrick  (ODAG); Levi,  William  (OAG  (b)(6)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6)

(NSD); McAtamney,  James  A.  (USAEO); McCloskey,  Sharon  (JMD  

; McDermond,  James  E.; McManus,  Doug  (CIV  (NSD);  (b)(6)

(b)(6) per ATF

(DO)  (FBI  (OAG); NSD  CTS  Coordinators  (JMD);  

(USMS); Rogers,  Melinda  (JMD); seps_cas; SEPS_IncidentRpt;  

(NSD  .; Smith,  Andrew  (USMS); Smith,  Justin  

(ENRD  (NSD); Swartz,  Bruce  (CRM); Toscas,  George  (NSD); Valladares,  

Brian  (ODAG  (USMS); Weinsheimer,  Bradley  (ODAG); Westberg,  

Kevin  L.  (CIV)  

Subject:  FW:  Situation  Update  :  Demonstration  Activity  –  Jan  7th,  2021  :  1200  EST  

Attachments:  First  Amendment  Demonstrations  - January  5-7,  2021.pptx  

FYSA  

(b)(6)
Justice  Command  Center (JCC)  

Security  and  Emergency  Planning  Staff,  

U.S.  Department ofJustice  

950  Penn.  Ave.,  NW WDC  20530  

Non-secure  Phone:  202-514-5000  

Secure  Phone  (STE):  

VoIP Gold:  

Fax:  202-514-5778  

(b)(6)
(b)(6)

From:  FEMA-NCR-Watch  <FEMA-NCR-Watch@fema.dhs.gov>  

Sent:  Thursday,  January  7,  2021  12:14  PM  

Subject:  Situation  Update  :  Demonstration  Activity  Jan  7th,  2021  :  1200  EST  

Please see the attached Situation Update from the FEMANCR Watch Desk regarding Demonstration  
Activity in the National Capital Region as of 1200 EST.  

Matt  Scherr  

Document  ID:  0.7.4100.21127  20210609-0010796  
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..... ,., 

~- ~FEMA 
, ... _ .. ~~ 

Watch  Analyst  /  NCR  Watch  Desk  |  Office  of  National  Capital  Region  Coordination  |  Office  of  the  Administrator  

Mobil  (b)(6) per FEMA |  Watch  Desk:  202.610.1483  
matthew.scherr@fema.dhs.gov  

Learn  more  about  ONCRC  here.  
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Timeline Overview- Last 24 hours. 

January 6, 2021 
1100 EST - Demonstrators assembled at the Ellipse. 

1300 EST• Crowd begins movement to Capitol Building. 

1355 EST - Situation begins to escalate as protestors engage with USCP. USCP begins io evacuate. 

1420 EST -Senate recesses. Capltol Bulldlnglockeddown. 

1430 EST - Protestors breach Capltol Bulldil"@, Senate floor locked down. 

1440 EST -Mayor Bowser orders 1800 EST curfew, Lawmakers are evacuated from the Capitol Building. 

1630 EST - Mayor SowserholdsPubllcSafetypressconferencewith Sec of the Army McCarthy, HSEMA Director, and MPO Police Chief. All non- essential District Gov operations 
are suspended. 

1730 EST • VA Governor Ralph Northam declares a State of Emergency and Institutes a curfew fort he City of Alexandria and Arlington County. 

1800 EST - US capitol Build ing and Grounds are declared secured. Curfew goes into effect. 

2000 EST - Certificatk>n Activities resume. 

2230 EST - Mayor Bowser issues Orders 2021· 003 - EmergencyDeclaratlon. 

January 7, 2021 

0340 EST - Votes officially certified. 

0600 EST-Curfew lifted. 

Document  ID:  0.7.4100.21127-000001  20210609-0010799  
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NCR Jurisdictional and Organizational Status as of 1200 EST 
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Additional Asset Response :Status as of 1200 EST 
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1" Amendment Activity January 5-7, 2021: Situational Awareness pdates Timeline 

Time Location/Significant Information Impacts to Comm unity Lifelines Source 
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Antell,  Kira  M.  (OLA)  

From:  Antell,  Kira  M.  (OLA)  

Sent:  Thursday,  January 7,  2021  12:13  PM  

To:  Tyson,  Jill  C.  (OCA)  (FBI)  

Subject:  FW:  DOJ  Activities re:  January 6  Protests  

Just  went  out  -

Acting  Attorney  General  Jeffrey  A.  Rosen  Statement  “Yesterday, our Nation watched in  
disbeliefas a mob breached the Capitol Building and required federal and local law enforcement to  
help restore order.  The Department ofJustice is committed to ensuring that those responsible for  
this attack on our Government and the rule of law face the full consequences oftheir actions under  
the law.  Our criminal prosecutors have been working throughout the night with special agents  
and investigators from the U.S. Capitol Police, FBI, ATF, Metropolitan Police Department and the  
public to gather the evidence, identify perpetrators, and charge federal crimes where warranted.  
Some participants in yesterday’s violence will be charged today, and we will continue to  
methodically assess evidence, charge crimes and make arrests in the coming days and weeks to  
ensure that those responsible are held accountable under the law.”  

Document  ID:  0.7.4100.27907  20210609-0010805  



    


     


      


    


  


        


                    


                      


  


 


    





  

Tyson,  Jill  C.  (OCA)  (FBI)  

From:  Tyson, Jill C. (OCA) (FBI)  

Sent:  Thursday, January 7, 2021 12:12 PM  

To:  Antell, Kira M. (OLA)  

Subject:  statement forthcoming  

Thanks for the heads up on A/AG Rosen stmt.  

Ours is pending final sign-off (imminent).  It condems the assault on the capitol and our democracy.  Has some high  

level description of our activities.  Will send when I have it.  We’re going to send it to all of ourCmtes.  

Jill C. Tyson  

Assistant Director  

FBI Office of Congressional Affairs  

(b)(7)(E) per FBI

Document  ID:  0.7.4100.27901  20210609-0010807  
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Raimondi, Marc (PAO) 

From: Raimondi, Marc (PAO) 

Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 12:04 PM 

To: Hale, Brian Patrick (OPA) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - FW: DC Mayor Press 

Acting Attorney General Jeffrey A. Rosen Statement “Yesterday, our Nation watched in 
disbeliefas a mob breached the Capitol Building and required federal and local law enforcement to 
help restore order. The Department ofJustice is committed to ensuring that those responsible for 
this attack on our Government and the rule of law face the full consequences oftheir actions under 
the law. Our criminal prosecutors have been working throughout the night with special agents 
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

From: Hale, Brian Patrick (OPA) (FB 

Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2021 9:37 AM 

(b)(7)(E) per FBI

To: Raimondi, Marc (PAO (b)(6)
Subject: [EXTERNALEMAIL] - FW: DCMayor Press 

I will raise the issue. 

-

On Jan 7, 2021 9:36 AM, "Raim  <Marc.Raimondi, Marc (PAO)" ondi@usdoj.gov> wrote: 

Are you aware ofthis (b)(5)

From (NSD (b)(6) (b)(6)
Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2021 9:18 AM 

To: Raimondi, Marc (PAO (b)(6)
Cc: Donoghue, Richard (ODAG (b)(6) Moran, John (ODAG (b)(6)
Subject: DC Mayor Press 

Marc, 

Just heard that D.C. Mayor Muriel Bowser wi l  d a press conference at 11:00 a.m. and has invited the FBI tohol  

participate. No further details. 

Best, 

(b)(6)
Acting Chiefof Counterterrorism 

Document ID: 0.7.4355.10899 20210609-0010808 
















  

National  Security  Division  
U.S.  Departmentof Justice  
950  Pennsylvania  Avenue,  N.W.  
Washington,  DC  20530  
(b)(6)
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(b)(6)

Creegan, Erin  (ODAG)  

From:  Creegan,  Erin  (ODAG)  

Sent:  Thursday,  January  7,  2021  10:21  AM  

To:  (NSD)  

Subject:  RE:  Timeline  query  

Roger.  

From  (NS  (b)(6) (b)(6)
Sent: Thursday,  January  7,  2021  10:20  AM  

To: Creegan,  Erin  (ODAG  

Subject: RE:  Timel

(b)(6)
ine  query  

Marc  knows  that  we  are  working  on  this.  We  have  been  working  on  this  since  2300.  We’re  getting  close  to  an  

answer.  Waiting  on  FBI  for  some  details.  

Best,  

(b)(6)
Acting  Chiefof  Counterterrorism  
National  Security  Division  
U.S.  Departmentof Justice  
950  Pennsylvania  Avenue,  N.W.  
Washington,  DC  20530  
(b)(6)

From: Creegan,  Erin  (ODA  

Sent: Thursday,  January  7,  2021  10:15  AM  

(b)(6)

T  (NSD  (b)(6) (b)(6)
Subject: FW:  Timeline  query  

?  (b)(5)(b)(6)

From: Raimondi,  Marc  (PAO  

Sent: Thursday,  January  7,  2021  9:46  AM  

To: Creegan,  Erin  (ODAG  

Subject: FW:  Timel  

(b)(6)

Erin,  These  are  the  types  ofrequests  that I  am getting  (b)(5)

ine  query  

(b)(6)

From: Spencer  Ackerman  <Spencer.Ackerman@thedailybeast.com>  

Sent: Thursday,  January  07,  2021  9:39  AM  

Document  ID:  0.7.4100.20992  20210609-0012120  
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l

l

--

To: Raimondi, Marc (PAO (b)(6)
Subject: Timeline query 

Hi Marc, 

Regarding the acting attorney general’s statement: “Earlier this afternoon, theDepartment ofJustice senthundreds of 

federal law enforcement officers andagents from the FBI, ATF, and theU.S. Marshals Service to assist the Capitol Police in 

addressing this unacceptable situation, andwe intend to enforce the laws ofour land." 

Can you clarify for me: 

1. When specifica ly did Rosen (or whomever, correct me if it wasn’t Rosen) give the order to muster those 

“hundreds”? 

2. When specifica l  ? Pictures from the l  y evening don’t seemy did they arrive at the Capitol  ate afternoon and earl  

to show an enl  aw-enforcement presence.arged l  

3. To the above point, can you cl  y they did? Were they hel  ear outarify what specifica l  d in reserve or did they cl  

the Capitol building and grounds? What did they use to do it, how many arrests did they make? 

4. Who specifica ly was the on-scene commander? 

5. What preparations beforehand did the Justice Department make for the march on the Capitol? There is a very 

stark contrast between how aggressively federal pol  anxed federal  dings during the Blice phal  buil  ack Lives 

Matter protests and how easil  . What accounts for that?y the insurrectionists overran the Capitol  

If it’s easier to ca l me, I’m . (b)(6)

Thanks, 

Spencer 

Spencer Ackerman 

Senior National Security Correspondent 

The Daily Beast 

mobile: Signal, WhatsApp, Tel

office 

Skyp 

(b)(6)
(b)(6)
(b)(6)

(b)(6)

egram 

encrypted email  

Twitter: @attackerman 

NOTE: All emails are resumed to be on the record unless and until a ted negotiation of ground rules hasp  mutually accep  

successfully concluded. Any unilateral declaration by recipient of this email that a conversation is on background or off the record 

will not be honored. 

Document ID: 0.7.4100.20992 20210609-0012121 



  


   


      


   


          


             

               


               

                 

              

             


            

             


              

         


  


      


     


         





          


  





         


        


        


         


   


 


    


   




  

Raimondi,  Marc  (PAO)  

From:  Raimondi,  Marc  (PAO)  

Sent:  Thursday,  January 7,  2021 12:03  PM  

To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per FBI (WF)  (FBI)  

Subject:  RE:  [EXTERNAL EMAIL]  - Think the WFO  link is broken  

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

From  (WF)  (FB  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) per FBI(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per FBI
Sent:  Thursday,  January 07,  2021 10:35 AM  

T  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per FBI (OPA) (FB  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) per FBI; Raimondi,  Marc (PAO  (b)(6)
Subject:  [EXTERNALEMAIL]  - WFO link is broke  Think the  n  

Fbi.gov/uscapitol  

-

On Jan 7, 2021 10:31  aimondi, Marc (PAO)"  aimondi@usdoj.gov> wrote:  AM, "R  <Marc.R  

FBI  Washington  Field  

@FBIWFO  

#FBI  is  seeking  info  that  will  assist  in  identifying  individuals  

who  are  actively  instigating  violence  in  Washington,  DC. FBI  

is  accepting  tips  &  digital  media  depicting  rioting  &  

violence  in  the  U. Capitol  Building  &  surrounding  area  on  S.  

January  6,  2021  . ow.ly/2B3k50D236d  

Marc  Raimondi  

Document  ID:  0.7.4355.10895  20210609-0010812  
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

Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 12:03 PM 

To: (OPA) (FBI (WF) (FBI (OPA) 

(FBI (OPA) (FBI) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per FBI
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per FBI

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per FBI(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per FBI

Subject: RE: Can someone send me info on t  al media t  hat  ing the Digt  eams t  are ingest  he 

video and images and analyzing for crimes? 

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
the law. Our criminal prosecutors have been working throughout the night with special agents and 
investigators from the U.S. Capitol Police, FBI, ATF, Metropolitan Police Department and the 
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

Fro (OPA) (FB 

Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2021 10:36 AM 

To: Raimondi, Marc (PAO (WF) (FB 

(OPA) (FB (OPA) (FB 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) per FBI(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per FBI
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) per FBI(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per FBI(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) per FBI

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) per FBI(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per FBI

(b)(6)

Subject: Re: Can someone send me info on the Digtal media t  hat  ing teams t  are ingest  he video and images and 

analyzing for crimes? 

A press release was posted last nigh (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) pe  his week so i moved her t  adde a(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  ndis off t  o bcc but  
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C   

h t  act  ondc/news/fbi-seeking-informat  ed-t  -ps://www.fbi.gov/cont  -us/field-offices/washingt  ion-relat  o-violent  

act  y-a -t  ol-buildingivit  he-us-capit  

January 6, 2021 

FBI Seeking Information Related to 
Violent Activity at the U.S Capitol 
Building 
The FBI is seeking information that will assist in identifying individuals who are tivelyac  

instigating violenc in Washington, D.C. The FBI is epting tips and digital mediae a c  

depicting rioting and violence in the U.S. Capitol Building and surrounding area in 

Washington, D.C., on January 6, 2021 . 

Document ID: 0.7.4355.10894 20210609-0010814 

https://ps://www.fbi.gov/cont


If you  have  witnessed  unlawful  violent  ac  we  urge  you  to  submit  any information,  tions,  

photos,  or videos  that  c  at fbi.gov/USCapitol.ould  be  relevant  

Please  use  this  form  to  submit  any images,  videos,  or other multimedia  files  you  have  

related  to  possible  violations  of federal  law  committed.  Our goal  is  to  preserve  the  public’s  

c  to  ting  everyone  from  violenc and  other  riminal  onstitutional  right  protest  by protec  e  c  

ac  .tivity  

You  may  also  c  to  all  1 -800-CALL-FBI  (1 -800-225-5324)  verbally  report  tips  and/or  

information  related  to  this  investigation.  

If you  do  not have  an  hment but  have  information  provide,  please  submit  it  attac  to  

at tips.fbi.gov.  

From:  Raimondi,  Marc (PAO)  <Marc.Raimondi@usdoj.gov>  

Sent:  Thursday,  January  7,  2021  10:32  AM  

T  (WF)  (FB  (OPA)  (FB  

(OPA)  (FB  

Subject:  [EXTERNALEMAIL]  - Can  someone  send  me  info  on  the  Digtal  media  teams  that are  ingesting  the  video  and  

images  and  analyzing  for crimes?  

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) per FBI(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per FBI(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) per FBI(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per FBI
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) per FBI

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) pe  
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-
Marc  Raimondi  

Acting Director ofPublic  Affairs  

U.S.  Department ofJustice  

Marc.raimondi@usdoj.gov  

(b)(6)
All correspondencecontained in  thise  mail,  to  includeall namesandassociated contact information,  maybesubject to  theFreedom  ofInformation  Act  

(FOIA),  5  U.S.C. §  552.  

Document  ID:  0.7.4355.10894  20210609-0010815  

mailto:Marc.raimondi@usdoj.gov
mailto:Marc.Raimondi@usdoj.gov
https://attips.fbi.gov
https://atfbi.gov/USCapitol
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Raimondi, Marc (PAO) 

From: Raimondi, Marc (PAO) 

Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 12:02 PM 

To: Barre t, Devlin 

Subject: RE: writing a story about fbi/doj gathering evidence to make cases against rioters 

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

From: Barre t  @washpost, Devlin <Devlin.Barre t  .com> 

Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2021 11:06 AM 

To: Raimondi, Marc (PAO (b)(6)
Subject: RE: writing a story about  hering evidence t  riotfbi/doj gat  o make cases against  ers 

Great hanks much, t  

From: Raimondi, Marc (PAO) <Marc.Raimondi@usdoj.gov> 

Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 11:04 AM 

To: Barre t  @washpost, Devlin <Devlin.Barre t  .com> 

Subject: RE: writing a story about  hering evidence t  riotfbi/doj gat  o make cases against  ers 

CAUTION: EXTE  NDERNAL SE  R 

We will charge the crimes that the evidence and law supports, including the charging considerations that were 

sent to the US Attorneys last September which is linked below. 

h t  ice.gov/opa/page/file/1317916/download [justps://www.just  ice.gov] 

From: Barre t  @washpost, Devlin <Devlin.Barre t  .com> 

Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2021 11:00 AM 

To: Raimondi, Marc (PAO 

Subject: writ  o make cases against  ersing a st  riot  

Is t  hing you wan o say on record or on background re: t  st ut  hat  e ashere anyt  t  hememo about at es t  Rosen wrot  

DAG? I’m t  he invest  ors are proceeding under t  lined in t  do youold t  igat  he same general principal as out  hememo, but  

ory about fbi/doj gathering evidence t

(b)(6)

Document ID: 0.7.4355.10890 20210609-0010818 

https://ice.gov/opa/page/file/1317916/download
mailto:Marc.Raimondi@usdoj.gov


            


  


  

twan t  hat  hing else I should know?o say t  officially in any way? Anyt  

I am (b)(6)

Document ID: 0.7.4355.10890 20210609-0010819 



  


   


      


   


      


         


 


   


  





  


   


       


   


       





       





 








   


      


   


       





      


          














 


   


  




  

Mastropasqua, Kristina  (PAO)  

From:  Mastropasqua,  Kristina  (PAO)  

Sent:  Thursday,  January 7,  2021 11:29 AM  

To:  Raimondi,  Marc  (PAO)  

Subject:  Fwd:  Please  approve  Ag  statement ASAP  

If time  for  change  make  this edit otherwise  no worries.  

Kristina  Mastropasqua  

Office  of Public  Affairs  

Department of Justice  

(b)(6)

Begin  forwarded  message:  

From: "Kohl,  Ken (USADC)  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Date: January 7,  2021  at 11:19:19 AM  EST  

To: "Mastropasqua,  Kristina  (PAO)  

Cc: "Sherwin,  Michael  (USADC)  ,  "Crabb,  John  D.  (USADC)"  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6)

Subject: RE:  Please approve Ag statement  ASAP  

?  

I’d say  (b)(5), (b)(7)(A) per EOUSA

From: Mastropasqua, Kristina (PAO  (b)(6)
Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 11:03 AM  

To: Kohl, Ken (USAD  

Cc: Sherwin, Michael (USAD  ; Crabb, John D. (USADC)  

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Re: Please approve Ag statement ASAP  

(b)(5), (b)(7)(A) per EOUSA ? I put the addition in quotes since I’m on my  

phone  

(b)(5), (b)(7)(A) per EOUSA

Kristina Mastropasqua  

Document  ID:  0.7.4355.10870  20210609-0012065  



   


  





          











  

Office ofPublic Affairs  

Department ofJustice  

(b)(6)

On Jan 7, 2021, at 10:59 AM, Kohl, Ken (USADC  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) wrote:  

(b)(5), (b)(7)(A) per EOUSA

Document  ID:  0.7.4355.10870  20210609-0012066  



 


  


      


            


           


       


 


   


           


 










  


 


 


    


      


   


          


                

              


                

              

                


      


  


                                    


           


                                       


                                         


             


                 

             


               

            


 


               

  

JCC  (JMD)  

From:  JCC  (JMD)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  January  6,  2021  7:58  PM  

To:  Anderson,  Brian  W  (JMD); Barnes,  James  J.  (ODAG); DuCharme,  Seth  (OAG); Dunlap,  

James  L  (JMD); Ellis,  Corey  F.  (ODAG); Gunning,  Christine  E.  (JMD); Hovakimian,  

Patrick  (ODAG  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per FBI (OAG); O'Callaghan,  Edward  C.  (ODAG); Rabbitt,  

Brian  (OAG)  

Cc:  Collier,  Isaac  M.  

Subject:  FW:  NCR  Watch  Desk:  Situational  Analysis  Report  (DC  Civil  Unrest  (1/6/2021))  

Attachments:  (U-FOUO)+DC+Civil+Unrest.pdf  

FYI  

Department  ofJustice  

(b)(6)

Command  Center  

(202)  514-5000  

From:  NCR  Watch  Desk  <noreply@everbridge.net>  

Sent:  Wednesday,  January  6,  2021  7:30  PM  

To:  JCC  (JMD)  <JCC@usdoj.gov>  

Subject:  NCR  Watch  Desk:  Situational  Analysis  Report  (DC  Civil  Unrest  (1/6/2021))  

Good evening. We are in a fluid situation as we integrate information from both official sources and  
open-source reporting. Our plan for these SITREPS is to share information we are receiving from  
ourRESF partners in the Region through email, phone calls and ourHSIN  Chat Room. The next  
report will be issued in approximately 5 hours (12AM) unless the situation dictates an updated  
report be released prior to that time. Please reach out to us at ncric3.hsema@dc.gov if you have  
information to include in the next SITREP.  

NCR Watch Desk  

Incident Name:  Civil Unrest (1 /6/2021 )  

Situational Analysis Report #:  001  

Report Date:  1 /6/2021  

Issue Time:  7PM  

Current Situation  Overview:  The Capitol Building has been secured following the civil  unrest at  

the US Capitol, later declared as a riot by DC Police. Several Capitol campus buildings were in a  
shelter-in-place status following a breach of the Capitol by the demonstrators, with Congress in  
recess since the breach. Shots were confirmed to have been fired inside the Capitol, with one  
reported fatality. FEMS has confirmed five transports as well as multiple officer injuries.  

Document  ID:  0.7.4100.26532  20210609-0012179  

mailto:JCC@usdoj.gov
mailto:noreply@everbridge.net
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Current Impacts/Actions:  

Congress plans to resume the Electoral count at 8PM now that the Capitol  has been secured.  

MayorMuriel Bowser has instituted a citywide curfew forDC to begin at 6PM and last until  

6AM.  

Arlington County and the City ofAlexandria have instituted a curfew to begin at 6PM and last  

until 6AM.  

Metrorail will close at 8PM. Last trains will  depart downtown transfer stations at that time.  

Inbound service (toward downtown) will end earlier than 8PM.  

Metro trains continue to bypass Capitol South Metro Station.  

Metrobus service will be suspended systemwide at 9PM.  

MEMAhas activated their EOC to partial  level activation as of3:30PM in support ofDC First  

Amendment Activities.  

Montgomery County Police Department (MCPD) currently has 1  SERT team of20 officers  

deployed to the US Capitol. MCPD is working to secure the border at Friendship Heights  

tonight with units and is ready to deploy as necessary. Montgomery County Fire & Rescue  

Service currently has 4 EMS units operating in DC and a task force ready to deploy if needed.  

Fairfax, Arlington, and Alexandria Fire & Rescue departments have temporarily suspended all  

transports into DC hospitals.  

PerGovernors Hogan and Northam, a combined 400 officers from Maryland and Virginia will  

be deployed in DC to provide support, as well as members of the Maryland and Virginia  

National  Guard.  

NTIC Impact Assessment  

(U//FOUO) Violent demonstrations are expected to continue into tomorrow morning despite the  
Mayor’s Order ofa curfew for the District. This violence is currently focused at the US Capitol, but  
could spread throughout the city depending on law enforcement response. The breach of the US  
Capitol will likely encourage the demonstrators to continue their efforts to impact the Congressional  
verification of the 2020 Presidential  Election wheneverCongress resumes their session.  

Agency Posture  

EOC, JOCC and FOC are activated.  

Document  ID:  0.7.4100.26532  20210609-0012180  
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Email: Ncric3.hsema@dc.gov  

If you would like to change how you receive these notifications, please LOGIN  to your account and  
edit your delivery methods.  

Document  ID:  0.7.4100.26532  20210609-0012182  

mailto:Email:Ncric3.hsema@dc.gov


Incident Name: Civil Unrest (l /6/2021) 
Situational Analysis Report #: 001 
Report Date: 1/6/2021 
Issue Time: 7PM 

Current Situation Overview: The Capitol Building has been secured following the civil unrest at the US 
Capitol, later declared as a riot by DC Police. Several Capitol campus buildings were in a shelter-in-place status 
following a breach of the Capitol by the demonstrators, with Congress in recess since the breach. Shots were 
confirmed to have been fired inside the Capitol, with one reported fatality. FEMS has confirmed five transports 
as well as multiple officer injuries. 

Current Impacts/ Actions: 
• Congress plans to resume the Electoral count at 8PM now that the Capitol has been secured. 
• Mayor Muriel Bowser has instituted a citywide curfew for DC to begin at 6PM and last until 6AM. 
• Arlington County and the City ofAlexandria have instituted a curfew to begin at 6PM and last until 

6AM. 
• Metrorail will close at 8PM. Last trains will depart downtown transfer stations at that time. Inbound 

service (toward downtown) will end earlier than 8PM. 
o Metro trains continue to bypass Capitol South Metro Station. 
o Metrobus service will be suspended systemwide at 9PM. 

• MEMA has activated their EOC to partial level activation as of 3:30PM in support of DC First 
Amendment Activities. 

• Montgomery County Police Department (MCPD) currently has 1 SERT team of20 officers deployed to 
the US Capitol. MCPD is working to secure the border at Friendship Heights tonight with units and is 
ready to deploy as necessary. Montgomery County Fire & Rescue Service currently has 4 EMS units 
operating in DC and a task force ready to deploy if needed. 

• Fairfax, Arlington, and Alexandria Fire & Rescue departments have temporarily suspended all transports 
into DC hospitals. 

• Per Governors Hogan and Northam, a combined 400 officers from Maryland and Virginia will be 
deployed in DC to provide support, as well as members of the Maryland and Virginia National Guard. 

NTIC Impact Assessment 
(U//FOUO) Violent demonstrations are expected to continue into tomorrow morning despite the Mayor's Order 
ofa curfew for the District. This violence is currently focused at the US Capitol, but could spread throughout 
the city depending on law enforcement response. The breach of the US Capitol will likely encourage the 
demonstrators to continue their efforts to impact the Congressional verification of the 2020 Presidential Election 
whenever Congress resumes their session. 

Agency Posture 
EOC, JOCC and FOC are activated. 

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
(U) Warnht,g: ThJadac:umtrt is UNO,ASSIFTEO//FOR OFFICIAL USE 0NLV (tv/FOUO) TtCl'lCl-lalns hfacm.atlonWitmay be exemJ)( &om pul:,Uc tde.e utder die Ftee<klm of TnfacmuloaAct (SU SC 552) Tt istobe COCll.N)IJed, d:'Wed, bidled, htum.ited, 
di!ltribwed, a.nddiSJ'.ll)Ud of h aococdance wltt NTIC policy td•h.i to FOUO lnfacm.atioa and la nc:t l'> be tdeaaedto fle pul>Jlc, fle med.la, o, «her pertoMd WM donathave a vaUdneedto know wihootprio, tp1r0w.l ofan au.thnri?Jed NTIC offkb.J State a.nd 
JOCII hameb.«l tec:urityoftlcb.kmay t1Nre thkdac:umtn.lwihcti.lCII lnharuc:tureaadbyrelkKl«le pertoanel orpriwte tee«." aecurityofflc:ialawi.hau firfl« tp9e0val &om NTIC 
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CR 'vVA TCH DESK 

Demonstrators scale the wall ofthe Capitol Building 
(Source: Michael Robinson Chavez / The Washington Post) 

Chemical Munitions Deployed on Capitol Grounds 
(Source: Leah Millis I Reuters) 

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
(U) Warnht,g: ThJa dac:umtrt is UNO,ASSIFTEO//FOR OFFICIAL USE 0NLV(UHFOUO) Tt Cl'lCl-lalns hfacm.atlon Witmay be exemJ)( &om pul:,Uc tde.e utder die Ftee<klm of Tnfacmuloa Act (SU SC 552) Tt is tobe COCll.N)IJed, d:'Wed, bidled, htum.ited, 
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CR 'vVA TCH DESK 

Members ofCongress Shelter in the House Gallery 
(Source: Andrew Hamik / AP) 

Guns are Drawn as Protesters Attempt to break into the Chambers 
(Source: Drew Angerer/Getty Images) 

Additional Information: Please email ncric3.hsema@dc.gov with additional information to include in the next 
report. 

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per FBI

NPO  

From:  NPO  

Sent:  Wednesday,  January  6,  2021  6:03  PM  

To:  Mastropasqua,  Kristina  (PAO)  

Cc:  Raimondi,  Marc  (PAO  (OPA) (FBI)  

Subject:  Fw:  Protests  this  week  

The  FB 's  Washington  Field  Office  has  issued  three  short  statements  today:  

New  statement:  

“Two  suspected  explosive  devices  were  rendered  safe  by  the  FBI  and  our  law  enforcement  partners.  The  

investigation  is  ongoing.”  

Earlier  statements:  

“Along  with  our  law  enforcement  partners,  FBI  Washington  Field  Office  responded  to  reports  of  suspicious  

devices.  The  investigation  is  ongoing.”  

“The  FBI  has  been  deployed  to  assist  our  U.S.  Capitol  Police  partners  as  requested  in  protection  of  federal  property  

and  public  safety.”  

Thanks.  

From  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per FBI (OPA) (FB  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) per FBI

Sent:  Wednesday,  January  6,  2021  3:40  PM  

To:  NPO  <NPO@FBI.GOV>  

Subject:  Fw:  Protests  this  week  

FYSA:  

From:  Mastropasqua,  Kristina  (PAO) <Kristina.Mastropasqua@usdoj.gov>  

Sent:  Wednesday,  January  6,  2021  3:26  PM  

T  (OPA) (FB  

(USM  Justin  B.  Long  

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) - BOP

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) - DEA

(b)(6) per ATF

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) per FBI(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per FBI

Subject:  [EXTERNAL  EMAIL]  - Protests  this  week  

Everyone,  please  let  me  know  if  you’re  getting  inquiries  about  events  at  the  Capitol  and  keep  me  posted  if  your  

agency  is  providing  support.  Want  to  make  sure  we  are  all  in  the  loop  and  coordinated.  

Thank  you  

?Hi  all  -

Please  lmk  if  you’re  preparing  statements  in  advance  of  possible  unrest  this  week  and/or  if  your  agencies  will  be  

contributing  support  to  the  area.  

Document  ID:  0.7.4355.10437  20210609-0012206  
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Thanks  and  happy  new  year!  

Kristina  Mastropasqua  

Office  of  Public  Affairs  

Department  of  Justice  

(b)(6)
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__ <N_s_o_> -----------------------

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Sir, 

-(NSD) 

Thursday, January 7, 2021 9:17 AM 

Rosen, Jeffrey A. (ODAG); Donoghue, Richard (ODAG) 

Moran, John (ODAG); Creegan, Erin (ODAG); Hodes, Jarad (ODAG); Sherwin, Michael 
(USADC) 

0900 update 

The House and Senate are not in session today. 

-
The family of the shooting victim at the Capitol has been notified. 

D.C. police arrested at least two individuals overnight for curfew violations. 

D.C. Mayor Muriel Bowser will hold a press conference at 11:00 a.m. and has invited the FBI to participate. 

Best, 

Acting Chief of Counterterrorism 
National Security Division 
U.S. Department of Justice 
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Washington, DC 20530 -

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(5), (b)(7)(A), (b)(7)(E) per EOUSA/FBI



  

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(A) per EOUSA
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(b)(5) per EOUSA
From:  Liz  (b)(6)

Sent:  Wednesday, January 6,  2021 9:56 PM  

T  (USANY  

Cc:  Dawn  ; Rita Ka  

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6) (b)(6)

Subject:  Profile of ProtesterDocumented Breaching U.S Capitol Building  

Good  evenin  ,  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Hope this email finds you  well, despite the day’s chaotic events.  I’m  emailing today with  a profile report detailing the  

identification  of a protester named Jacob Chansley (also known  as Jacob Angeli)  who was documented  storming the  

Capitol during the Jan  6.  “Stop the Steal” protest.  Chansley happens to be a popularQAnon  conspiracy theorist who  

maintains a significant presence on social media.  In the report below,  please find information  regarding his online  

profiles and offline activities.  

As always,  I’m happy to answer any questions or concerns,  and  appreciate you taking the time on  thesematters.  

Hoping the evening brings some peace.  

Best regards,  

Liz & SITE Team  

Protester Who Stormed U.S Capitol Identified  as ProminentQAnon  Activist,  Spread  

Inflammatory Conspiracy Theories Across Social Media  

One of the pro-Trump protesters documented breaking into the U.S Capitol building has been  identified  as a  

prominent QAnon activist from Arizona who used his presence on  social media to disseminate incendiary anti-

government conspiracy theories.  

Sourcefeed Entry: https://sourcefeedfr.siteintelgroup.com/sourcefeed/item/18169/  

Known for his attendance at previous pro-Trump protests  where he often appeared dressed in fur,  head dresses,  

and  other “tribal” clothing and loudly espoused  various QAnon conspiracy theories  photos of Jacob Chansley (who  

Document  ID:  0.7.4100.30705  20210609-0012123  
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also goes by the name Jacob Angeli) have been circulating the internet showing the activist among the violentmob of  

Trump supporters who breached the U.S Capitol during the “Stop the Steal” protest in  Washington D.C.  

On  his Facebook account,  Chansley regularly posted pro-Trump and QAnon-related  content: heavily pushing voter  

fraud,  “Satanic” child sex trafficking ring, Coronavirus,  “Deep State,” and  other anti-government conspiracy theories.  

Examples of these posts follow:  
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On  December 13,  2020,  Chansley posted photos documenting his attendance at the December 12 “Million  MAGA”  

protest in the U.S capital holding signs that read  “QSentMe” and “Hold the Line Patriots,” seen below:  
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Notably,  on November 30,  2020,  Chansley posted photos of himself shaking Trump’s advisor and lawyer Rudy  

Giuliani’s hand,  appearing to boast a direct connection  to the President to his QAnon followers:  
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Chansley also ran  a YouTube account to which  only one 9 minute,  25  second  video has been  uploaded.  On February  

27,  2019 Chansley  referring to himself in the video under the alias “YellowstoneWolf  posted the video titled  , -

“Secrets Of The Universe: Energy,  Frequency & Vibration” in which he explores spiritual and  “cosmic” philosophies.  

The video can  be accessed through SITEMultimedia here:  

https://sourcefeedfr.siteintelgroup.com/media/uploads/2021-01-

06/Secrets  Of  The  Universe  Energy  Frequency  Vibration.mp4  

Further,  Chansley maintained  a more active “YellowstoneWolf” channel on the video hosting platform  Bitchute,  

where he has uploaded 15  videos promoting anti-government conspiracies relating to topics such  as CIA “sex  

trafficking,” alleged  “crimes” of “treasonous” U.S government official and media outlets,  underground “slave trades,”  

“leftist psychological warfare,” “communist black magic,” voter fraud,  amongmany other outlandish theories.  

He is also supposedly the author of a book known as “OneMind At A Time: A Deep State of Illusion,” which  claims to  

“exposes the history,  strategy,  & goals of the Deep State in detail.”  
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Raimondi,  Marc  (PAO)  

From:  Raimondi,  Marc  (PAO)  

Sent:  Thursday,  January 7,  2021  8:51  AM  

To:  Rosen,  Jeffrey A.  (ODAG);  Donoghue,  Richard  (ODAG);  Moran,  John  (ODAG)  

Subject:  Draft AG  Statement  

Attachments:  2021  01  07  0845  Draft AG  Statement.docx  

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
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-~---------------

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6) (b)(6)
(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6) (NSD)  

From:  (b)(6) (NSD)  

Sent:  Thursday,  January 7,  2021 8:40 AM  

To:  Rosen,  Jeffrey A.  (ODAG);  Donoghue,  Richard (ODAG);  Raimondi,  Marc (PAO)  

Cc:  Moran,  John (ODAG);  Sherwin,  Michael  (USADC)  

Subject:  RE:  Current numbers for DOJ  response  to Capitol  

Sir,  

Good morning.  I just touched based with FBI and USMS (Rich is talking to ATF) again in the last hour, both agencies  

areworking at high levels of theirmanagement to get more accurate responses.  I will provide you an update at the  

soonest.  

Best,  

(b)(6)
Acting  Chiefof  Counterterrorism  
National  Security  Division  
U.S.  Departmentof Justice  
950  Pennsylvania  Avenue,  N.W.  
Washington,  DC  20530  
(b)(6)

From: Rosen, Jeffrey A. (ODAG  

Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 8:36 AM  

T  (NSD  Donoghue, Richard (ODAG  

Raimondi, Marc (PAO  

Cc: Moran, John (ODAG  Sherwin, Michael (USADC  

Subject: RE: Current numbers forDOJ  response to Capitol  

Any updates on these?  (b)(5)

From  (NS  (b)(6) (b)(6)
Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 12:26 AM  

To: Rosen, Jeffrey A. (ODAG  Donoghue, Richard (ODAG)  

Raimondi, Marc (PAO  

Cc: Moran, John (ODAG  Sherwin, Michael (USADC  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6)(b)(6)
(b)(6)

(b)(6)

Subject: Current numbers forDOJ response to Capitol  

Sir,  

Good evening.  Some of the data you requested is still coming into focus  (b)(5)
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-

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E), (b)(7)(F)

Wewill keep working the numbers and provide an update at the soonest.  

Best,  

(b)(6)

Document  ID:  0.7.4100.29208  20210609-0012140  



  


   


      


  


           


 


        








        


             


  

  

(b)(6)

Donoghue,  Richard  (ODAG)  

From:  Donoghue, Richard (ODAG)  

Sent:  Thursday, January 7, 2021 12:31 AM  

To:  (NSD)  

Cc:  Rosen, Jeffrey A. (ODAG); Raimondi, Marc (PAO); Moran, John (ODAG); Sherwin,  

Michael (USADC)  

Subject:  Re: Current numbers for DOJ response to Capitol  

(b)(5)

On Jan 7, 2021, at 12:26 A  (NSD  wrote:  (b)(6) (b)(6)

Duplicative Material

Document  ID:  0.7.4100.29128  20210609-0012157  
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-
(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6) (b)(6) per ATF

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E) per FBI

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per FBI (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per FBI

JCC  (JMD)  

From:  JCC  (JMD)  

Sent:  Thursday,  January  7,  2021  4:49  AM  

To:  Abraham,  Jeffrey  R  (JMD  (NSD); Anderson,  Brian  W  (JMD); Andrews,  

Kelli  (NSD); Avery,  Charles  W  (JMD); Barnes,  James  J.  (ODAG  

(USMS); Burns,  David  P.  (NSD); Clarke,  Mark  M  (JMD); Collier,  Isaac  M.; Creegan,  

Erin  (ODAG  FBI; CTSIntell  (NSD); Curley,  Alexandra  (JMD  

(NSD); DiZinno,  Richard  (ODAG); Donoghue,  Richard  (ODAG); Dubriel,  Laurie  (ENRD);  

Dunlap,  James  L  (JMD); EPG  (JMD); Gadsden,  Paul  S  (JMD); Gibbs,  Trella  N  (JMD);  

Gunning,  Christine  E.  (JMD); Hart,  Rosemary  (OLC); Haufe,  Robert  W.  (OIG);  

Hornbuckle,  Wyn  (PAO); Hovakimian,  Patrick  (ODAG); Levi,  William  (OAG  

(NSD); McAtamney,  James  A.  (USAEO); McCloskey,  Sharon  (JMD  

; McDermond,  James  E.; McManus,  Doug  (CIV  (NSD);  

(DO)  (FBI  (OAG); NSD  CTS  Coordinators  (JMD);  

(USMS); Rogers,  Melinda  (JMD); seps_cas; SEPS_IncidentRpt;  

(NSD  ; Smith,  Andrew  (USMS); Smith,  Justin  

(ENRD  (NSD); Swartz,  Bruce  (CRM); Toscas,  George  (NSD); Valladares,  

Brian  (ODAG  (USMS); Weinsheimer,  Bradley  (ODAG); Westberg,  

Kevin  L.  (CIV)  

Subject:  FW:  (U//FOUO)  Security  Incident  US  Capitol  (Update  2)  - Washington,  DC  (Awareness  

NOC  0378-20)  

FYSA  

Respectfully,  

(b)(6)
Watch Officer  
Justice Command Center  
Security and Emergency Planning Staff  
Justice ManagementDivision  
USDepartment ofJustice  
202-514-5000  

(b)(6)

From  (b)(6) per DHS

C  

Subject:  (U//FOUO)  Security  Incident  US  Capitol  (Update  2)  - Washington,  DC  (Awareness  NOC  0378-20)  

(b)(6) per DHS
Sent:  Thursday,  January  7,  2021  4:09  AM  

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR  OFFICIAL  USE  ONLY  

(U) Overview:  The  US  Capitol  has  been  cleared  and  Congress  reconvened  at 2000 ET 6 Jan,  after  
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protestors  breached  the  US Capitol  building.  At 0345 ET Congress  adjourned  after certifying  the  
Electoral  College  results.  

(U) The  DC Police  Dept announced 14 Metro  Police  Officers  were  injured,  one  seriously.  There  
were  four deaths  (one  shot,  one  heart attack,  and  two  othermedical  emergencies) within  and  
around  the  Capitol  grounds  on  6 Jan.  Approximately 52 people  were  arrested during  the  conflict,  26  
on  Capitol  grounds.  

(U) The  DC Mayor has  declared  a State  ofEmergency for a  total  of 15 days,  expiring  at 1500 ET  on  
21  Jan.  The  Mayor also  ordered  a District-wide  curfew  which  started  at 1800 ET 6 Jan  and  will  
continue until  0600 ET 7 Jan.  As  of0041  ET,  7 Jan,  there  have  been  approximately 40  arrested for  
curfew  violations.  DC Metrorail  and Metrobus service  ended  service  early on  6 Jan,  however  
normal  service  will  resume  today.  

(U)  The  Governor ofVAalso  ordered  a citywide  curfew  for the  City ofAlexandria  and  forArlington  
County from  1800 ET 6 Jan  until  0600 ET 7 Jan.  The  VANational  Guard  has been  activated  to  
support law enforcement in  DC.  The  Governor ofMD  has  sent State  Troopers and  has  called  500  
members  of the  MDNG  up to  support law  enforcement in  restoring  order.  The  Governor ofNY has  
deployed  1 ,000  members  of the  National  Guard  to  Washington  DC for up to  two  weeks.  The  
Governor ofNJ  has  deployed  50 State  Troopers to  assist.  

(U) For additional  information,  refer to  th  an  
.  

(b)(7)(E) per DHS (b)(7)(E) per DHS

(U) Distribution:  DHS HQ Leadership  and  Senior Staff; DHS  Component Leaders  and  Operations  

Centers; White  House  Situation  Room; Federal  Interagency Operations  Centers,  and  State  and  
Local  Mission  Partners.  
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(b)(6) per DHS

Senior  Watch  Officer  

(b)(6) per DHS

National  Operations  Center  

DHS  Office  of  Operations  Coordination  

Department  of  Homeland  Security  

(b)(6) per DHS

WARNING: This document is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY(FOUO); it conta  tion tha  y be exempt from  public relea under the  ins informa  tma  se  

Freedom  of Informa  to be controlled,  stored,  ndled,  nsmitted,  distributed,  nddisposedof in  ccorda  with  tion Act (5 U.S.C.  552).  It is  ha  tra  a  a  nce  

DHS policy rela  tion  nd is  sed to the public or other personnel who do not ha a lid  need-to-know”  ting to FOUO informa  a  not to be relea  ve  va “  

without prior a  l ofa a  l.  pprova  n  uthorizedDHS officia  

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR  OFFICIAL  USE  ONLY  
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• 

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E) per FBI

(b)(6)

(b)(6) per ATF

(b)(6)
(b)(6)

(b)(6) per ATF
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per FBI (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per FBI o

JCC (JMD) 

From: JCC (JMD) 

Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 1:50 AM 

To: Abraham, Jeffrey R (JMD (NSD); Anderson, Brian W (JMD); Andrews, 

Kelli (NSD); Avery, Charles W (JMD); Barnes, James J. (ODAG 

(USMS); Burns, David P. (NSD); Clarke, Mark M (JMD); Collier, Isaac M.; Creegan, 

Erin (ODAG FBI; CTSIntell (NSD); Curley, Alexandra (JMD 

(NSD); DiZinno, Richard (ODAG); Donoghue, Richard (ODAG); Dubriel, Laurie (ENRD); 

Dunlap, James L (JMD); EPG (JMD); Gadsden, Paul S (JMD); Gibbs, Trella N (JMD); 

Gunning, Christine E. (JMD); Hart, Rosemary (OLC); Haufe, Robert W. (OIG); 

Hornbuckle, Wyn (PAO); Hovakimian, Patrick (ODAG); Levi, William (OAG 

(NSD); McAtamney, James A. (USAEO); McCloskey, Sharon (JMD 

(b)(6)

; McDermond, James E.; McManus, Doug (CIV 

(OAG); NSD CTS C ordinators (JMD); 

Subject: 

; Smith, Andrew (USMS); Smith, Justin 

scas, George (NSD); Valladares, 

(USMS); Weinsheimer, Bradley (ODAG); Westberg, 

Kevin L. (CIV) 

FW: (U) Over 50 People Arrested; D.C. Public Emergency Extended For 15 Days-MMC 

Update 3 [Security Incident US Capitol - Washington, D.C.] NOC 0378-20-2 

FYI 

(NSD); 

(DO) (FBI 

(USMS); Rogers, Melinda (JMD); seps_cas; SEPS_IncidentRpt; 

(NSD 

(ENRD (NSD); Swartz, Bruce (CRM); To

Brian (ODAG 

(b)(6)

Department ofJustice 

Command Center 

(202) 514-5000 

From: NOC Media Monitoring <mmc@techo  lutiopso  ns.net> 

Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 12:03 AM 

ple Arrested; D.C. Public Emergency Extended For 15 Days-MMC Update 3 [Security Incident 

n, D.C.] NOC 0378-20-2 

Unclassified 

Location(s): Washington, D.C. 

A Washington, D.C. police official said over 50 people were arrested Wednesday during gatherings in the 

nation's capital, according to media sources 

T 

Subject: (U) Over 50 Peo

US Capitol - Washingto

(b)(6) per DHS
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Four ofthe arrests were reportedly related to guns 

As of10:30 p.m. Wednesday, D.C. police reported approximately 47 curfew-violation arrests 

The official also said two pipe bombs and a coolerwith Molotov cocktails were found near Capitol 

grounds on Wednesday 

Additionally, the D.C. mayor's office extended its public emergency for 15 days 

The public emergency allows for a curfew to be called at any time 

New Media Sources (some page content may change or not be available over time): 

- Twitter [fox5dc] 

- https://tinyurl.com/y35kvnjv 

- Twitter [NBCNews] 

- https://tinyurl.com/y6rtq453 

- Twitter [fox5dc - Reporter] 

- https://tinyurl.com/y2a5vgbp 

The above information summarizes emerging open source reporting thathas not been corroborated by 

officialgovernment sources. It is provided to rapidly enhance situationalawareness on items ofinterest to 

the homeland security enterprise. 

Camille Robinson 

Operations Analyst 

DHS NOC Media Monitoring 

Phon (b)(6) per DHS
Cel (b)(6) per DHS

Unclassified 
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-~---------------t  (NSD)  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (NSD)  

Sent:  Thursday,  January 7,  2021 12:36 AM  

To:  Rosen,  Jeffrey A.  (ODAG);  Donoghue,  Richard (ODAG)  

Cc:  Moran,  John  (ODAG);  Creegan,  Erin  (ODAG);  Hodes,  Jarad  (ODAG);  Sherwin,  Michael  

(USADC)  

Subject:  0030 update  

Sir,  

Four deaths have been reported within and around the U.S. Capitol grounds.  

~13 MPD officers and 13 civilians have been injured.  

Media reporting indicates ~50 people have been arrested by MPD as part of the protests.  

Four of those arrested were charged with carrying a pistol without a license, possession of a large capacity  

ammunition feeding device, possession of unregistered ammunition, according to DC Police. The rest were arrested  

because of disobeying the curfew put in place by DC's MayorBowser from 6 p.m. on Wednesday until 6 a.m. on  

Thursday.  Of those arrested, multiple peoplewere not from the DMV area, according to the information provided on  

those charged by DC Police. Some of the states that these people charged are from includingMichigan, Colorado,  

Texas and North Carolina.  

.  

(b)(7)(A) per NSD; (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(A) per EOUSA

Wewill provide overnight updates as  egardless, wewill provide another update shortly after  they become available.  R  

the 8AM briefing.  

Best,  

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Acting  Chiefof  Counterterrorism  
National  Security  Division  
U.S.  Departmentof Justice  
950  Pennsylvania  Avenue,  N.W.  
Washington,  DC  20530  
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Document  ID:  0.7.4100.20942  20210609-0012156  
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Donoghue,  Richard  (ODAG)  

From:  Donoghue,  Richard  (ODAG)  

Sent:  Thursday,  January  7,  2021  12:07  AM  

To:  Rosen,  Je  frey  A.  (ODAG  (ODAG)  

Subject:  Fwd:  (U)  4  Deaths  Reported;  13  MPD  O  ficers,  13  Civilians  Injured-MMC  Update  2  

[Security  Incident  US  Capitol  - Washington,  D.C.]  NOC  0378-20-2  

I  see  the  tweet  ref  o  ferenced  below  but  I  don’t  see  inf rom  the  DC  PD  reporting  that  there  were  4  deaths.  

Begin  forwarded  message:  

From: "JCC  (JMD)"  <JCC@usdoj.gov>  

Date: January  6,  2021  at  11:31:52  PM  EST  

To: "Abraham,  Je  frey  R  (JMD)  

,  "Anderson,  Brian  W  (JMD)  ,  "Andrews,  

,  "Avery,  Charles  W  (JMD)"  

,  "Barnes,  James  J.  (ODAG)  ,  

(NSD)"  

Kelli  (NSD)  

(USMS)  ,  "Burns,  David  P.  (NSD)"  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

,  "Clarke,  Mark  M  (JMD)  ,  "Collier,  Isaac  

M.  ,  "Creegan,  Erin  (ODAG)  (b)(6)
,  "CTSIntell  (NSD)  ,  "Curley,  Alexandra  

(JMD)  (NSD)  ,  (b)(6) (b)(6)(b)(6)
"DiZinno,  Richard  (ODAG)  (b)(6) "Donoghue,  Richard  (ODAG)"  

(b)(6) "Dubriel,  Laurie  (ENRD)  (b)(6) ,  

"Dunlap,  James  L  (JMD)  (b)(6) ,  "EPG  (JMD)  (b)(6) ,  

"Gadsden,  Paul  S  (JMD)  (b)(6) ,  "Gibbs,  Trella  N  (JMD)"  

(b)(6) ,  "Gunning,  Christine  E.  (JMD)  (b)(6) ,  

"Hart,  Rosemary  (OLC)  (b)(6) ,  "Haufe,  Robert  W.  (OIG)"  

,  "Hornbuckle,  Wyn  (PAO)  (b)(6) ,  

"Hovakimian,  Patrick  (ODAG)  (b)(6) ,  "Levi,  William  (OAG)"  

(b)(6)

,  (NSD)  ,  "McAtamney,  (b)(6) (b)(6)(b)(6)
James  A.  (USAEO)  (b)(6) ,  "McCloskey,  Sharon  (JMD)"  

"McDermond,  (b)(6) per ATF(b)(6)
James  E.  (b)(6) per ATF ,  "McManus,  Doug  (CIV)"  

,  (NSD)  ,  

(DO)  (FBI)  (OAG)  

(b)(6) (b)(6)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per FBI(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) per FBI (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) per FBI

(b)(6) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) pe  
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(b)(6)f

f

(b)(6)
(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)
(b)(6)

(b)(6) (b)(6)

f

(b)(6)

(b)(6)(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) per FBI

(b)(6)
(b)(6)

"NSD CTS Coordinators (JMD) 

(USMS) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) , "Rogers, Melinda (JMD) (b)(6) , 

seps_cas <seps_cas@usdoj.gov>, SEPS_IncidentRpt <SEPSIncidentRpt@usdoj.gov>, (b)(6)
(b)(6) per ATF

(b)(6) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(NSD) (b)(6)
"Smith, Andrew (USMS) , "Smith, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Justin (ENRD) (NSD) , (b)(6) (b)(6)(b)(6)
"Swartz, Bruce (CRM) (b)(6) , "Toscas, George (NSD)" 

"Valladares, Brian (ODAG) (b)(6) , 

, "Weinsheimer, Bradley (ODAG)"

(b)(6)
(USMS) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Document ID: 0.7.4100.29115 20210609-0012159 
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(b)(6) , "Westberg, Kevin L. (CIV) (b)(6)
Subject: FW: (U) 4 Deaths Reported; 13 MPD Officers, 13 Civilians Injured-MMC Update 2 

[Security Incident US Capitol - Washington, D.C.] NOC 0378-20-2 

? 

FYI 

(b)(6)

Department ofJustice 

Command Center 

(202) 514-5000 

From: NOCMedia Monitoring <mmc@techopsolutions.net> 

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 11:29 PM 

T v 

Subject: (U) 4 Deaths Reported; 13 MPD Off

US Capitol - Washington, D.C.] NOC 0378-20-2 

(b)(6) per DHS
icers, 13 Civilians Injured-MMCUpdate 2 [Security Incident 

Unclassified 

Location(s): Washington, D.C. 

Four deaths total have now been reported within and around U.S. Capitol grounds, media 

reported Wednesday 

The tally includes deaths from shooting and medical emergencies, according to media 

Fourteen Metropolitan Police Department (MPD) officers were reportedly injured according 

to the police department 

A D.C. police official said one officer was seriously hurt after being pulled into the 

crowd and assaulted, and one has serious facial injuries 

Fire officials also took 13 people to area hospitals on Wednesday from injuries following 

gatherings around the Capitol 

New Media Sources (some page contentmay change or not be available over time): 

- Twitter [BNONews] 

- https://tinyurl.com/y4x4kxnh 

- Twitter [WUSA - Reporter] 

- https://tinyurl.com/yyjvgj3b 

- Twitter [fox5dc - Reporter] 

- https://tinyurl.com/y4pw489z 

- Associated Press 

- https://tinyurl.com/yyqqjzcu 

Document ID: 0.7.4100.29115 20210609-0012160 
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The  above  information  summarizes  emerging  open  source  reporting that has  notbeen  

corroborated by  officialgovernment sources.  It is  provided to  rapidly  enhance  situational  

awareness  on  items  ofinterest to  the  homeland security  enterprise.  

Camille  Robinson  

Operations  Analyst  

DHS  NOC  Media  Monitoring  

Phon  (b)(6) per DHS
(b)(6) per DHSCel  

Unclassified  

Document  ID:  0.7.4100.29115  20210609-0012161  






 


      


          


            


       








                  


    


      


       


              


     


                   


         


                    


               


                     











   


     


               


                      


    








      


   


               


   


  


  

----------------(b)(6) per DHS

From:  (b)(6) per DHS

Sent:  Wednesday,  January  6,  2021  11:40  PM  

To:  Raimondi,  Marc  (PAO);  Hoffman,  Jonathan  R  SES  OSD  OSD  (USA)  

Subject:  Re:  southpaw  (@nycsouthpaw)  Tweeted:  McCaskill  points  out  we’ve  had  no  kind  of  

briefing  from  the  Capitol  Police,  the  FBI  Dir...  

(b)(5)

As  far  as  I’m  aware,  our  teams  did  everything  by  the  book  and  we  shouldn’t  let  anyone  besmirch  them.  

From:  Raimondi,  Marc  (PAO)  <Marc.Rai

Sent:  Wednesday,  January  6,  2021  11:29  PM  

T  (b)(6) per DHS

mondi@usdoj.gov>  

;  Hoffman,  Jonathan  R  SES  OSD  OSD  (USA)  

Subject:  RE:  southpaw  (@nycsouthpaw)  Tweeted:  McCaskill  points  out  we’ve  had  no  kind  of  briefing  from  

the  Capitol  Police,  the  FBI  Dir...  

CAUTION:  This  email  originated  from  outside  of  DHS.  DO  NOT  click  links  or  open  attachments  unless  you  recognize  and/or  trust  

the  sender.  Contact  your  component  SOC  with  questions  or  concerns.  

This is crazy.  I was on a phone call with the AG, Deputy AG, DOD Secretary, Vice President Pence, Senate  

leaderMcC  arthy, Sen. Schumer, and House Speaker Pelosi tonight at 7:20 and  onnell, minority leaderMcC  we  

briefed them all on this and told them thatwe cleared their chambers and they could go back in and restart their  

sessions  (b)(5)

.  

What do you think  (b)(5)
We launched hundreds of  

agents, DOD launched hundreds ofcitizen soldiers, DHS launched over a hundred officers, we cleared the  

building, set up a security perimeter, defused bombs, etc.  All ofthis is in addition to whatwe were asked to do  

in the prior planning phases.  

Thoughts?  

From  (b)(6) per DHS
Sent:  Wednesday,  January  06,  2021  11:18  PM  

To:  Rai  ,  Marc (PAOmondi  (b)(6)
Subject:  southpaw  (@nycsouthpaw)  Tweeted:  McCaski  nts  out  we’ve  had  no  ki  efi  tol  ll  poi  nd  of  bri ng  from  the  Capi  

Poli  r...  ce,  the  FBI  Di  

Document  ID:  0.7.4355.10468  20210609-0012162  
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southpaw (@nycsouthpaw) Tweeted:  

McCaskill points outwe’ve had  kind ofbriefing from the Cno  apitol Police, the FBI Director, the acting  

Attorney General, or anyone besides DC municipal officials.  

https://twitter.com/nycsouthpaw/status/1347032835941683202?s=20  

Document  ID:  0.7.4355.10468  20210609-0012163  
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Raimondi, Marc (PAO) 

From: Raimondi, Marc (PAO) 

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 10:28 PM 

To: Katie Benner 

Subject: Re: Twi ter: Katie Benner 

I wasn’ t  o make it  me. I was just  weet  because I t  itrying t  about  sending you a memo you t  ed about  hought  

would be helpful. Then I responded to your follow up note. I wasn’t  icizing anyt  hough tcrit  hing I jus t  he link 

to the sedit  ’s act  he occupying a federal facilit  hation memo could be useful. It  ually t  y par t  he was referring 

t  ill valid charge to. St  o consider. 

Marc Raimondi 

Act  or of Public Affairsing Direct  

U.S. Department of Justice 

(b)(6)

On Jan 6, 2021, at 10:12 PM, Kat  ie.benner@nyt  e:ie Benner <kat  imes.com> wrot  

? 
Marc, 

The prot ors said on social media for days t  hey were coming t  on t  e violence. And t  himself hasest  ha t  o Washingt  o incit  he president  

been incit  as well.ing it  

Please don' t  o spin me.ry t  

The prot ers t  o be violent  he president  o his bunker. Byest  his summer began t  on a Friday evening, May 31, when t  was rushed t  

Sat  he DOJ had mobilized. It  aft  ing. You can't  e hist  hat  on socialurday evening t  was not  er days or weeks of riot  rewrit  ory t  played out  

media and before news cameras. 

The acting AG has literally had many more days t  ha t  and t  you are working very hard, but is nothan t  o prepare. I underst  hat  it  your 

job t  he DOJ. Ito lead t  's his. 

Appreciat  his isn't  you.e your work, bu t  about  

And his lack of visibility raises questions when compared t he vigorous response of to t  his summer. 

All best, 

Katie 

On Wed, Jan 6, 2021 at 10:02 PM Raimondi, Marc (PAO) <Marc.Raimondi@usdoj.gov> wrote: 

You’re comparing responses aft  ing which is a massively false equivalence. Also,er days or weeks of riot  

Rosen is not Barr, and we l’ve been coordinat  h t  ol Police anding wit he USA DC, FBI, DOD, MPD, Capit  

ot  o t  oday. I’m st  ing. We have charges t  willhers for many days prior t his and all day t  ill here coordinat  hat  

be announced in the morning and I anticipat  because you don’te many more will follow. Just  see Rosen 

walking t  reet  doesn’t mean he’s not involved.he st  s it  

Marc Raimondi 

Act  or of Public Affairsing Direct  

U.S. Department of Justice 

(b)(6)

On Jan 6, 2021, at 9:55 PM, Kat  ie.benner@nyt  e:ie Benner <kat  imes.com> wrot  

Document ID: 0.7.4355.10465 20210609-0012165 
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? 
Marc, 

The DOJ's response t oday's riot  from it  o t  est  he summer.o t  s is far different  s response t he prot s of t  

We did not see Rosen walking t  reet  h St  ow, direct  he forces. The press didn't  h Zachhe st  s wit  eve Engel in t  ing t  have phone calls wit  

Terwilliger t  hrough t  rat  hat he depart  was using t  e t  here was no similaro go t  he st egy t  t  ment  o coordinat he response, because t  

coordination. 

Rosen didn't have t  t  he area near t  ice Depart  , and hehe F o do reconnaissance of t  he Just  ment  

deputize guards from t reets and make arrests. 

We also didn't ol and rifling through the desks of si ting lawmakers. 

I think it's fair t o use every tool a their disposal -- on a conference call with all US 

A torneys no less -- t

When I asked you abou t  erday, you said "We have no indicat  ha t  his week as t  hishis yest  ion t  hings will be as violen t  hey were t  

summer." You said t  e warnings on Parler and t  's public reques t  his support  o DC t  hehis despit  he president  hat  ers come t  o upend t  

result  he elects of t  ion. 

All best, 

Katie 

On Wed, Jan 6, 2021 at 9:44 PM Raimondi, Marc (PAO) <Marc.Raimondi@usdoj.gov> wrote: 

Maybe you should include this link? We are still committed to charging in line with this memo ifthe 

evidence supports it. 

h t  ice.gov/opa/page/file/1317916/downloadps://www.just  

From: DoJ Real TimeNews Clips <alert-doj@rendon.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2021 6:59 PM 

he Bureau of Prisons to patrol the st

see people be arrested for breaching the US Capit

o wonder whether US attorneys have been urged t

o deal with the unrest we saw today. 

(b)(7)(E) per FBI

To: Raimondi, Marc (PAO (b)(6)
Subject: Twi t  ie Bennerer: Kat  

Twi t  ie Bennerer: Kat  

Media: Twi ter 

Byline: @ktbenner 

Date: January 6, 2021 

URL: h t  wi t  benner/st us/1346968777725005825ps://t  er.com/kt  at  

Rememberwhen Justice Department  ors t  he Sedit  against  estleaders urged prosecut  o use t  ion Act  BLM prot  ors 

Document ID: 0.7.4355.10465 20210609-0012166 
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who defaced federal property ... will be int  ing t  herwe ge t  call t  ion for terest  o seewhet  he same urgent  o act  he 

rioters who stormed t  ol in supporthe US Capit  of Trump. 

END 

RENDON Media News Alert Notice: 

This RENDON Media News Alert is dist  ed as partribut  of a deliverable for DOJ News Clipping Service 

Solicit ion 15JPSS18RQZM00005 for marc.raimondi@usdoj.gov.at  

This media news Alert may not  her dist  ed t  , placed on a websitbe furt  ribut  o a bulk mailing list  e/web 

port  ed int  ed by ot  ribut  o legalal, insert  o an RSS feed, or disseminat  her means of mass dist  ion due t  

rest  ions. If you were forwarded t  o t  ion/massrict  his message, you are subjec t he same bulk disseminat  

dist  ion rest  ions.ribut  rict  

The original recipient is currently subscribed to alert-doj as: marc.raimondi@usdoj.gov 

Katie Benner 

(m) (b)(6)
@ktbenner 
Check out my recent ories herest  

Katie Benner 

(m) (b)(6)
@ktbenner 
Check out my recent ories herest  

Document ID: 0.7.4355.10465 20210609-0012167 
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Raimondi, Marc (PAO) 

From: Raimondi, Marc (PAO) 

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 9:11 PM 

To: Ho fman, Jonathan R SES OSD OSD (USA) 

Subject: Re: FYSA: "Riot Response Hampered by No Clear Federal Chain of Command" 

(Newsweek) 

This is just plain wrong. 

Marc Raimondi 

Acting Director of Public A fairs 

U.S. Department of Justice 

(b)(6)

On Jan 6, 2021, at 9:01 PM, Ho fman, Jonathan R SES OSD OSD (USA (b)(6) per DOD
wrote: 

? 

Well this isn’t true. 

Jonathan Rath Hoffman 

Assistant to the Secretary ofDefense (Public Affairs) 

The Department ofDefense 

(O (b)(6) per DOD

From (b)(6) per DOD

Date: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 at 8:23:54 PM 

To: "Hoffman, Jonathan R SES OSD OSD (USA) 

, "Covelli-Ingwell, Carmen M SES (USA) 

"Hughes, M Dane SES OSD OSD (USA)" 

C 

(b)(6) per DOD

(b)(6) per DOD

(b)(6) per DOD

(b)(6) per DOD

Subject: FYSA: "Riot Response Hampered by No Clear Federal Chain of Command" (Newsweek) 

Document ID: 0.7.4355.10450 20210609-0012172 
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Riot Response Hampered by No Clear Federal Chain of Command 

Newsweek | Naveed Jamali and Tom O'Connor 

Even af  ederal authorities declared the U.S. Capitol Building cleared ofter the f  riotous 

protesters supportive of President Donald Trump, remaining mobs of protesters streaming 

across district and state lines pose a lingering threat that the o f  ederalicials say the f  

government is f  iciently address.ailing to su f  

Washington, D.C. Mayor Muriel Bowser has mobilized the entirety of the District's National 

Guard f  yorce to quell violent demonstrations that disrupted congressional proceedings to certif  

President-elect Joe Biden. She has requested backup from neighboring Virginia, where 

Governor Ralph Northam has also declared a state of emergency as a result of ongoing unrest 

in the area. 

But with no f  ederal property, one member ofederal agency taking charge outside o f  the D.C. 

National Guard currently on orders in the District, who spoke to Newsweek on the condition of  

anonymity, described a chaotic atmosphere that lef  command unprepared andt the chain of  

unclear. 

"What's most concerning is the lack of preparation here," the DC National Guard member said. 

"I don't know who in the chain of command dropped the ball. There was no plan and we were 

not in position when we needed to be." 

With one woman shot dead during the siege, armed stando fs within the congressional 

chambers and multiple potential explosive devices discovered, the level of danger was clear, 

and the DC National Guard member felt irresponsibly placed in harm's way. 

"We are also put at a needless risk," the DC National Guard member said, "going out to face a 

mass act of terrorism with no body armor or weapons." 

The storming of the Capitol following repeated calls by Trump to challenge Biden's electoral 

certif  irst attack on the building since British fication is the f  orces burned the iconic structure 

more than two centuries ago. during the War of 1812, 

Document ID: 0.7.4355.10450 20210609-0012173 
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"The rest of the world of is waking up to images of the U.S. Capitol being seized," a senior U.S. 

intelligence o ficial told Newsweek. "This has not happened since 1814." 

While f  ered assistance, no agency has been designated to be the leadederal agencies have o f  

agency to an expanding threat. 

Now scenes of related disorder are reportedly appearing in other cities including Los Angeles, 

where bloody brawls broke out between Trump supporters and members of the Black Lives 

Movement, and in Olympia, Washington, where armed protesters have attempted to break into 

Governor Jay Inslee's residence. Gunmen also gathered at the Oregon capital of Salem to 

support Trump's e forts to overturn his electoral loss to Biden. 

The FBI is among the federal agencies responding to the riot, though their role—like other 

agencies—is limited to providing assistance to the U.S. Capitol Police tasked with protecting the 

legislative building. 

"The FBI has been deployed to assist our U.S. Capitol Police partners as requested in protection 

o f  ety," an FBI spokesperson said in a statement sent toederal property and public saf  

Newsweek. 

The Pentagon is also on standby. Acting Defense Secretary Chris Miller issued a statement 

activating the D.C. National Guard to assist Capitol Police and o fer additional services. 

"We are prepared to provide additional support as necessary and appropriate as requested by 

local authorities," Miller said. "Our people are sworn to defend the Constitution and our 

democratic f  government and they will act accordingly."orm of  

The Department of Homeland Security reported that its personnel were also assisting Capitol 

Police. 

"Federal Protective Service and Secret Service have been requested to provide assistance to 

Capitol Hill Police. They are f illing that request," a DHS spokesperson told Newsweek. "Theulf  

Department of Homeland Security has stood up the DHS Virtual Situation Room to facilitate 

department and interagency communication and coordination, as we do for many large events 

in D.C." 

Document ID: 0.7.4355.10450 20210609-0012174 
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Trump o fered conflicting messages to the crowd, f  ul befirst telling them to remain peacef  ore 

asking them to return home and then praising their e forts via Twitter, which then locked his 

account. His actions have caused many in the Republican Party to turn on him and condemn his 

inflammatory rhetoric. 

One of the president's former political appointees to DHS described the situation to Newsweek 

as "an embarrassment to conservatives everywhere." 

(b)(6) per DOD

Document ID: 0.7.4355.10450 20210609-0012175 
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(b)(6)

Liskamm,  Amanda  N.  (ODAG)  

From:  Liskamm,  Amanda  N.  (ODAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  January 6,  2021  7:38  PM  

To:  Thiemann,  Robyn  L  

Subject:  Re:  OLC-DEA connection  

Ok thought so,  thank you  for  responding  t  email  

> On  Jan  6,  2021,  at 7:37 PM,  Thiemann,  Robyn  

>  

> Nope.  

>  

wrote:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) - DEA

>  We  are  at the  FBI  WFO  (b)(5); (E)(b)(7)(E) per FBI

>  

>  

>>  On  Jan  6,  2021,  at 7:26 PM,  Liskamm,  Amanda  N.  (ODAG  

>>  

>>  Is  this true?  

>>  

>>  

>>  Begin  forwarded  message:  

>>  

wrote:  (b)(6)

>>  From  (NSD)  (b)(6) (b)(6)
>>  Date:  January 6,  2021  at 7:26:13 PM  EST  

>>  To:  "Engel,  Steven  A.  (OLC)  ,  "Whitaker,  Henry C.  (OLC)"  

,  "Hart,  Rosemary (OLC)  ,  "Elieson,  Dayle"  

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) - DEA

(b)(6)

(b)(6) (b)(6)

>>  Cc:  "Lytle,  Mark (ODAG)  (b)(6)
(b)(6)
>>  Subject:  OLC-DEA connection  

>>  

>>  

>>  Dayle,  

>>  

,  "Liskamm,  Amanda  N.  (ODAG)"  

>>  Good  evening.  I'm  working  at SIO  

Just in  case,  connecting  you  with  the  OLC  and  ODAG  folks  who can  help.  

(b)(5)

>>  

>>  Best,  

>>  

(b)(6)

Document  ID:  0.7.4100.37083  20210609-0012186  



    


   


    


    


   








  

>>  Acting  Chief of Counterterrorism  

>>  National  Security Division  

>>  U.S.  Department of Justice  

>>  950 Pennsylvania  Avenue,  N.W.  

>>  Washington,  DC  20530  

>  (b)(6)
>>  

Document  ID:  0.7.4100.37083  20210609-0012187  
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Johnson, Joanne E. (OLA) 

From: Johnson, Joanne E. (OLA) 

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 7:37 PM 

To: Antell, Kira M. (OLA) 

Subject: Re: FYI. 

Kira: Megan shared re what below was about  have more det  her t  I not. Sorry I did not  ail ot  han what  ed 

below when I emailed this morning. That is what  o t  ed tDHS shared quickly before going int he SCIF. Want  o 

make sure you knew - to keep you looped in - bu then I was off comms. 

> On Jan 6, 2021, at 9:38 AM, Johnson, Joanne E. (OLA wrote: (b)(6)
> 

> Per DHS, G of 8 had a briefing this morning on threat o Capits t  ol where FBI briefing. 

Document ID: 0.7.4100.26379 20210609-0012188 



Engel, Steven A. (OLC) 

From: Engel, Steven A. (OLC) 

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 5:58 PM 

To : Raimondi, Marc {PAO) 

Subject: Re: draft statement 

Ok by me. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Jan 6, 2021, at 5:57 PM, Raimondi, Marc {PAO (b)(6) wrote: 

? 

I added the in front ofUSMS 
"The violence at our Nation 's Capitol Building is an intolerable attack on a fundamental institution ofour 
democracy. From the outset, the Department of Justice has been working in close coordination with the 
Capitol Police and federal partners from the Interior Department, the Department ofHomeland Security, and 
the National Guard, as well as the Metropolitan Police and other local authorities. Earlier this afternoon, the 
Department ofJustice sent hundreds offederal law enforcement officers and agents from the FBI, ATF, and the 
U.S. Marshals Service to assist the Capitol Police in addressing this unacceptable situation, and we intend to 
enforce the laws ofour land ." 

From: Engel, Steven A. (OL (b)(6) 

Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2021 5:32 PM 
To: Rosen, Jeffrey A. (ODAG (b)(6) 

Cc: Ra imondi, Marc(PAO (b)(6) Donoghue, Richard (ODAG) 
(b)(6) rm@ (NSD (b)(6) 

Subject: Re: draft statement 

Looks good to me. You corrected my two tweaks. 
Do we say "the" USMS? Or just USMS? 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Jan 6, 2021, at 5:30 PM, Rosen, Jeffrey A. (ODAG (b)(6) wrote: 

? 
"The violence at our Nation's Capitol Bu ild ing is an intolerable attack on a fundamental institution of our democracy. 
From the outset, the Department of Justice has been working in close coordination with the Capitol Police and federal 
partners from the Interior Department, the Department of Homeland Security, and the Nationa l Guard, as well as the 
Metropolitan Police and other local authorities. Earlier this afternoon, the Department of Justice sent hundreds of 
federal law enforcement officers and agents from the FBI, ATF, and U.S. Marshals Service to assist the Capitol Police 
in addressing th is unacceptable situation, and we intend to enforce the laws of our land." 

Document ID: 0.7.4355.10620 20210609-0012208 
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Raimondi,  Marc  (PAO)  

From:  Raimondi,  Marc (PAO)  

Sent:  Wednesday, January 6, 2021 5:58 PM  

To:  Hoffman,  Jonathan R SES OSD OSD (USA)  

Subject:  RE: [Non-DoD Source]  RE: Call  on Law Enforcement Support  

Signed  By:  marc.raimondi@usdoj.gov  

Will do  

Subject:  Re: [Non-DoD Source]  RE: Call on Law Enforcement Support  

(b)(6)

From:  Hoffman, Jonathan R SES OSD OSD (USA  

Sent:  Wednesday, January 06, 2021 5:56 PM  

To:  Raimondi, Marc (PAO  

(b)(6) per DOD

Thanks.  Pull in the FBI ifneeded.  

Jonathan Rath Hoffman  

Assistant to the Secretary ofDefense (Public Affairs)  

The D  efense  epartment ofD  

(O  (b)(6) per DOD

From:  "Raimondi, Marc (PAO)" <Marc.Raimondi@usdoj.gov>  

Date:  Wednesday, January 6, 2021 at 5:56:00 PM  

To:  "Hoffman, Jonathan R SES OSD OSD (USA)  ,  (b)(6) per DOD
, "Deere, Judd P. EOP/WHO"  (b)(6) per DHS

(b)(6) , "Morgenstern, Brian R. EOP/WHO"  

, "Covelli-(b)(6) (b)(6) per DHS
Ingwell, Carmen M SES (USA)  (b)(6) per DOD,  (b)(6) per DOD

EOP/WHO  

C  (b)(6) per DOD
(b)(6) per DOD

Subject:  [Non-DoD Source] RE: Call on Law Enforcement Support  

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity ofthe sender, and  

confirm the authenticity ofall links contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the  

address to a Web browser.  

I can do it.  

We just released this from the Acting AG:  

Document  ID:  0.7.4355.10671  20210609-0012209  

mailto:Raimondi,Marc(PAO)"<Marc.Raimondi@usdoj.gov


"The violence at our Nation's Capitol Building is an intolerable attack on a fundamental institution 
ofour democracy. From the outset, the Department of Justice has been working in close 
coordination with the Capitol Police and federal partners from the Interior Department, the 
Department ofHomeland Security, and the National Guard, as well as the Metropolitan Police and 
other local authorities. Earlier this afternoon, the Department of Justice sent hundreds offederal 
law enforcement officers and agents from the FBI, ATF, and the U.S. Marshals Service to assist the 
Capitol Police in addressing this unacceptable situation, and we intend to enforce the laws ofour 
land." 

From: Hoffman, Jonathan RSES OSD OSD (USA (b)(6) per DOD 

Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 20215:36 PM 
T (b)(6) per OHS ; Ra imondi, Marc(PAO) 
(b)(6) Deere, Judd P. EOP/W (b)(6) 

Morgenstern, Brian R. EOP/W (b)(6) 

; Covelli-I ngwell, Carmen M SES (US (b)(6) per DOD 

(b)(6) per DOD EOP/W (b)(6) 

C (b)(6) per DOD 

Subject: Call o n Law Enforcement Support 

Can we setup an 1800 call on the messaging on our response to events at the Capitol. 

Please include others from DOI as necessary. 

(b)(6) per DOD 

Jonathan Rath Hoffman 
Assistant to the Secretary ofDefense (Public Affairs) 
The Department ofDefense 
(0 (b)(6) per DOD 

Document ID: 0.7.4355.10671 20210609-0012210 
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Dooley,  Erin  (USATXN)  

From:  Dooley,  Erin  (USATXN)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  January  6,  2021  5:33  PM  

To:  Raimondi,  Marc  (PAO)  

Subject:  RE: Talk  about  violent  anarchists...  

Stay  safe  tonight.  

BT  (b)(5)

I’ll  be  on  email/cell  all  evening  if  there’s  anything  at  all  I  can  do.  

Erin  Dooley |  Public Affairs |  United States Attorney’s Office,  Northern  District of Texas  (b)(6) |  

(b)(6) |  @erindooley  

From:  Raimondi,  Marc  (PAO  

Sent:  Wednesday,  January  6,  2021  4:

(b)(6)
00  PM  

To:  Dooley,  Erin  (USATXN  

Subject:  RE: Talk  about  violent  anarchists...  

(b)(6)

noted  

From:  Dooley,  Erin  (USATXN  

Sent:  Wednesday,  January  06,  2021  5:

(b)(6)
00  PM  

To:  Raimondi,  Marc  (PAO  

Subject:  RE: Talk  about  violent  anarchists...  

(b)(6)

Understoo  (b)(5)

Erin  Dooley |  Public Affairs |  United States Attorney’s Office,  Northern  District of Texas  (b)(6) |  

|  @erindooley  (b)(6)

From:  Raimondi,  Marc  (PAO  (b)(6)
Sent:  Wednesday,  January  6,  2021  3:52  PM  

To:  Dooley,  Erin  (USATXN  

Subject:  RE: Talk  about  violent  anarchists...  

(b)(6)

(b)(5)

Marc  Raimondi  

Document  ID:  0.7.4355.10391  20210609-0012215  
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---

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

Sent:  Wednesday,  January  06,  2021  4:

(b)(6)
51  PM  

To:  Raimondi,  Marc  (PAO  

Subject:  RE: Talk  about  violent  anarchists...  

(b)(6)

I  will  let  her  know.  

Erin  Dooley |  Public Affairs |  United States Attorney’s Office,  Northern  District of Texas  (b)(6) |  

v  (b)(6) |  @erindooley  

From:  Raimondi,  Marc  (PAO  

Sent:  Wednesday,  January  6,  2021  3:

(b)(6)
48  PM  

To:  Dooley,  Erin  (USATXN  

Subject:  RE: Talk  about  violent  anarchists...  

(b)(6)

None right now  (b)(5)

From:  Dooley,  Erin  (USATXN  

Sent:  Wednesday,  January  06,  2021  4:

(b)(6)
41  PM  

To:  Raimondi,  Marc  (PAO  

Subject:  RE: Talk  about  violent  anarchists...  

(b)(6)

Got  it  Can  you  give  me  any  guidanc  

”  

(b)(5) (b)(5)

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
34  PM  

To:  Dooley,  Erin  (USATXN  (b)(6)
Subject:  RE: Talk  about  violent  anarchists...  

I amwith the AG  (b)(5)

Document  ID:  0.7.4355.10391  20210609-0012216  
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Thank you,  

Marc  

From:  Dooley,  Erin  (USATXN  (b)(6)
Sent:  Wednesday,  January  06,  2021  4:18  PM  

To:  Raimondi,  Marc  (PAO  (b)(6)
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
Sent:  Wednesday,  January  6,  2021  3:16  PM  

To:  Dooley,  Erin  (USATXN  (b)(6)
Subject:  Re: Talk  about  violent  anarchists...  

Please  hold.  

Marc  Raimondi  

Acting  Director  of  Public  Affairs  

U.S.  Department  of  Justice  

(b)(6)

On  Jan  6,  2021,  at  4:07  PM,  Dooley,  Erin  (USATXN  wrote:  (b)(6)

?  

Marc and  Nicole,  

(b)(5)

Thanks,  

Erin  

Document  ID:  0.7.4355.10391  20210609-0012217  
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_____________________________________________  

Erin  Dooley |  Public Affairs |  United States Attorney’s Office,  Northern  District of Texas  |  (b)(6)
v  |  @erindooley  (b)(6)

From:  NealyCox,  Erin  (USATXN  (b)(6)
Sent:  Wednesday,  January  6,  2021  3:00  PM  

To:  Dooley,  Erin  (USATXN  (b)(6)
Subject:  R  (b)(5)

n  

(b)(5)

Best,  

ENC  

Document  ID:  0.7.4355.10391  20210609-0012218  
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f

Raimondi, Marc (PAO) 

From: Raimondi, Marc (PAO) 

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 5:24 PM 

To: Rosen, Je frey A. (ODAG); Sherwin, Michael R. (ODAG); Moran, John (ODAG); 

Donoghue, Richard (ODAG (b)(6) (ODAG) 

Subject: Fwd: Statement by Acting Secretary Miller on Full Activation of D.C. National Guard 

Marc Raimondi 

Acting Director of Public A fairs 

U.S. Department of Justice 

(b)(6)

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Raimondi, Marc (PAO) (b)(6)
Date: January 6, 2021 at 5:22:51 PM EST 

To: "Ho fman, Jonathan R SES OSD OSD (USA) (b)(6) per DOD
Subject: Re: Statement by Acting Secretary Miller on ation of D.C. National GuardFull Activ  

? Thanks. 

Marc Raimondi 

Acting Director of Public A fairs 

U.S. Department of Justice 

(b)(6)

On Jan 6, 2021, at 5:19 PM, Ho fman, Jonathan R SES OSD OSD (USA (b)(6) per DOD
wrote: 

? 

Jonathan Rath Hoffman 

Assistant to the Secretary ofDefense (Public Affairs) 

The Department ofDefense 

(O 

From 

(b)(6) per DOD

(b)(6) per DOD
Date: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 at 4:43:29 PM 

T (b)(6) per DOD

Document ID: 0.7.4100.28898 20210609-0012220 
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Subject: Statement by Acting Secretary Miller on Full Activation of D.C. National Guard 

Media colleagues, 

Please see the below statement by Acting Secretary Miller on the f  the D.C. National Guard:ull activation of  

“Chairman Milley and I just spoke separately with the Vice President and with Speaker Pelosi, Leader 

McConnell, Senator Schumer and Representative Hoyer about the situation at the U.S. Capitol. We have 

f  ederal and local law enfully activated the D.C. National Guard to assist f  orcement as they work to 

peacefully address the situation. We are prepared to provide additional support as necessary and 

appropriate as requested by local authorities. Our people are sworn to defend the constitution and our 

democratic f  government and they will act accordingly.”orm of  

V/R, 

Duty O ficer 

O f  the Secretary of  enseice of  Def  

Defense Press Operations 

Document ID: 0.7.4100.28898 20210609-0012221 
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Lytle,  Mark  (ODAG)  

From:  Lytle,  Mark (ODAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  January 6,  2021 4:56 PM  

To:  Weinsheimer,  Bradley (ODAG)  

Subject:  RE:  Heads-up  (b)(5) per DEA

Checking in  with them now  will keep you posted.  

From:  Weinsheimer,  Bradley (ODAG  

Sent:  Wednesday, January 6,  2021 4:43 P

(b)(6)
M  

To:  Lytle,  Mark (ODAG  

Subject:  FW: Heads-up  (b)(5) per DEA
(b)(6)

Just FYSA.  Not sure if you  will get any traffic on  this  

Thanks,  Brad.  

(b)(5)

From:  Weinsheimer,  Bradley (ODAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday, January 6,  2021 4:32 PM  

Brad Weinsheimer  

Associate Deputy Attorney General  

Office:  202-305-7848  

To:  Elieson,  Dayl  

Subject:  RE: Heads-up  

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) - DEA
(b)(5) per DEA

Thanks  Call me on  my cell if need  be.  (b)(5)

Cell  (b)(6)
(b)(6)

From:  Elieson,  Dayl  

Sent:  Wednesday,  January 6,  2021 4:19 P

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) - DEA
M  

To:  Weinsheimer,  Bradley (ODAG  

Subject:  Heads-up  (b)(5) per DEA
(b)(6)

Brad,  

(b)(5)

Thanks,  

Dayle  

Document  ID:  0.7.4100.38489  20210609-0012234  



 


 


      








              


                 


                    


                 


        


  

Dayle Elieson  

Chief Counsel  

8701  Morrissette Dr. |  Springfield, VA 22152  

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) - DEA

NOTICE:  This communication  (including any attachments)  may contain  confidential information, privileged  material (including material  

protected  as attorney work product or other  applicable privileges), or constitute non-public information.  Any use of this information  

by anyone other  than  the intended  recipient is prohibited. If you  have received  this transmission  in  error, please immediately reply to  

the sender and  delete this information  from your  system. Use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction  of this transmission  by  

unintended  recipients is not authorized  and  may be unlawful.  

Document  ID:  0.7.4100.38489  20210609-0012235  



l

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6) per ATF

 


  


      


          


         


            


       


         


             


          


        


        


       


       


      


      


        


      


  


          


         


      


       





  








  


              


            


              


  


                 


     


                 





              


             


      


 


  

-

• 

0 

0 

0 

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)
(b)(6)

(b)(6) per ATF

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E) per FBI

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per FBI (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per FBI

JCC  (JMD)  

From:  JCC  (JMD)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  January  6,  2021  4:10  PM  

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

Subject:  (U)  Explosive  Device  Found  At  RNC  Headquarters,  Successfully  Destroyed; DNC  

Headquarters  Evacuated  Due  To  Additional  Package  - Washington,  D.C.-MMC  Update  

889  [Civil  Disturbances  - U.S.]  NOC  0378-20  

This  report  is  forwarded  for  your  situational  awareness.  

Justice  Command  Center  

(b)(6)

202-514-5000  

Unclassified  

Location(s):  Washington,  D.C.  

An  explosive  device  was  found  at  the  headquarters  ofthe  Republican  National  Committee  (RNC) in  

Washington,  D.C.,  and the  nearby headquarters  ofthe  Democratic  National Committee  (DNC) was  

evacuated  after the  discovery  ofa  suspicious  package  on  Wednesday,  according to  three  people  briefed  

on  the  discoveries  

The  device  that  was  found  at  the  RNC  was  a  pipe  bomb  that  was  successfully  destroyed  by  a  

bomb  squad,  according  to  an  official  

The  package  at  the  DNC  has  yet  to  be  identified,  according  to  a  senior  official  briefed  on  the  

matter  

The  RNC  and  DNC  are  headquartered  just  a  few  blocks  away  from  the  U.S.  Capitol  

New  Media  Sources  (some  page  content  may  change  or  not  be  available  over  time):  

Document  ID:  0.7.4100.20502  20210609-0012259  



      


 


             


               


   


 


 


   











  

- Twitter  [New  York  Times  - Reporter]  

-- https://tinyurl.com/y4bpjxer  

The  above  information  summarizes  emerging open  source  reporting thathas  not been  corroborated by  

officialgovernment sources.  It is  provided to  rapidly  enhance  situationalawareness  on  items  ofinterest to  

the  homeland  security  enterprise.  

Jordan  Indermuehle  

Operations  Analyst  

DHS  NOC  Media  Monitoring  

Phon  (b)(6) per DHS
Cel  (b)(6) per DHS

Unclassified  

Document  ID:  0.7.4100.20502  20210609-0012260  
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Raimondi, Marc (PAO)  

From:  Raimondi,  Marc (PAO)  

Sent:  Wednesday, January 6, 2021 4:03 PM  

To:  Hale,  Brian Patrick (OPA)  (FBI)  

Subject:  Re: WFO  Proposed Statements  

I’m  with the AG.  This is what I’m  saying.  

“The Acting Attorney General  is coordinating with our law enforcement partners to add additional  Federal  

law enforcement support to the Capitol  Grounds.”  

Marc Raimondi  

Acting Director of Public Affairs  

U.S. Department of Justice  

(b)(6)

On Jan 6, 2021,  at 4:00 PM,  Hale, Brian Patrick (OPA) (FBI  wrote:  (b)(7)(E) per FBI

?  

FYI  

From: Brown, John A. (NSB) (FB  (b)(7)(E) per FBI
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 3:51 PM  

To: Laycock, Stephen C. (IB) (FB  ; Shivers, Calvin A. (CID) (FB  ; Hale, Brian  

Patrick (OPA) (FB  ; Wade, Terry (CCRSB) (FB  ; Abbate, Paul M. (DO) (FBI)  (b)(7)(E) per FBI
(b)(7)(E) per FBI (b)(7)(E) per FBI

(b)(7)(E) per FBI
(b)(7)(E) per FBI ; Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FB  (b)(7)(E) per FBI ; Sallet, Jeffrey S. (HRB) (FBI)  

(b)(7)(E) per FBI ; Jones, Jason A. (OGC) (FB  (b)(7)(E) per FBI ; Tyson, Jill C. (OCA) (FB  (b)(7)(E) per FBI ;  

Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FB  (b)(7)(E) per FBI
Cc: Meador, Stanley M. (DO) (FB  (b)(7)(E) per FBI
Subject: FW: WFO Proposed Statements  

Brian,  

We are all good with it....please launch...  

Regards,  

John  

(Cell)  

(Desk)  

(b)(7)(E) per FBI
(b)(7)(E) per FBI

On Jan 6, 2021 15:38, "Hale, Brian Patrick (OPA) (FBI)  wrote:  (b)(7)(E) per FBI
Any concerns before launch? Thanks.  

WFOs EM has approved the below two statements -- one re the devices and the response to Capitol.  
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In response to multiple inquiries, we’ve received about FBI’s response to reports of suspicious devices at the RNC and  

DNC, we propose to provide the following statement if asked.  

“Along w our  enforcement partners, FBI Washington Field Office responded to reports of  ith  law  

suspicious devices. The investigation is ongoing.”  

In response to inquiries about FBI providing assistance to the U.S. Capitol Police, we propose to provide the following  

statement if asked:  

“The FBI has been deployed to assist ourU.S. Capitol Police partners as requested in protection of federal  

property and public safety.”  

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per FBI

Unit  C ief  
National  Press  and  Operations  Unit  
FBI  Office  ofPublic  Affairs  

(desk)  (cell  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) per FBI (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) per FBI (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) per FBI (mai )  @FBI  |  @FBIMos Wan ed  
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-~---------------(b)(6)

(b)(6)

t  (NSD)  

From:  (NSD)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  January 6,  2021  3:48  PM  

To:  Donoghue,  Richard  (ODAG);  Moran,  John  (ODAG)  

Cc:  Hodes,  Jarad  (ODAG);  Hodes,  Jarad  (USANH)  

Subject:  DOJ  resources  

(b)(7)(E) per FBI

Document  ID:  0.7.4100.28694  20210609-0012271  
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JCC  (JMD)  

From:  JCC  (JMD)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  January 6,  2021  3:43  PM  

To:  Abraham,  Jeffrey R (JMD  (NSD);  Anderson,  Brian  W (JMD);  Andrews,  

Kelli  (NSD);  Avery,  Charles W (JMD);  Barnes,  James J.  (ODAG  

(USMS);  Burns,  David  P.  (NSD);  Clarke,  Mark M  (JMD);  Collier,  Isaac  M.;  Creegan,  

Erin  (ODAG  FBI;  CTSIntell  (NSD);  Curley,  Alexandra  (JMD  

(NSD);  DiZinno,  Richard  (ODAG);  Donoghue,  Richard  (ODAG);  Dubriel,  Laurie  (ENRD);  

Dunlap,  James L (JMD);  EPG  (JMD);  Gadsden,  Paul  S (JMD);  Gibbs,  Trella  N  (JMD);  

Gunning,  Christine  E.  (JMD);  Hart,  Rosemary (OLC);  Haufe,  Robert W.  (OIG);  

Hornbuckle,  Wyn  (PAO);  Hovakimian,  Patrick (ODAG);  Levi,  William  (OAG  

(NSD);  McAtamney,  James A.  (USAEO);  McCloskey,  Sharon  (JMD  

(b)(6)
(b)(6) per ATF

 


  


      


          


         


            


       


         


             


          


        


        


       


       


      


      


        


      


  


             


       


       





  








  


               


              


               


        


             


  


 


 


 


    


 


             


               


   

  

• 
0 

0 

0 

-

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E) per FBI

; McDermond,  James E.; McManus,  Doug (CIV  

(OAG); NSD CTS Coordinators (JMD);  

pt;  

; Smith,  Andrew (USMS); Smith,  Justin  

Bruce  (CRM); Toscas,  George  (NSD); Valladares,  

(USMS); Weinsheimer,  Bradley (ODAG); Westberg,  

Subject:  (U)  1 Person  Shot,  Several  Others Injured Inside  U.S Capitol-MMC Update  1 [Security  

Incident - US Capitol  Washington  DC]  NOC 0026-21  

This report is forwarded for your situational awareness.  

(NSD);  (b)(6)
(DO)  (FBI  

(USMS);  Rogers,  Melinda  (JMD);  seps_cas;  SEPS_IncidentR

(NSD  (b)(6) (b)(6) per ATF
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per FBI (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per FBI

(ENRD  (NSD);  Swartz,  

Brian  (ODAG  

Kevin  L.  (CIV)  

(b)(6)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Justice Command Center  

(b)(6)

202-514-5000  

Unclassified  

Location(s):  Washington,  D.C.  

One person was shot by gunfire inside the U.S. Capitol building in Washington, D.C., on Wednesday  

Media reported that CPR is being performed on the individual, who is in critical condition  

Several other people have also been injured at the Capitol, according to D.C. Fire and EMS  

U.S. Capitol Police said the scene is not secure  

New  Media  Sources  (some page contentmay change or not be available over time):  

- Twitter  [BNONews]  

-- https://tinyurl.com/y3yzd2he  

-- https://tinyurl.com/y44sxu2w  

-- https://tinyurl.com/y44sxu2w  

- Twitter  [Fox5DC  - Reporter]  

-- https://tinyurl.com/y45j9g3c  

Document  ID:  0.7.4100.20492  20210609-0012272  
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
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-~---------------t  (NSD)  (b)(6)

From:  (b)(6) (NSD)  

Sent:  Wednesday, January 6, 2021 3:32 PM  

To:  Moran, John (ODAG); Donoghue, Richard (ODAG)  

(b)(7)(E) per FBI

Document  ID:  0.7.4100.28687  20210609-0012278  



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

Sent:  Wednesday,  January  6,  2021  3:11  PM  

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

McDermond,  James  E.; McManus,  Doug  (CIV  (NSD);  

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

Subject:  FW:  (U)  Vice  President,  Both  Chambers  Of  Congress  Evacuated  - Washington,  D.C.-

MMC  Update  882  [Civil  Disturbances  - U.S.]  NOC  0378-20  

FYSA  

(b)(6)
Justice  Command  Center  (JCC)  

Security  and  Emergency  Planning  Staff,  

U.S.  Department ofJustice  

950  Penn.  Ave.,  NW WDC  20530  

Non-secure  Phone:  202-514-5000  

Secure  Phone  (STE):  

VoIP Gold:  

Fax:  

From:  NOC  Media  Monitoring  <mmc@techopsolutions.net>  

Sent:  Wednesday,  January  6,  2021  3:05  PM  

202-514-5778  

(b)(6)
(b)(6)

T  (b)(6) per DHS
Subject:  (U)  Vice  President,  Both  Chambers  Of  Congress  Evacuated  - Washington,  D.C.-MMC  Update  882  [Civil  

Disturbances  - U.S.]  NOC 0378-20  

Unclassified  

Location(s):  Washington,  D.C.  

The  Vice  President ofthe  United States  has  reportedly been evacuated after people breached the U.S.  

Document  ID:  0.7.4100.20488  20210609-0012381  

mailto:mmc@techopsolutions.net


      


         


         


             


   


             


             


  


 


    


 


    


 


    


 


    


 


 


    


 


  


 


             


               


   


 


 


   











  

0 

0 

■ 

■ 

Capitol building in Washington,  D.C.,  on Wednesday  

Lawmakers  in the  House  and Senate  are reportedly being  evacuated  

People  were  reportedly attempting to  break into  the  House  chamber  

Shots  were  reportedly fired on the  House  chamber floor,  while  individuals  also  gained entry  

into  the  Senate  chamber  

Media reported that lawmakers  have  pulled out gas masks  for use  as  a precaution  

New  Media  Sources  (some  page  contentmay change  or not be available  over time):  

- Twitter  [BNONews]  

-- https://tinyurl.com/y3387sd6  

- Twitter  [WJLA  - Reporter]  

-- https://tinyurl.com/y496rug8  

- Twitter  [CNN  - Reporter]  

-- https://tinyurl.com/y244wdgt  

- Twitter  [Newsweek  - Reporter]  

-- https://tinyurl.com/y6a5ujge  

- Twitter  [Bloomberg  - Reporter]  

-- https://tinyurl.com/y5hhn8eg  

-- https://tinyurl.com/yyhwf2ej  

- Twitter  [Politico  - Reporter]  

-- https://tinyurl.com/y25ew6ho  

- Twitter  [CNBCnow]  

-- https://tinyurl.com/y2wo2j2j  

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

Document  ID:  0.7.4100.20488  20210609-0012382  
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-

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E) per FBI

JCC  (JMD)  

From:  JCC  (JMD)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  January 6,  2021  2:59 PM  

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

;  McDermond,  James E.;  McManus,  Doug  (CIV  (NSD);  

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6) per ATF

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per FBI (DO) (FBI  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per FBI (OAG); NSD CTS Coordinators (JMD);  

(USMS); Rogers,  Melinda  (JMD);  seps_cas; SEPS_IncidentRpt;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6) (NSD  (b)(6) per ATF ; Smith,  Andrew (USMS); Smith,  Justin  

(ENRD  (b)(6) (NSD); Swartz,  Bruce  (CRM); Toscas,  George  (NSD); Valladares,  

Brian  (ODAG  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (USMS); Weinsheimer,  Bradley (ODAG); Westberg,  

Kevin  L.  (CIV)  

Subject:  (U)  U.S.  Capitol  On  Lockdown  After Building Reportedly Breached-MMC Update  880  

[Civil  Disturbances - U.S.]  NOC 0378-20  

This report is forwarded for your situational awareness.  

Justice Command Center  

(b)(6)

202-514-5000  

Unclassified  

Location(s):  Washington,  D.C.  

U.S.  Capitol Police say the Capitol building is now  under lockdown after crowds breached barricades to  

the grounds on Wednesday  

A security alert reportedly warned people in the press gallery to stay away from windows and  

doors  

The iron doors at the front ofthe Capitol building were also reportedly closed  

Capitol police are  ing from the Senate office buildings into the main  blocking anyone frommov  

Capitol building  

Groups ofpeople had reportedly breached the Capitol  

Members ofthe House ofRepresentativ and reporters hav reportedly been sealed inside the  es  e  

House chamber  

"Due to  an internal threat in the building,  take shelter in the nearest office and stay quiet,"  an alert  
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stated  

New  Media  Sources  (some page contentmay change or not be av  ov  ailable  er time):  

- Twitter  [Politico  - Reporter]  

-- https://tinyurl.com/yyf8lamn  

- Twitter  [HuffPost  - Reporter]  

-- https://tinyurl.com/yy9q8w7h  

- Twitter  [Los  Angeles  Times  - Reporter]  

-- https://tinyurl.com/y2et8d2w  

- Twitter  [Boston  Globe  - Reporter]  

-- https://tinyurl.com/y4u43kbs  

- CNN  

-- https://tinyurl.com/y3v9fwrf  

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

Sent:  Wednesday,  January 6,  2021  2:29  PM  

To:  Donoghue,  Richard  (ODAG);  Sherwin,  Michael  (USADC);  Moran,  John  (ODAG)  

Subject:  SIOC  -- Riot declared  at Capitol  

·  The assembly at the Capitol has been  declared  a riot by MPD.  

·  

(b)(6)

(b)(7)(A) per EOUSA, (b)(7)(E) per FBI

Acting  Chief  
Counterterrorism  Section  
U.S.  Departmentof Justice  
950 Pennsylvania  Avenue,  N.W.  
Washington,  DC  20530  
(b)(6)

Document  ID:  0.7.4100.28674  20210609-0012392  



 


  


      


      


  


 


 

 

         


                            


  


         



































  

---------------------

-

t  (NSD)  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (NSD)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  January 6,  2021  1:57 PM  

To:  Donoghue,  Richard  (ODAG);  Sherwin,  Michael  (USADC)  

Subject:  SIOC  update  (b)(7)(E) per FBI

Importance:  High  

·  

·  

·  

(b)(7)(A) per NSD; (b)(7)(E) per FBI

(b)(7)(E) per FBI

·  Also,  per park Police,  as of 1330,  there is still a confrontation  g  onoing  at the Capitol between  protestors and  

the Capitol Police.  

·  (b)(7)(A) per NSD; (b)(7)(E) per FBI

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Acting  Chief  
Counterterrorism  Section  
U.S.  Departmentof Justice  
950 Pennsylvania  Avenue,  N.W.  
Washington,  DC  20530  
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Document  ID:  0.7.4100.28670  20210609-0012398  



  


   


      


 


      


      


     


   


      


 


        


         


         


       


       


       


    


         


          


      


 


                


                 


               


                   


                 


                


     


 


    


   







                      


    


  

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)
(b)(6) Jonathan Dienst of NBC

(b)(6)

Raimondi,  Marc  (PAO)  

From:  Raimondi,  Marc  (PAO)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  January 6,  2021  5:38 PM  

To:  marc.raimondi@usdoj.gov  

Bcc:  Jake  B.  Gibso  );  Mallin,  Alexander  W.  

(Alexander.W.Mallin@abc.com);  Hymes,  Clare  E.; Herridge,  Catherine;  Adam  

Goldman;  Brown,  Pamela;  cstrohm1@bloomberg.net;  Ellen  Nakashima  

Nicole.hong@nytimes.com;  Perez,  Evan;  Reid,  Paula;  Reilly,  Ryan  (Huffington  Post;  

Tucker,  Eric  (AP;  Viswanatha  Aruna  - Wsj  (aruna.viswanatha@wsj.com); Wilber  Del  

Quentin  - LA Times (del.wilber@latimes.com);  Williams,  Pete  (NBC;  Kosnar,  Michael  

(NBC);  alan  Gomez  ); Apuzzo,  Matt (NYTimes);  Barrett Devlin  

- Washington  Post (Devlin.Barrett@washpost.com);  Blum,  Justin  (Bloomberg); Charlie  

Savage  (NY Times); Gerstein,  Josh (Politico); James Mee  );  

Jim  Sciutt  ; Josh Rogin; katie.benner@nytimes.com;  

(USMS); Pegues,  Jeff;  Serrano,  Rick (LA Times);  Thomas,  Pierre  

(ABC);  Triay,  Andy (CBS News);  Valery,  Chantal  (AFP);  Wilde,  Winston  (NBC)  

Subject:  Acting  AG  Jeffrey A.  Rosen  Statement  

Importance:  High  

“The  violence  at ourNation’s  Capitol  Building  is  an  intolerable  attack  on  a  fundamental  institution  ofour  

democracy.  From the  outset, the  Department ofJustice  has  been  working in  close  coordination  with the  

Capitol  Police  and  federal  partners  from the  Interior Department, the  Department ofHomeland  Security, and  

the  National  Guard, as  well  as  the  Metropolitan  Police  and  other  local  authorities.  Earlier  this  afternoon, the  

Department ofJustice  sent hundreds  offederal law  enforcement officers  and  agents  from  the  FBI, ATF, and the  

U.S.  Marshals  Service  to  assist  the  Capitol  Police  in  addressing  this  unacceptable  situation, and  we  intend  to  

enforce  the  laws  ofour land.”  

Marc  Raimondi  

Acting Director ofPublic  Affairs  

U.S.  Department ofJustice  

Marc.raimondi@usdoj.gov  

(nakashimae@washpost.com);  Gerstein,  Josh  (Politic  ;  

Johnson,  Carrie  (NPR;  Johnson,  Kevin  (USA Toda  ;  

ken.dilanian@nbcuni.com  ;  Mike.levine@abc.com;  

(b)(6) Jack Date of ABC
(b)(6) Julia Edwards of NBC

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
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-~---------------(b)(6) (NSD)  

From:  (b)(6) (NSD)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  January 6,  2021  9:20 AM  

To:  Creegan,  Erin  (ODAG)  

Subject:  RE:  Priority RFI  on  FBI  Activities  Related  to  Tomorrow’s  Joint Session  of Congress  

In  short,  yes.  

(b)(6)
Acting  Chief  
Counterterrorism  Section  
U.S.  Departmentof Justice  
950 Pennsylvania  Avenue,  N.W.  
Washington,  DC  20530  
(b)(6)

From:  Creegan,  Erin  (ODAG  

Sent:  Wednesday,  January 6,  2021 9:06 AM  

(b)(6)

Does our coordination  with DOD go beyond  National Guard?  

T  (NSD  

Subject:  FW:  Priority RFI  on  FBI  Activities Related  to Tomorrow’s Joint Session  of Congress  

(b)(6) (b)(6)

From:  Engel,  Steven  A.  (OL  

Sent:  Wednesday,  January 6,  2021 9:00 AM  

(b)(6)

To:  Moran,  John  (ODAG  Antell,  Kira M.  (OLA  

Cc:  DiZinno,  Richard  (ODAG  Creegan,  Erin  (ODAG  Michel,  

Christopher (OAG  (NSD  ;  Raimondi,  Marc (PAO)  (b)(6) (b)(6)
(b)(6)

(b)(6)
(b)(6)(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

Subject:  RE: Priority RFI  on  FBI Activities Related to Tomorrow’s Joint Session  of Congress  

Thanks, John.  I think your concerns are reasonable and what you and Kira have worked out  

makes sense to me.  

I suggest a few tweaks below  (b)(5)

From:  Moran,  John  (ODAG  (b)(6)
Sent:  Wednesday,  January 6,  2021 8:54 AM  

To:  Antell,  Kira  M.  (OLA  (b)(6)
Cc:  DiZinno,  Richard (ODAG  (b)(6) Creegan,  E  (b)(6) Michel,  rin  (ODAG  

Christopher (OAG  (b)(6)(b)(6) (NSD  (b)(6) ; Raimondi,  Marc (PAO)  

(b)(6) Engel,  Steven  A.  (OLC  (b)(6)
Subject:  Re: Priority RFI  on  FBI Activities Related to Tomorrow’s Joint Session  of Congress  

Looping in  Steve Engel to make sure I  am  not off basewith  my concern  (b)(5)
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(b)(5)

wrote:  (b)(6)

John  

On  Jan  6,  2021,  at 8:52 AM,  Antell,  Kira M.  (OLA  

?  

Thanks John  and  others for reviewing this incoming.  Are folks comfortablewith  something like the  

Please feel free to edit inline or to  

phone (202-305-5287)  with  edits.  

DRAFT  

Good  morning,  

below  (b)(5)

(b)(5)

From:  Antell,  Kira  M.  (OLA)  

Sent:  Tuesday,  January 5,  2021  11:04 PM  

To:  Moran,  John  (ODAG  

Cc:  DiZinno,  Richard  (ODAG  Creegan,  Erin  (ODAG)  

Michel,  Christopher (OAG  

(NSD  ; Raimondi,  Marc (PAO  

Subject:  RE:  Priority RFI  on  FBI  Activities Related  to Tomorrow’s Joint Session  of Congress  

(b)(6)
(b)(6) (b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)
(b)(6)

(b)(6)

Thanks John.  I absolutely agree abou  

I  do think what you’ve suggeste  

We also might consider  

(b)(5)

(b)(5)

(b)(5)







           





               


         


   





 





























    


      


   


      


   


   


             


      





     


     




















   


      


    


      


   


   


             


  

Thanks,  

Kira  

From:  Moran,  John  (ODAG  

Sent:  Tuesday,  January 5,  2021  10:46 PM  

(b)(6)

To:  Antell,  Kira M.  (OLA  

Cc:  DiZinno,  Richard  (ODAG  Creegan,  Erin  (ODAG)  

Michel,  Christopher (OAG  

(NSD  ; Raimondi,  Marc (PAO  

(b)(6)
(b)(6) (b)(6)

(b)(6)
(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

Subject:  Re: Priority RFI  on  FBI  Activities Related  to Tomorrow’s Joint Session  of Congress  
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Kira,  

Given  the fact that this is an  ongoing operatio  

We can  handle legitimate oversight inquiries in  due course,  bu  

(b)(5)
(b)(5)

Perhaps something like this would  work for tomorrow:  

(b)(5)

(I  would  welcome others’  thoughts on  that language.  (b)(5)

Regards,  

John  

On  Jan  5,  2021,  at 9:08 PM,  Antell,  Kira M.  (OLA  

?  

We just received the below from  HPSCI Majority.  

It appears as though HPSCI  contacted  FBI  asking for information  on  “(1)  its assessment of  

the various threats and  (2)  its overview of interagency coordination  and  

questions

support”(highlighted in  blue at the bottom).  FBI  answered #1 generally and  referred  

on  #2 to the Department (highlighted in  green).  HPSCI is particularly interested  

in  our coordination  with DoD (highlighted in  yellow below).  I do not have visibility into  

what that coordination  may look like.  My recommendation  would b  (b)(5)

Happy to get on  a call to talk this through.  

Thanks,  

Kira  

wrote:  (b)(6)

From:  Johnson,  Joanne E (OLA  .  

Sent:  Tuesday,  January 5,  2021 8:48 PM  

(b)(6)

FYI  See below re protests.  I am  not surewho is working protest issues in  OLA.  Thank  

you,  Joanne  

To:  Greer,  Megan  L.  (OLA  Thorley,  Charles A.  (OLA)  

Antell,  Kira M.  (OLA  

Subject:  FW:  Priority RFI  on  FBI  Activities Related  to Tomorrow’s Joint Session  of Congress  

(b)(6)
(b)(6)

(b)(6)

From:  Sikorskyj,  Lucia  

Sent:  Tuesday,  January 5,  2021 8:42 PM  

(b)(6)

To:  Thorley,  Charles A.  (OLA  Johnson,  Joanne E.  (OLA)  

Cc:  Bergreen,  Timoth  ;  Williams,  Douglas A.  Jr.  (b)(6) Congressional Email

(b)(6)
(b)(6)
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-------------------------

(b)(6)

(OCA)  (FB  (OCA)  (FBI)  

(OCA)  (FB  

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) per FBI

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) per FBI
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per FBI

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) per FBI(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per FBI
Subject:  Re: Priority RFI  on  FBI  Activities Related to Tomorrow’s Joint Session  of Congress  

Good evening ?Chad and Joanne,  

The FBI deferred the Committee’s  J,  referenced priority request to DO with respect  
to any communications between the Bureau and the Department of Defense  
on interagency coordination and support related to tomorrow’s Joint Session of  
Congress.  As set forth below, we are particularly interested in recent discussions  
at the leadership level, if any, between the Bureau and the Department of Defense.  
Please find a full copy of our request in the below email thread and the FBI’s  
response.  

Specifically, in that context and regarding tomorrow’s Joint Session ofCongress,  
please also clarify whether and to what extent Department of Defense leadership,  
including the Acting Secretary or his staff, have sought information from or are  
coordinating with FBI regarding activities or support related to tomorrow’s Joint  

city.  As you can imagine, given heightened public concern about the role of federal  
law enforcement and the military during this transition period, the Committee wants  

Session ofCongress and/or any expected protests, rallies, or security events in the  

to ensure that the Bureau is transparent not only about its own preparations and  
planned activities, but also is not ensnared in any improper or questionable activities  
or requests for information by any other component of the government, including  
DOD.  

Because the Joint Session of Congress is tomorrow,  we respectfully  
request your response this evening or early tomorrow morning.  

Many thanks in advance for your attention to this matter.  

Best,  
Lucian  

Lucian D.  Sikorskyj  

Subcommittee StaffDirector  (Majority)  |  Counterterrorism,  Counterintelligence,  and  

Counterproliferation Subcommittee  

Oversight and Bud  USCG  get Monitor  |  DEA,  DHS,  DOJ,  FBI,  and  

House  Permanent  Select Committee on Intelligence  

U.S.  Capitol,  HVC-304  

(b)(6) |  202-225-7690  (office)  (b)(6) (desk)  

(secure)  (b)(6) (mobile)  

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per FBI (OCA)  (FBI)  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) per FBI

Date:  January 5,  2021  at 17:56:01 EST  

To:  "Sikorskyj,  Lucian  

Cc:  "Bergreen,  Timothy  (b)(6) Congressional Email
(b)(6)

Subject:  RFI  on  FBI  Activities Related  to Joint Session  of Congress  
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-

?  

Lucian,  

Good  evening,  relative to the Committee seeking information  on  the FBI’s  

efforts and preparations concerning tomorrow’s Joint Session  of Congress,  

particularly on  its assessment of the various threats,  its overview of  

interagency coordination  and  support,  and  any recent discussions at the  

leadership level between  the Bureau  and the Department of Defense,  please  

see below.  

(b)(7)(E) per FBI

The FBI’s mission  is to protect the American  people and  uphold the  

Constitution  of the United States.  The FBI  focuses on  criminal acts,  threats of  

violence,  and  violations of federal law,  and  does not investigate solely First  

Amendment-protected  activity.  Rather,  the FBI investigates those activities  

that threaten  the safety of our communities and  will use authorized  methods  

and  available charging instruments when  appropriate.  

The FBI  prides itself on  robust partnership and  coordination  with local,  state  

communications with the Department of Justice (to include the FBI),  we  

defer you  to DOJ.  

As always,  the FBI  will continue to advise the committee on  threats  

consistent with  our law enforcement and  national security obligations.  

and  federal law enforcement officials.  For information  related  to DoD  

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per FBI

?  

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per FBI (OCA)  (FBI)  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) per FBI

Date:  January 5,  2021  at 11:50:50 EST  

To:  "Sikorskyj,  Lucian  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per FBI

(OCA)  (FBI)  

Cc:  "Bergreen,  Timothy  (b)(6) Congressional Email

(b)(6)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) per FBI

Subject:  RE:  Priority RFI  on  FBI  Activities Related  to Tomorrow’s Joint  

Session  of Congress  

?  

Lucian,  

Your request has been  forwarded to the appropriate unit.  Once I  receive a  
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-
response,  you  will be notified.  Attempts to have appropriate personnel on  

stand by for a call will bemade,  but their availability/logistics will determine.  

Any questions please advise.  

Thanks,  
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per FBI

From:  Sikorskyj,  Lucia  

Sent:  Tuesday,  January 5,  2021 11:41 AM  

(b)(6)

T  (OCA)  (FB  

(OCA)  (FB  

Cc:  Bergreen,  Timoth  (b)(6) Congressional Email

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) per FBI(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per FBI
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) per FBI

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per FB

Subject:  [EXTERNALE  - Priority RFI  on  MAIL]  FBI Activities Related to  

Tomorrow’s Joint Session  of Congress  

, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per FBI

The  Committee  requests  a  quick turn  update  on  the  FBI’s  efforts  and  

preparations  concerning  tomorrow’s  Joint Session  of Congress,  

including  (1)  its  assessment of the  various  threats  and  (2)  its  overview  

of interagency coordination  and  support.  In  the  latter  regard,  as  set  

forth  below,  we  are  particularly interested  in  recent discussions  at the  

leadership level,  if any,  between  the  Bureau  and  the  Department of  

Defense.  

A brief email  should  address  the  request,  as  the  event is  tomorrow;  we  

also ask that appropriate  personnel  also  stand  ready to  speak by  

telephone  later  today,  and  to  address  any follow up questions  from  

Committee  staff.  

This  matter  is  of high  interest to the  Committee,  especially in  light of  

recent press  reporting  suggesting  that individuals,  possibly with  links  to  

violent extremist groups,  may be  involved  with  violence  or  criminal  

activity in  the  vicinity of the  U.S.  Capitol  or  in  relation  to the  event.  

The  Committee  believes  it essential  to ensure  that security and  law  

enforcement measures  are  lawful  and  appropriate,  especially when  

there  may be  a  nexus  to  First Amendment  activities  at National  Special  

Security Events  (NSSEs)  or  those  with  similar  high  profile  

characteristics.  

In  that  context and  regarding  tomorrow’s  Joint Session  of Congress,  

please  also  clarify whether  and  to  what extent Department of Defense  

leadership,  including  the  Acting  Secretary or  his  staff,  have  sought  

information  from  or  are  coordinating  with  FBI  regarding  activities  or  

support related  to  tomorrow’s  Joint Session  of Congress  and/or  

any expected protests,  rallies,  or  security events  in  the  city.  As  you  can  

imagine,  given  heightened  public  concern  about the  role  of federal  law  

enforcement and  the  military during  this  transition  period,  the  

Committee  wants  to  ensure  that the  Bureau  is  transparent not only  

about its  own  preparations  and  planned  activities,  but also  is  not  
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ensnared  in  any improper  or  questionable  activities  or  requests  for  

information  by any other  component of the  government,  including  

DOD.  

Because  the  Joint Session  of Congress  is  tomorrow,  we  respectfully  

request your  response  by COB  today.  Many thanks  in  advance  for  your  

attention  and  help.  

Best,  

Lucian  

Lucian D.  Sikorskyj  

Subcommittee StaffDirector  (Majority)  |  Counterterrorism,  Counterintelligence,  

and Counterproliferation Subcommittee  

Oversight and Bud  USCG  get  Monitor  |  DEA,  DHS,  DOJ,  FBI,  and  

House  Permanent Select Committee  on Intelligence  

U.S.  Capitol,  HVC-304  

(b)(6) |  202-225-7690  (office)  (b)(6) (desk)  

(b)(6) (secure)  (b)(6) (mobile)  
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t  (NSD)  (b)(6)

From:  (b)(6) (NSD)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  January 6,  2021  10:43  AM  

To:  Donoghue,  Richard  (ODAG);  Sherwin,  Michael  (USADC);  Moran,  John  (ODAG)  

Subject:  10:00  Briefing update  and  updated  list  of predicated  DT  subjects  

Attachments:  U_LES_Predicated_Subjects_Travelers___20200106.xlsx  

From  CTS...  

There  are  no  credible  threats  as  of the  1 0:00  brief.  

(b)(7)(E) per FBI
Finally,  I have  attached  the  updated  list  of predicated  subject  tha  (b)(7)(E) per FBI shared.  
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Raimondi, Marc (PAO) 

From: Raimondi, Marc (PAO) 

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 9:41 PM 

To: Rosen, Je frey A. (ODAG) 

Cc: Donoghue, Richard (ODAG); Moran, John (ODAG) 

Subject: Re: Acting AG statement for Jan. 6 

We only provided the initial blurb to one reporter and declined to comment with a number of others. 

Marc Raimondi 

Acting Director of Public A fairs 

U.S. Department of Justice 

(b)(6)

On Jan 5, 2021, at 9:09 PM, Rosen, Je frey A. (ODAG wrote: (b)(6)

? 

(b)(5)

From: Rosen, Je frey A. (ODAG) 

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 2:56 PM 

To: Raimondi, Marc (PAO Donoghue, Richard (ODAG) 

Moran, John (ODAG 

Cc: Sherwin, Michael (USADC ; Engel, Steven A. (OL (b)(6)(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6) (b)(6)
(b)(6)

Subject: RE: Acting AG statement for Jan. 6 

(b)(5)

From: Raimondi, Marc (PAO (b)(6)
Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 2:11 PM 

To: Rosen, Jeffrey A. (ODAG Donoghue, Richard (ODAG) 

Moran, John (ODAG 

Subject: RE: Acting AG statement for Jan. 6 

(b)(6) (b)(6)
(b)(6)

Sir, the DC Mayor just released a letter on her twitter page that is addressed to you regarding the planned events 

for this week. I have attached a G ofit. We being asked for comment by the media.JP  are 

My recommendation i (b)(5)
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(b)(6)

(b)(6) (b)(6)
(b)(6)

(b)(6)
(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

f

To: Raimondi, Marc (PAO Donoghue, Richard (ODAG) 

Moran, John (ODAG (b)(6) (b)(6)
(b)(6)

From: Rosen, Je frey A. (ODAG 

Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2021 2:00 PM 

(b)(6)

Subject: RE: Acting AG statement for Jan. 6 

Marc (b)(5)

Thanks much. 

Je f  

From: Raimondi, Marc (PAO 

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 1:24 PM 

(b)(6)

To: Rosen, Jeffrey A. (ODAG Donoghue, Richard (ODAG) 

Moran, John (ODAG (b)(6) (b)(6)
(b)(6)

Subject: RE: Acting AG statement for Jan. 6 

Sir, I don’t see a need fo (b)(5)

I suggest th (b)(5)

Respectfully, 

Marc 

From: Rosen, Je frey A. (ODAG 

Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2021 1:09 PM 

To: Engel, Steven A. (OLC ; Michel, Christopher (OAG 

Murray, ClaireM. (OASG Donoghue, Richard (ODAG 

Raimondi, Marc (PAO 

Cc: Moran, John (ODAG (b)(6) (NSD ; Demers, John C. 

(NSD ; Burns, David P. (NSD (b)(6) ; Sherwin, Michael (USADC) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Acting AG statement for Jan. 6 

, but current text would be:Ok. (b)(5)

r 

(b)(5)
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(b)(6)

(b)(6) (b)(6)
(b)(6)

(b)(6)
(b)(6)

(b)(6) (b)(6)
(b)(6)

f

(b)(6)

(b)(6) (b)(6)
(b)(6)

(b)(6)
(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6) (b)(6)f

f

Mar ? (b)(5)

From: Engel, Steven A. (OL 

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 12:26 PM 

To: Michel, Christopher (OA Rosen, Je frey A. (ODA 

Murray, Claire M. (OAS Donoghue, Richard (ODA 

Raimondi, Marc (PAO 

Cc: Moran, John (ODAG (b)(6) (NSD ; Demers, John C. 

(NSD ; Burns, David P. (NSD (b)(6) ; Sherwin, Michael (USADC) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Acting AG statement for Jan. 6 

I think that would work. 

From: Michel, Christopher (OAG 

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 12:22 PM 

To: Rosen, Je frey A. (ODAG Murray, Claire M. (OASG 

Engel, Steven A. (OLC ; Donoghue, Richard (ODAG 

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

Chris Michel 

Counselor to the Attorney General 

(o f

(b)(6)
(b)(6) ice) 

(cell) 

From: Rosen, Jeffrey A. (ODAG (b)(6)
Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 12:20 PM 

To: Murray, ClaireM. (OAS 

(b)(6)
(b)(6) Engel, Steven A. (OL (b)(6) ; 

Donoghue, Richard (ODAG Michel, Christopher (OAG) 

(b)(6) Raimondi, Marc (PAO 

Cc: Moran, John (ODAG (b)(6)(b)(6) (NSD (b)(6) ; Demers, John C. 

(NSD (b)(6) ; Burns, David P. (NSD (b)(6) ; Sherwin, Michael (USADC) 

(b)(6)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Acting AG statement for Jan. 6 

That change seems ok to me. 

The one other question I have i (b)(5)

From: Murray, ClaireM. (OASG (b)(6)
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

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 12:07 PM 

To: Engel, Steven A. (OLC (b)(6) ; Donoghue, Richard (ODAG (b)(6)
Rosen, Je f  (b)(6) Michel, Christopher (OAGrey A. (ODAG (b)(6)
Raimondi, Marc (PAO (b)(6)
Cc: Moran, John (ODAG (b)(6)(b)(6) (NSD (b)(6) ; Demers, John C. 

(NSD (b)(6) ; Burns, David P. (NSD (b)(6) ; Sherwin, Michael (USADC) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Acting AG statement for Jan. 6 

I have some concerns abou (b)(5) , but an alternate suggestion o (b)(5)
below: 

(b)(5)

From: Engel, Steven A. (OL 

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 11:50 AM 

To: Donoghue, Richard (ODAG Rosen, Je frey A. (ODAG) 

Michel, Christopher (OAG Raimondi, Marc (PAO) 

(b)(6)
Cc: Moran, John (ODAG 

(NSD ; Burns, David P. (NSD 

Sherwin, Michael (USADC 

Subject: RE: Acting AG statement for Jan. 6 

(NSD ; Demers, John C. 

; Murray, Claire M. (OASG) 

Fine by me. 

From: Donoghue, Richard (ODAG 

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 11:47 AM 

To: Rosen, Je frey A. (ODAG Engel, Steven A. (OL 

Christopher (OAG Raimondi, Marc (PAO 

Cc: Moran, John (ODAG (NSD 

(NSD ; Burns, David P. (NSD 

Sherwin, Michael (USADC 

Subject: RE: Acting AG statement for Jan. 6 

; Michel, 

; Demers, John C. 

; Murray, Claire M. (OASG) 

I think this version is fine. 

From: Rosen, Je frey A. (ODAG 

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 11:45 AM 

(b)(6)

To: Engel, Steven A. (OLC ; Michel, Christopher (OAG 

Raimondi, Marc (PAO 

Cc: Donoghue, Richard (ODAG Moran, John (ODAG 

(NSD ; Demers, John C. (NSD ; Burns, David P. 

(b)(6)

(b)(6) (b)(6) (b)(6)

(b)(6)
(b)(6) (b)(6)

(b)(6)
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(b)(6)

(b)(6)
(b)(6) (b)(6) (b)(6)

(b)(6)
(b)(6) (b)(6)

(b)(6)f

If we agree (b)(5)

From: Engel, Steven A. (OL 

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 11:14 AM 

To: Michel, Christopher (OAG (b)(6) Rosen, Je f

(b)(6)

rey A. (ODAG 

Raimondi, Marc (PAO 

Cc: Donoghue, Richard (ODAG (b)(6) Moran, John (ODAG (b)(6)

(b)(6)
(b)(6)

(b)(6) (NSD (b)(6) ; Demers, John C. (NSD (b)(6) Burns, David P. 

(NSD (b)(6) ; Murray, ClaireM. (OASG 

Subject: RE: Acting AG statement f

(b)(6)
or Jan. 6 

A few suggested tweaks, forfolks to take or leave: 

(b)(5)

From: Michel, Christopher (OAG 

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 11:01 AM 

To: Rosen, Je frey A. (ODAG Raimondi, Marc (PAO 

Cc: Donoghue, Richard (ODAG Moran, John (ODAG 

(NSD ; Demers, John C. (NSD ; Engel, Steven A. 

(OLC ; Burns, David P. (NSD (b)(6) ; Murray, Claire M. (OASG) 

(b)(6)
Subject: Re: Acting AG statement for Jan. 6 

Here's a crack at a revision. I've also pasted below links to a couple of statements from May/June, which I 

think are generally consistent with the tone here. 

(b)(5)

Document ID: 0.7.4100.28407 20210609-0012740 
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JCC  (JMD)  

From:  JCC  (JMD)  

Sent:  Tuesday,  January  5,  2021  9:21  PM  

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

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per FBI .  (DO)  (FBI  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per FBI (OAG); NSD  CTS  Coordinators  (JMD);  

(USMS); Rogers,  Melinda  (JMD); seps_cas; SEPS_IncidentRpt;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6) (NSD  (b)(6) per ATF ; Smith,  Andrew  (USMS); Smith,  Justin  

(ENRD  (b)(6) (NSD); Swartz,  Bruce  (CRM); Toscas,  George  (NSD); Valladares,  

Brian  (ODAG  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (USMS); Weinsheimer,  Bradley  (ODAG); Westberg,  

Kevin  L.  (CIV)  

Subject:  FW:  (U)  Federal  Authorities  Investigating  Threat  To  Fly  Plane  Into  U.S.  Capitol,  Breach  

Of  Air  Traffic  Control  Frequencies  - New  York,  NY--MMC  IOI  #0031-21  

FYSA  

From:  NOC  Media  Monitoring  <mmc@techopsolutions.net>  

Sent:  Tuesday,  January  5,  2021  8:12  PM  

Subject:  (U)  Federal  Authorities  Investigating  Threat  To  Fly  Plane  Into  U.S.  Capitol,  Breach  Of  Air  Traffic  Control  

Unclassified  

Location(s):  New York, New York  

Multiple  air traffic  controllers  in  New  York  heard  a chilling  threatMonday  in  audio  obtained  exclusively  by  

CBS  News:  "We  are  flying  a  plane  into  the  Capitol  on  Wednesday.  [PII  removed]  will  be  avenged."  

The  FBI  and  the  Federal  Aviation  Administration  (FAA)  are  investigating  the  message.  

JCC  )  

202-514-5000  

(b)(6)

T  

Frequencies  - New  York,  NY--MMC  IOI  #0031-21  

(b)(6) per DHS

The  threat refers  to  an  Iranian  official  killed  last year  in  a  U.S.  drone  strike  ordered  by  the  United  States.  It was  

made  on  the  one-year anniversary  ofthe  Iranian  official's  death,  for which  Iranian  officials  have  long  vowed  

revenge.  

It's  unclearwho  sent the  threat.  While  the  government does  not believe  the  warning  ofan  attack  is  credible,  it is  

being  investigated  as  a breach  ofaviation  frequencies,  CBS  News  has  learned.  

Document  ID:  0.7.4100.26203  20210609-0012742  
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Sources  told  CBS  News  that the  Pentagon  and  other agencies  were  briefed  Tuesday  about the  digitized  voice  

recording.  The  sources  said  they  believe  the  threatwas  designed  to  suggest hitting  the  Capitol  on  the  same  day  

the  U.S.  Congress  is  set to  count the  Electoral  College  results.  

Experts  said  the  intrusion  is  concerning  because  it could  affect the  instructions  pilots  get about how  and  where  

planes  fly.  

Sources  told  CBS  News  a  message  was  sent to  air traffic  controllers  on  Tuesday  reminding  them that any  threat  

or a  plane  deviating  from  its  flight path  should  be  reported  immediately.  

The  FBI  is  not commenting  but said  it takes  "all threats  ofviolence  to  public  safety  seriously." The  FAA  said  it  

is  in  contactwith  law  enforcement.  

Traditional Media Sources (some  page  contentmay  change  or not be  available  over time):  

- CBS News  

-- https://tinyurl.com/y3k5fwn2  

- Th Daily Mail  e  

-- https://tinyurl.com/yxm7wv62  

The  above  information  summarizes  emerging open  source  reporting thathas  not been  corroborated by  

officialgovernment sources.  It is  provided to  rapidly  enhance  situationalawareness  on  items  ofinterest to  

the  homeland  security  enterprise.  

Christian Tabet  

Operations Analyst  

DHS NOC  Media Monitoring  

Phon  (b)(6) per DHS
Cel  (b)(6) per DHS

Unclassified  

Document  ID:  0.7.4100.26203  20210609-0012743  
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/

t (NSD) (b)(6)

From: (b)(6) (NSD) 

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 7:01 PM 

To: Donogh  ard (ODAG); Moran, Joh (ODAG); Sh  ael (USADC)ue, Rich  n erwin, Mich  

Cc: (NSD) (b)(6)

Subject: (U//LES) 1800 WFO/SIOC briefing 

This write up is from our CTS Rep at SIOC. FBI is only planning o (b)(7)(E) per FBI

UNCLASSIFIED / LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE 

Good evening: in the first briefing, WFO reported th  ey continue reat streams asat th  to monitor various th  

well as number of individuals wh h  traveled e DC areaa o ave to th  to participate in protests tomorrow. 

Th  is a larger presence in th District as compared to some erings; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) per FBIere e prior gath  

l 

Finally, CBS News plans to report in its nightly newscast that th  is a th  e United Statesere reat against th  

Capitol involving an airplane for tomorrow, 6 January 2021. 

Document ID: 0.7.4100.28017 20210609-0012744 
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Moran, John (ODAG) 

From: Moran, John (ODAG) 

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 12:48 PM 

To: Philbin, Patrick F. EOP/WHO 

Cc: Donoghue, Richard (ODAG) 

Subject: Re: A/AG Statement re Demonstrations 

(b)(5)

John 

On Jan 5, 2021, at 12:46 PM, Moran, John (ODAG 

Pat, 

As I understand it, the main driver has been the many inquiries we have been getting from the 

Hi l and the press corps about whether DOJ is preparing for the demonstrations in light of the 

civil unrest this summer. At that time, AG Barr was putting out a lot of statements about 

response and preparedness. E.g.: 

https://   .justice.gov/opa/pr/attorney-general- illiam-p-barrs-statement-protests- ashington-dc 

https://   .justice.gov/opa/pr/attorney-general- illiam-p-barrs-statement-riots-and-domestic-

terrorism 

We have also been receiving specific inquiries about whether A/AG Rosen wi l take a similar 

approach to AG Barr. 

wrote: (b)(6)

(b)(5)

Regards, 

John 

On Jan 5, 2021, at 12:07 PM, Philbin, Patrick F. EOP/WHO 

wrote: (b)(6)

(b)(5)

Document ID: 0.7.4100.165984 20210609-0012759 
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Patrick  F.  Philbin  

Deputy  Counsel to  the  President  

Office  of  White  House  Counsel  

O  C  (b)(6)(b)(6)

(b)(6)

-----Original Message-----

From:  Moran,  John  (ODAG  (b)(6)

Sent:  Tuesday,  January  5,  2021  11:59  AM  

To:  Philbin,  Patrick  F.  EOP/WH  

Cc:  Donoghue,  Richard  (ODAG  

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

Subject:  A/AG  Statement  re  Demonstrations  

Pat,  

Below  is  a  draft  statement  from  A/AG  reason  about  the  demonstrations  this  week.  

We  wanted  to  share  for  WHCO’s  awareness.  And  of  course,  if  you  have  any  

thoughts  we  would  welcome  them.  

l  

(b)(5)

Regards,  

John  

Document  ID:  0.7.4100.165984  20210609-0012760  



   


    


      


    


        


   


                   


      


    


      


    


        


  


 


              


                       


        


                  


 




















  

t

t

t t

Underwood, Ryan M. (OLA) 

From: Underwood, Ryan M. (OLA) 

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 9:08 AM 

To: Antell, Kira M. (OLA) 

Cc: Greer, Megan L. (OLA); Thorley, Charles A. (OLA) 

Subject: RE: BOP Deployment  

No inquiries yet  ed responses t  s, which are expect  s may. BOP OPA is working on ve t  o media request  ed. Deployment  

be in place through Friday, if necessary. 

From: Antell, Kira M. (OLA (b)(6)
Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 8:51 AM 

To: Underwood, Ryan M. (OLA (b)(6)
Cc: Greer, Megan L. (OLA (b)(6) Thorley, Charles A. (OLA (b)(6)
Subject: BOP Deployment  

Good morning, 

BOP has abou (b)(7)(E), (b)(7)(F) for unrest  ed t he prot  s t  omorrow. Once t  ion isrelat  o t  est oday/t  his informat  

public, we should be prepared for Hill inquiries. Can you reach ou t  o see if she had had any Hill into Jennifer t  erest  

yet or t  least  her on noto at  put  ice? 

As an FYSA, we expec t  st emen his morning describing t  ment  s t  aino release a very short at  t  he Depart  ’s effort o maint  

public safety. 

-K 

Kira Antell 
Office ofLegislative Affairs 
Department of Justice 

(b)(6)
(b)(6)

Document ID: 0.7.4100.23571 20210609-0012763 
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Justin  B.  Long  

From:  Justin B. Long  

Sent:  Monday, January 4, 2021 6:49 PM  

To:  Mastropasqua,  (PA  Kristina  O)  

Subject:  Re: Draft response to potential  media  inquiries this week on BOP riot teams  

Thanks Kristina!  (no reporters so far have come asking)  

Justin  Long  

Public  Information  Office  

Federal  Bureau  of  Prisons  

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

>>>  "Mastropasqua, Kristina  (PAO  6:10 PM  >>>  )" <Kristina.Mastropasqua@usdoj.gov>  1 /4/2021  
Hey Justin  (b)(5) . Thanks  again for doing  this!  

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E), (b)(7)(F)

Kristina  Mastropasqua  
Office of Public Affairs  
Department of Justice  

(b)(6)

O Jan 4, 2021 , at 5:43 PM, Justin B. Lon  n  wrote:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) - BOP

? No hurry on my end,  I don't have any media  inquiries  yet :)  

Justin  Long  

Public  Information  Office  

Federal  Bureau  of  Prisons  

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

>>>  "Mastropasqua, Kristina  (PAO  5:42 PM  >>>  )" <Kristina.Mastropasqua@usdoj.gov>  1 /4/2021  
Standby. There may be a few edits. Thanks  for sending  though!  Reminded  me to email the rest of the le  
team!  

Kristina  Mastropasqua  
Office of Public Affairs  
Department of Justice  

(b)(6)

On Jan 4, 2021 , at 5:38 PM, Justin B. Lon  wrote:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) - BOP

? Thanks Kristina  

Document  ID:  0.7.4100.113169  20210609-0012782  
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Justin  Long  

Public  Information  Office  

Federal  Bureau  of  Prisons  

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

>>>  "Mastropasqua, Kristina  (PAO  5:30  )" <Kristina.Mastropasqua@usdoj.gov>  1/4/2021  PM  
>>>  
Thanks  for the heads  up, Justin. Going  to  share wirh my team and  will let you know if any  
issues but it looks  good  to  me.  

Kristina  Mastropasqua  
Office of Public Affairs  
Department of Justice  

(b)(6)

O Jan 4, 2021 , at 5:1 5 PM, Justin B. Lon  n  

?  
Kristina,  

O  and  DAG are aware  P is  at  J's  AG  O  BO  assemblin  DO  
direction to  be on site tonight in DC in case  over the  
next couple days.  Backup/reserve teams  

Zach Kelton approved  this draft response to potential media  inquiries below.  I  
pieced  this  togethe  s  

.  
(b)(5)

Thanks,  
Justin  

Proposed  Response:  

wrote:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) - BOP

s
they need  to be deployed  

may follow.  

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E), (b)(7)(F)

l  

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E), (b)(7)(F)

Justin  Long  

Public  Information  Office  

Federal  Bureau  of  Prisons  

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Document  ID:  0.7.4100.113169  20210609-0012783  
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(b)(6) (NSD)  

From:  (b)(6) (NSD)  

Sent:  Monday,  January 4,  2021 8:57 PM  

To:  Antell,  Kira  M.  (OLA)  

Cc:  Greer,  Megan  L.  (OLA)  

Subject:  Re:  Time  Sensitive  Inquiry  

Kira,  

(b)(5)

Thanks,  

(b)(6)

On  Jan  4,  2021,  at 8:00 PM,  Antell,  Kira  M.  (OLA  wrote:  (b)(6)

?  

,  

Thanks for reaching out to discuss potential briefings.  My initial  and overarching thought is th  (b)(5)

(b)(6)

You indicated that the A/AG and A/DAG are considerin  (b)(5)

so I have included those options below.  As a reminde  (b)(5)

Option  

(b)(5)
(b)(5)

Document  ID:  0.7.4100.23051  20210609-0012770  
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I 

Option B:  

e  

s  

e  

(b)(5)

Option C  (b)(5)

Given the risks associated wit  (b)(5) , OLA’s strong  

recommendatio  (b)(5)

Happy to talk any of this through by phone this evening.  

Thanks,  

Kira  

Kira  Antell  
Office  ofLegislative  Affairs  
Department  of Justice  

(b)(6)
(b)(6)
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-~---------------(b)(6) (NSD)  

From:  (b)(6) (NSD)  

Sent:  Monday,  January 4,  2021  2:02  PM  

To:  Donoghue,  Ric  hael  (USADC)  hard  (ODAG);  Moran,  John  (ODAG);  Sherwin,  Mic  

Cc:  (NSD)  (b)(6)

Subject:  Jan  6  reporting  

Current CTS intel  summary.  Contains  investigative information,  please do  not distribute outside of DOJ.  

Date of Information:  4 January 2021  13:45  

The CTS Intelligenc  es  e Team  has  limited  threat reporting from  government sourc at this  point.  

The CTS assignments  distro  group  rec  a  t ofMaryland  thru  the ATAC Coordinator:  eived  report from  the distric  

•  (b)(7)(E) per FBI

(b)(7)(E) per FBI

WUSA9,  a  al  news  site,  is  reporting:  loc  

•  One of thewebsites  used for organizing the event was  ouraging attendees  to bring guns.  enc  

•  The Distric  and  anyone attending the events  t government has  posted  signs  reminding members  of the public  

that Distric  c  tivity.  t law  prohibits  anyone from  arrying a  firearm  within  1,000 feet of any First Amendment ac  

TheMayor of DC,  Muriel Bowser,  in  a  press  release:  

•  Direc  urity and Emergenc  y (HSEMA)  to  stand  up the Distric  ted  the DC Homeland Sec  y Management Agenc  t’s  

Emergenc  c  oming First  y Operations  Center (EOC) beginning Monday,  January 4,  to  oordinate the response for the upc  

Amendment demonstrations,  permitted by the National Park Service,  sc  -heduled for January 5  6.  

•  Advised Washingtonians  and thosewho  live in  the region  to  stay out of the downtown  area  on  Tuesday and  

Wednesday and  not to  engagewith  demonstrators.  

•  Reminded protest attendees  that carrying firearms  at the event was  a violation  of District and  Federal Laws,  

and  that DC does  not have concealed  arry  iproc  c  rec  ity.  

Document  ID:  0.7.4100.27092  20210609-0012784  





















  

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

Raimondi,  Marc  (OPA)  

From:  Raimondi,  Marc  (OPA)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  December 30,  2020 6:55  PM  

To:  Hymes,  Clare  E  (WF)  (FBI)  

Cc:  Kjergaard,  Alison (OPA); Navas,  Nicole  (OPA); Nichols,  Danielle (PAO)  

Subject:  Re:  CBS - January 6 Protest  

C  we  aware  event and refer  you  police,  Capitol  Hill  Police  and FBI  lare,  are  of the  planned  to the  DC  

washington field  office.  

Marc  Raimondi  

Acting Director  of Public Affairs  

U.S.  Department of Justice  

(b)(6)

On  Dec  30,  2020,  at 4:59 PM,  Nichols,  Danielle  (PAO  wrote:  (b)(6)

?  

Also adding Nicole.  

From:  Hymes, C  @cbsnews.com>lare E. <HymesC  

Sent:  Wednesday, December 30, 2020 4:51 PM  

To:  Raimondi, Marc (OP  (b)(6)
(b)(6)

Nichols, Danielle (PAO  

Cc:  Kjergaard, Alison (OP  

Subject:  RE: CBS - January 6 Protest  

Adding Ali to this as well!  

(b)(6)

From:  Hymes, Clare E.  

Sent:  Wednesday, December 30, 2020 2:25 PM  

To:  Raimondi, Marc (OPA) <Marc.Raimondi@usdoj.gov>; Nichols, Danielle (PAO) <Danielle.Nichols@usdoj.gov>  

Subject:  CBS - January 6 Protest  

Hi Marc and Danielle,  

I just wanted to check in with you both to about some protests that are expected in D.C next week on January 6th  . .  

Are you anticipating any trouble or have been alerted to any potential threats? The President has begun tweeting  

about the rally so I just wanted to ask. Let me know.  

Thanks,  

Clare Hymes  

CBS News  

(b)(6)
5  (b)(6)

Document  ID:  0.7.4355.8860  20210609-0012810  

https://cbsnews.com


   


    


      


   


          


      


                       


       


   


      


    


       


  


      





                            


                   


                


 


   


      


   


       


     


  


                               


      


  


  


   


     





  

Rosen,  Jeffrey  A.  (ODAG)  

From:  Rosen, Jeffrey A. (ODAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday, December 30, 2020 10:36 AM  

To:  Gamble, Nathaniel (ODAG)  

Cc:  Moran, John (ODAG); Suero, Maya A. (ODAG); Donoghue, Richard (ODAG)  

Subject:  RE: Meeting with Acting AG Rosen:  

As an interim measure, please go ahead and set up a call with Ken Kohl for later this afternoon, though I still want to  

get ahold ofMike Sherwin separately.  Thanks.  

From:  Gamble, Nathaniel (ODAG  

Sent:  Tuesday, December 29, 2020 3:03 PM  

To:  Rosen, Jeffrey A. (ODAG  

Cc:  Moran, John (ODAG  (b)(6) Suero, Maya A. (ODAG  

Donoghue, Richard (ODAG  

Subject:  FW: Meetingwith Acting AG Rosen:  

(b)(6)

(b)(6)
(b)(6)

(b)(6)

Sir:  

Per our discussion,  I’ve tried several times to  reach USA Sherwin and have been unsuccessful.  His  

Assistant returned my call this morning and stated that he was out ofthe office,  but his Principal (Ken Kohl)  

was available for a meeting  was  g.  In addition,  I  able to  et Sherwin’s cell phone  

Thank you,  

.  (b)(6)

From:  Gamble, Nathaniel (ODAG)  

Sent:  Monday, December 28, 2020 10:59 AM  

To:  Sherwin, Michael (USAD  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:  Suero, Maya A. (ODAG  (b)(6) Fischer, Elizabeth (USADC  (b)(6)
Subject:  Meeting with Acting AG Rosen:  

Good Morning Michael:  ,  

General Rosen would like to  meet with you Tomorrow to  discuss “Prep for Jan 6 protest”  Please letme  

know  ifyou are available at 3pm?  

Thanks in advance,  

Nathaniel Gamble II  

U.S.  Department ofJustice  

Office ofthe Deputy Attorney General  

(b)(6)

Document  ID:  0.7.4100.25640  20210609-0012811  
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Donoghue, Richard (ODAG) 

From: Donoghue, Richard (USANYE)
Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 8:00 PM
To: Donoghue, Richard (ODAG)
Subject: 1/ 6/21 Notes 

DC Response - 1/6/21 

Calls prior 

SIOC 

WFO - w/DB 

Assembly Areas - 119 D St. NE 

(b)(6) per DOD Chief Steve Sund 

1 
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Donoghue, Richard (ODAG) 

From: -(NSD)
Sent: Sunday, January 17, 2021 1:00 PM 
To: Donoghue, Richard (ODAG); Moran, John (ODAG) 
Subject: DOC turnaround data 

Rich, 

(b)(7)(A) per EOUSA; (b)(7)(E) per FBI 

Best, 

Donoghue Docs000059 
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Wireless Number Date Time Number Origination Destination Min 
6-Jan 8:44A Washington DC Washington DC 9 
6-Jan 10:46A Washington DC Wshngtnzn1 DC 2 
6-Jan 10:55A Washington DC Wshngtnzn1 DC 1 
6-Jan 11:01A Washington DC Incoming CL 1 
6-Jan 11:15A Washington DC Washington DC 11 
6-Jan 12:03P Washington DC Incoming CL 1 
6-Jan 12:13P Washington DC Morristown NJ 2 
6-Jan 12:17P Washington DC Incoming CL 1 
6-Jan 1:17P Washington DC Incoming CL 7 
6-Jan 2:29P Washington DC Washington DC 1 
6-Jan 2:30P Washington DC Vm Deposit CL 1 
6-Jan 2:33P Washington DC Incoming CL 3 
6-Jan 2:39P Washington DC Incoming CL 3 
6-Jan 2:43P Washington DC Washington DC 2 
6-Jan 2:57P Washington DC Incoming CL 4 
6-Jan 3:01P Washington DC Washington DC 5 
6-Jan 3:07P Washington DC Vm Deposit CL 1 
6-Jan 3:08P Washington DC Keys FL 3 
6-Jan 3:10P Washington DC Incoming CL 1 
6-Jan 3:11P Washington DC Incoming CL 4 
6-Jan 3:15P Washington DC Incoming CL 3 
6-Jan 3:20P Washington DC Incoming CL 1 
6-Jan 3:22P Washington DC Incoming CL 2 
6-Jan 3:24P Washington DC Incoming CL 6 
6-Jan 3:30P Washington DC 5 
6-Jan 3:35P Washington DC Washington DC 1 
6-Jan 3:36P Washington DC Incoming CL 3 
6-Jan 3:38P Washington DC 2 
6-Jan 3:38P Washington DC Incoming CL 1 
6-Jan 3:58P Washington DC Incoming CL 6 
6-Jan 4:13P Washington DC Incoming CL 8 
6-Jan 4:31P Washington DC Incoming CL 3 
6-Jan 4:34P Washington DC Incoming CL 7 

(b)(6) - Richard Donoghue Phone

(b)(6) - Richard Donoghue Phone

(b)(6) - Pat Cipollone Phone

(b)(6) - Christopher Michel Phone

(b)(6) - Michael Sherwin Phone

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

(b)(6) - Steven Engel Phone

(b)(6) - Richard Donoghue Phone

(b)(6) - Richard Donoghue Phone

(b)(6) - Richard Donoghue Phone

(b)(6) - John Moran Phone

(b)(6) - Pat Cipollone Phone

(b)(6) - Pat Cipollone Phone

(b)(6) - Pat Cipollone Phone

(b)(6) - Eric Herschmann Phone

(b)(6) - White House Phone Number

(b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6) - Michael Sherwin Phone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6) - Pat Cipollone Phone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6) - Richard Donoghue Phone

(b)(6) - Jeffrey Rosen Phone

*As a result of unique circumstances limited to this case, OIP had access to some additional information indicating the identities of callers that would not 
ordinarily be present in call logs/registers.  Accordingly, and as a matter of discretion, OIP has noted caller identities within redaction boxes herein.  This 
information is not routinely available and thus will not ordinarily be provided in response to requests for call logs or registers.  Moreover, OIP is not able to 
independently verify the accuracy of the identification of individuals associated with these phone numbers. 



6-Jan 4:41P Washington DC Washington DC 3 
6-Jan 4:53P Washington DC Incoming CL 2 
6-Jan 5:08P Washington DC Incoming CL 1 
6-Jan 5:16P Washington DC Washington DC 1 
6-Jan 5:30P Washington DC Washington DC 2 
6-Jan 5:31P Washington DC Incoming CL 1 
6-Jan 5:32P Washington DC Wshngtnzn1 DC 2 
6-Jan 5:39P Washington DC Keys FL 4 
6-Jan 5:46P Washington DC Washington DC 4 
6-Jan 5:51P Washington DC Incoming CL 1 
6-Jan 5:51P Washington DC Keys FL 2 
6-Jan 6:33P Washington DC Keys FL 9 
6-Jan 6:54P Washington DC Incoming CL 2 
6-Jan 7:38P Washington DC Incoming CL 11 
6-Jan 8:37P Washington DC Incoming CL 6 
6-Jan 9:06P Washington DC Alexandria VA 3 
6-Jan 9:09P Washington DC Incoming CL 2 
6-Jan 10:39P Arlington VA Incoming CL 6 

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

(b)(6) - Marc Raimondi Phone

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
6-Jan 9:02A Washington DC Incoming CL 1 
6-Jan 10:47A Washington DC Vm Deposit CL 1 
6-Jan 10:48A 0 Washington DC Incoming CL 2 
6-Jan 2:29P Washington DC Incoming CL 2 
6-Jan 2:38P Washington DC Incoming CL 2 
6-Jan 2:38P Washington DC Incoming CL 1 
6-Jan 2:43P Washington DC Incoming CL 2 
6-Jan 2:45P Washington DC Incoming CL 1 
6-Jan 2:47P Washington DC Incoming CL 1 
6-Jan 2:53P Washington DC 1 
6-Jan 2:55P Washington DC 1 
6-Jan 2:56P Washington DC 1 
6-Jan 2:59P Washington DC Alexandria VA 2 
6-Jan 3:01P Washington DC Incoming CL 5 
6-Jan 3:11P Washington DC Incoming CL 1 
6-Jan 3:15P Washington DC Incoming CL 2 
6-Jan 3:24P Washington DC Washington DC 4 
6-Jan 3:28P Washington DC Washington DC 4 
6-Jan 3:34P Washington DC Washington DC 1 
6-Jan 3:35P Washington DC Incoming CL 1 
6-Jan 3:36P Washington DC Washington DC 3 
6-Jan 3:44P Washington DC Incoming CL 11 
6-Jan 3:55P Washington DC Incoming CL 2 
6-Jan 3:55P Washington DC Incoming CL 1 
6-Jan 3:57P Washington DC Wshngtnzn1 DC 1 
6-Jan 3:58P Washington DC Washington DC 6 
6-Jan 4:06P Washington DC Washington DC 4 
6-Jan 4:27P Washington DC Incoming CL 3 
6-Jan 4:31P Washington DC Washington DC 3 
6-Jan 4:52P Washington DC Incoming CL 3 
6-Jan 5:05P Washington DC Incoming CL 2 
6-Jan 5:16P Washington DC Incoming CL 1 
6-Jan 5:30P Washington DC Incoming CL 2 

(b)(6) - Richard Donoghue Phone

(b)(6) - Jeffrey Rosen Phone

(b)(6) - Acting Chief, CTS (NSD) Phone

(b)(6) - Donald Washington Phone

(b)(6) - Timothy Shea Phone
(b)(6) - Regina Lombardo Phone

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
(b)(6) - John Durham Phone

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



Washington DC 

Washington DC 

Washington DC 

Washington DC 

Washington DC 

Washington DC 

Washington DC 

Washington DC 

Washington DC 

Washington DC 

Washington DC 

Washington DC 

Incoming CL 

Incoming CL 

Incoming CL 

1 
1 
4 

Incoming CL 

Washington DC 

ingC 

Incoming CL 

2 

4 

Fredecksbg VA 5 

Washington DC 

Wshngtnznl DC 

8 

3 

1 
5 
1 

3 

1 
1 
6 



(b)(6) - John Moran Phone
Wireless Number Date 

01/06 
Time 
8:54A 

Number 
877-465-7975 

Origination 
Alexandria VA 

Destination 
Toll-Free CL 

Min 
37 

01/06 
01/06 

10:20A 
11:04A 

(b)(6) - Marc Raimondi Phone

(b)(6) - Jarad Hodes Phone
Alexandria VA 
Alexandria VA 

Incoming CL 
Incoming CL 

4 
2 

01/06 11:51A (b)(6) - Christopher Grieco Phone Alexandria VA Washington DC 1 
01/06 12:53P (b)(6) - Gene Hamilton Phone Alexandria VA Washington DC 11 
01/06 2:36P (b)(6) - Christopher Michel Phone Alexandria VA Incoming CL 2 
01/06 
01/06 
01/06 

2:39P 
2:44P 
2:47P 

(b)(6) - Christopher Michel Phone
(b)(6) - Jeffrey Rosen Phone

(b)(6) - Richard Donoghue Phone

Alexandria VA 
Alexandria VA 
Alexandria VA 

Washington DC 
Incoming CL 
Washington DC 

3 
4 
1 

01/06 2:55P (b)(6) - Lee Lofthus Phone Alexandria VA Incoming CL 1 
01/06 3:16P (b) (6) Alexandria VA Washington DC 1 
01/06 4:36P (b)(6) - Kira Antell Phone Alexandria VA Washington DC 4 
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Wednesday Calls (1/6/2021) 

(b) (6) 9:58 a.m. 
11:29 a.m. Jeffrey Wall 
11 :59 a.m. Jeffre 
12:56 p.m. 
2:44 p.m. 
3:18 p.m. JCC. 
3:22 p.m. Winnie Brinkley 
3:37 p.m. Eric Herschmann) 
3:39 p .m . 
3:45 p.m. 
3:57 p.m. 
4:53 p.m. 
5:01 p.m. 
5:53 p.m. 
6:44 p.m. , 
6:45 p.m. 
6:59 p.m. 
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